TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT  REVISED
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
May 31, 2018 - 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 1 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session - Assembly Rooms 2&3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda item Allotted Requestor
Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,
members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the
Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.7)
5 | Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
{Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

1) RoseMarie Reno vs. Tri-City Healthcare District
Superior Court Case No. 37-2017-00040507-CU-CR

b. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
{Authority: Government Code, Section 54956.9(d) 2 (5 Matters)

¢. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
{Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

d. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

-]

Motion to go into Open Session

8 | Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

9 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Adminisiration Depariment located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92058 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disabilily, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior (o the meeling
so that we may provide reasonable accommadaltions.



Time
_Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
10 | Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance 3 min. Standard
11 | Public Comments — Announcement 2 min. Standard
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.
NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.
12 | Special Recognitions — 10 min. Director
Mitchell
Nurses, Support Staff and RN Educator of the Year for 2018:
a) inpatient — Susan Azarian, RN (NICU)
b) Outpatient — Julie Derouin, RN (Interventional Radiology)
¢) Qutpatient — Leeann Vargas, RN (Home Health)
d) RN Educator — Davina Lam, RN (IP Behavioral Health)
e) Patient Care Support Staff — Ermalinda Solano (Environmental Services)
13 | Educational Session —
a} Perioperative Surgical Home — 15 min. Chair
Dr. James Johnson, Medical Director of Quality
14 | Report from TCHD Foundation — Glen Newhart, Chief Development Officer 10 min- Standard
15 | Report from Chief Executive Officer 10 min. Standard
16 | Report from Chief Financial Officer 10 min. Standard
17 | New Business
a. Settlement and Terms of Reno lawsuit 10 min. Chair
b. Consideration to amend Board Committee structure 10 min- Ad Hoc
Cnmm
18 | Old Business
al Adoption of Amendment to the Conflict of Interest Code 5 min. Board
Counsel
19 | Chief of Staff 5 min- Standard
a| Consideration of May Credentialing Actions and Reappointments
Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee on March 29 2018
b{ Proposed Criteria for Medical S i
20 | Consideration of Consent Calendar 5 min. Standard
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2- May 31, 2018




‘T‘Ime
Agenda Item Aliotted | Requestor

(1) Board Committees

(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the
Board regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.

(2} All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3} Requested items to be pulled require a second,

A. Human Resources Committee HR Comm.
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 2

{Nn mpph‘ng in Ma‘v’ 9{)18)

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee Emp. Fid.
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair Subcomm.
Open Community Seats - 1

{No meeting in May, 2018)

CHAC Comm.

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of Kathie Chan, Oceanside District Resident to a two
year term on the Community Healthcare & Alliance Committee

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee FO&P Comm.
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for

——iniermstionsipurpeses—m

1) Approval of a renewal of an agreement with Dr. Frank
Corona, Pulmonary Rehab Medical Director for a term of 24
months, beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020, not to
exceed an average of 20 hours per month or 240 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $175 for an annual cost of
$42,000 and a total cost for the term of $84,000.

2) Approval of an agreement with American Society of
Anesthesiologists for a term of 24 months, beginning May 1,
2018 through April 30, 2020, for an annual cost of $6,250 and
a total cost for the term of $12,500.

Clarkson, Lisa Leonard, Melissa Hawkins, Christos Karanikkis,
Maria Quan, Elimaneh Mostofian, Rahele Mazarei, Talal
Muhtaseb, Tannaz Ebrahimi-Adib and Jan Penvose-Yi as the
OB-GYN ED Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 24
moenths, beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020 at a
daily rate Monday-Friday of $800 and $1,000 for Saturday-
Sunday and TCMC recognized holidays, for a total cost for the
term of $629,400.

4) Approval of an agreement with Brian Mudd, D.D.S. as the
Oral/Max Surgery ED Call Coverage Physician for a term of 1
months, beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 at a

L=

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3- May 31, 2018




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

daily rate of $350, for an annual and term cost of $127,750.

} Approval of an agreement with Drs. Anish Kabra, Mochammed
Pashmforoush, Pargol Samani and David Spiegel as the
Cardiology-General ED Call Coverage Physicians for a term of
12 months, beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, at a
daily rate of $200, for an annual and term cost of $73,000.

6) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Michael Burke, Brian
Goelitz, Justin Gooding, Charles McGraw, Michae! Noud,
Donald Ponec and Richard Saxon as the Interventional
Radiclogy {IR) ED —Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, ata
daily rate of $650 for an annual and term cost of $237,250.

LN ]

) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Bilal Choudry, Laura
Desadier, Benjamin Frishberg, Gary Gualberto, Amy Nielsen,
Irene Oh, Remia Paduga, Jay Rosenberg, Mark Sadoff,
Gregory Sahagian, Jack Schim, Anchi Wang, Chunyang Tracy
wang and Abigail Lawler as the Neurology ED Call Coverage
Physicians for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019 at a daily rate of $740, for an annual
and term cost of $270,100.

8) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Frank Corona, Martin
Nielsen, Mark Yamanaka and Safouh Malhis, as the ICU and
Pulmonary ED Cali Coverage Physicians for a term of 24
months, beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020, ata
daily rate of $1,500 for an annual cost of $547,500 for FY2019

and an annual cost of $549,000 for FY2020, for a total term
|_costof $1,006,000

) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Neville Alleyne, David
Amory, Payam Moazzaz, Tyrone Hardy, Thomas Marcisz,
Mark Stern, Kevin Yoo, Sunil Jeswani and Howard Tung as
the Spine ED Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, ata
daily rate of $400, for an annual and term cost of $146,000.

10) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Andrew Deemer, Adam
Fierer, Dhruvil Gandhi, Karen Hanna, Eric Rypins, Katayoun
Toosie and Mohammad Jamshidi-Nezhad as the General
Surgery ED Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 24 months,
beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020, at a daily rate
of $1,400, for an annual cost of $511,000 for FY2019 and
$512,400 for FY2020, for a total cost for the term of
$1,023,400. In addition, reimbursement of $725 per case, fof
36 unfunded Cholecystectomy cases at $26,100 per fiscal
years 2019 and 2020, at an expected cost of $52,200 for the
term.

11) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Kenneth Carr, Karim El-
Sherief and David Spiegel as the Cardiology STEMI ED Call
Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months, beginning July
1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, at a daily rate of $600 for
Cardiology STEMI, for an annual and term cost of $219,000.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- May 31, 2018




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

12) Approval of an agreement for the renewal of Drs. Kenneth
Carr, Paul Sarkaria, David Spiegel, Ashish Kabra, Kathleer|
Paveglio, Karim El-Sherief, Mohammed Pashmforoush ang
Samani Pargol for the Cardiclogy Physician EKG and
Echocardiology Panel Agreement for a term of 36 months
starting July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021, for an annual
amount not to exceed $216,320 and a total amount not to
exceed $648,960.

13) Approval of an agreement with Dr. David Cohen to provide
Cardiac Rehabilitation Physician Supervision for a term of 36
months beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021, not to
exceed an average of 39 hours per month or 468 hours
annually, at an hourly rate of $148.30 for an annual cost of
$69,408 and a total cost for the term of $208,213.

14) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Mohammad Jamsh|di-
Nezhad and David Spiegel as Cardiovascular Health Instifute-
Operations Committee members for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2018, not to excged
four (4) hours per month at an hourly rate of $210 for an
annual cost of $10,080 and a total cost for the term of
$10,080.

15) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Paul Sarkaria as
Cardiovascular Health Institute Operations Committee
member for a term of 10 months, beginning September 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019, not to exceed two (2) hours per
month at an hourly rate of $210 for a monthly cost of $420

and a total cost for the term of $4,200.
&Y Approval of an agreement with DFs. Kathiesn Pavegho, |

Donald Ponec and John Kroener as Cardiovascular Health
Institute Quality Committee members for a term of 12 moni‘ns,
beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, not to excegd
two (2) hours per month at an hourly rate of $210 for an
annual cost of $15,120 and a total cost for the term of
$15,120,

17) Approval of an agreement with Aramark Healthcare
Technologies LLC for Biomedical Services for a term of 3
menths beginning July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021 for gn
annual cost of 1,468,000 and a total cost for the term of
$4,404,000.

18) Approval of the first amendment to the Professional
Services agreement between Tri-City Primary Care Medical
Group and Tri-City Healthcare District for an amount not to
exceed $40,000 for each additional physician added to the
group.

-t

Oscar Matthews, for an additional cne year term beginning
August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2019, with a 3% increase in
lease payment, which remains within the current fair market
value rental rates.

D) Approval of the Fourth Amendment Lease Renewal with Dr.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5-

May 31, 2018




Time

Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
P0) Approval of an agreement with Drs. Adam Fierer and James
Johnson for air, transportation and hotel costs to attend the
Perioperative Surgical Home (PSH) Collaborative twice a year
for a term of 24 months, beginning May 1, 2018 through April
30, 2020 for an annual cost of $6,000 and a total cost for the
term of $12,000.
21) Approval of an agreement with BB&T for TCHD's Excess
General & Professional Liability Insurance; Property
Insurance; Management Liability Insurance; Automobile
Insurance; Cyber, Crime, Pollution, Volunteers, Heli-Pad, and
Employed Lawyers for an annual term of 12 months, beginging
July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 for an annual cost of
$,605,517 and a total cost for the term of $,605,517.
E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC
Director Grass, Committee Chair
({Committee minules included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)
1) Patient Care Policies and Procedures
a) Activated Clotting Time Testing by Medtronic ACT Plus
Procedure
b) Amnisure Placental Alpha- 1 Microglobulin (PAMG 1) Te
for Rupture of Fetal Membranes (ROM) Procedure I
¢) Code Blue and Emergency Care Standardized Procedur
d) Glucose Point of Care Testing Using the Nova Stat Strip
Blood Glucose Meter Procedure
e) Hemoglobin using the HemoCue HB 201 Analyzer
Procedure
f) HMS Plus Homestasis Management System Procedure
g) Medication Recall Policy
h) Urine PH
i) Whole Blood PT INR Using the Roche Coaguchek XS
Plus Meter Procedure
2} Unit Specific - Behavioral Health Services
a) Treatment Planning
b) Washer Dryer Use
3) Unit Specific — Rehabilitation
a) Disaster Plan — Qutpatient 1502
b) Fire Plan - Inpatient Rehab 1508
; ¢) Fire Plan - Outpatient Rehab & Wound Care Center
1509
i d) Fire & Internal Disaster Drill, Qutpatient 1506
e) Fire & Internal Disaster Drill, Wellness Center 1507
f) Staff Rotations
g} Supervision of Patient, OP 1106
|
4) Unit Specific — Surgical Services
a) Staff Based Committee Meetings Policy
! 5 Formulary Requests |
| a) Albuterol MDI-P & T
|
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6~ May 31, 2018




Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

F. Governance & Legislative Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 0
{No meeling held in May, 2018)

G. Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
Directar Schallock, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0

(2) Minutes — Approval of:

e

c) Special Board of Directors Meeting — May 3, 2018

a) Regular Board of Directors Meeting — April 26, 2018
b) Special Board of Directors Meeting — May 1, 2018

{3} Meetings and Conferences — None

{4) Pues and Memberships - None
f) Payers & Providers Site License Subscription - $2

19.00

Audit, Comp.
& Ethics
Comm.

Standard

21

Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda

10 min.

Standard

22

~Reports (DIStussion by exception only)
(a) Dashboard — Not Available

(b) Construction Report — None
(c) Lease Report — (April 2018)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (April, 2018)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports
1} AHA — Director Dagostino
2) 340B - Director Dagostino

0-5 min.

Standard

23

Legislative Update

5 min.

Standard

24

Comments by Members of the Public

minutes, individually, to address the Board

NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3)

5-10
minutes

Standard

25

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

5 min.

Standard

26

Board Communications (three minutes per Board member)

18 min.

Standard

27

Report from Chairperson

3 min.

Standard

Total Time Budgeted for Open Session

2 hours/
30min.

28

Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session

29

Motion to Return to Closed Session (if needed)

30

Open Session

31

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54857.1) — (If Needed)

32

Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeling Agenda

May 31, 2018




APPENDIX
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
OF THE
TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
(Proposed March 2018)
EXHIBIT “A”

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

District Officials who manage public investments, as defined by California Code
of Regulations, title 2, section 18700.3, subdivision (b), are not subject to the District’s Code, but
are subject to the disclosure requirements of the Act. (Gov. Code § 87200 ef seq.) These
positions are listed here for informational purposes only, and are required to file a statement of
economic interest with the Executive Secretary to the Board of the District. Upon receipt of
Statements of Economic Interests from Members of the Board of Directors and the
President/Chief Executive Officer, the Executive Secretary shall make and retain a copy and
forward the original to the County of San Diego Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

It has been determined that the positions listed below are officials who manage
public investments':

Members of the Board of Directors
President/Chief Executive Officer

DESIGNATED POSITIONS

GOVERNED BY THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Designated employees listed below, and the Chief Financial Officer’ shall file Statements
of Economic Interests with the Executive Secretary who will retain the originals and make the
statements available for public inspection and copying.

DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES’ DISCLOSURE
TITLE OR FUNCTION CATEGORIES ASSIGNED
Chief Compliance Officer All
Chief Government & External Affairs Officer/ Senior Vice All

President

' Individuals holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the FPPC for assistance or written advice
regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position has been categorized incorrectly. The FPPC
makes the final determination whether a position is covered by Government Code section 87200.



Chief Development Officer

Director of Facilities

Director of Finance

Senior Vice President of Information Technology
Director of Materials Management

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
Facilities Manager

General Counsel

Board Counsel

Purchasing Manager

Purchasing Clerk

Senior Director of Business Development

Vice President of Human Resources

Chief Nurse Executive/ Senior Vice President
Director of Total Rewards and HRIS

Senior Director of Nursing

Directors and Senior Directors (ALL others not specified)

Employee Fiduciary Retirement Plan Subcommittee Members

Consultant”

? Consultants shall be included in the list of Designated Employees and shall disclose pursuant to the broadest

disclosure category in this Code subject to the following limitation:

The Chief Executive Officer may determine in writing that a particular consultant, although a “‘designated position,”
is hired to perform a range of duties that are limited in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the
disclosure requirements described in this Section. Such written determination shall include a description of the
consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements. The Chief
Executive Officer's determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner

and location as this Conflict of Interest Code.

All

Ln

1,2

1,5

L

All

All

All

1,2,5

U

5,6



EXHIBIT “B”

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types of investments, business
entities, sources of income, including gifts, loans and travel payments, or real property which the
Designated Employee must disclose for each disclosure category to which he or she is assigned.

Category 1: All investments and business positions in business entities, and
sources of income that are located in, do business in or own real property within the jurisdiction
of the District.

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in part
within, or not more than two (2) miles outside, the jurisdiction of the District.

Category 3: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income
from, business entities that are engaged in land development, construction or the acquisition or
sale of real property within the jurisdiction of the District.

Category 4: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income
from, business entities that are banking, savings and loan, or other financial institutions.

Category 5: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income
from, business entities that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery, vehicles or
equipment of a type purchased or leased by the District.

Category 6: All investments and business positions in, and sources of income
from, business entities that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery, vehicles or
equipment of a type purchased or leased by the Designated Employee’s Department.

Category 7: All financial interests in investment advisors and managers:
financial services providers, actuaries, and those providing fiduciary services (including record-
keeping) to retirement plans.

10



co Tri-City

Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
May 9, 2018

Attachment A

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 6/1/2018 - 4/30/2020)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. Verification of licensure, specific training, patient
care experience, interpersonal and communication skills, professionalism, current competence relating to
medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all applicants recommended for initial appointment to
the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following physicians have met the basic requirements of
staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective 6/1/2018 through 4/30/2020:

. w_DPM/Podi Tri-Ci i
o GIL D rth Coun rvic
) Yvette MD thalmol dy Children’s Hospital San Di

» RAJAMANICKAM, Anitha MD/Cardiology (Heart Care Associates)

"



Tri-City

,S-)
( Medlcal Center

) TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT -1 of 3
May 09, 2018

Attachment 8

BIENNIAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 6/01/2018 -5/31/2020)

Any items of concern will be “red” flagged in this report. The following application was recommended for
reappointment to the medical staff office effective 6/01/2018 through 5/31/2020, based upon
practitioner specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing monitoring and
evaluation, activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care, medical
knowledge based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources,
participation in activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific
monitoring activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

. ENNETT n MD tetri necol Activ

. RRY, Juli t ngol Activ

s CURLEY, Edward MD/ Pediatrics/Active

. thesiol Activ

. YRSIAD 1i Path -Anatomi tiv
. Tan MD/Diagnostic Radigl tive

° RK, Gr D /Plastic Sur ive Affili

. HIMI, Nassrin MD iatri iv

° Richard MD /Interventi i ctiv
° HIM, Michael, MD/Gastroenterol tiv

¢ SH T rnal ici ivi

CORRECTION TO PREVIOUS REAPPOINTMENT:
» BUI, Hanh MD/Active

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 5/31/2018 unless otherwise noted)

Page1of2

12



— ) Tri-City
Il “)) Medlcal Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT -1 of 3
May 09, 2018

Automatic Resignation:

Attachment B

» TANTUWAY D /Neur: ical Su
Voluntary:

« BARB Richard MD /Anesthesiol

. Edward MD /Pediatric Ophthalmol
. D i MP/Emergen icin

¢ KIM, J[ae MD/Neognatology

« TABI H, Sepehr MD /Anesthesiol

Page 2 of 2



edlcal Center
MEDICAL STAFF

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3

May 9, 2018 l

Attachment B

e SARKARIA, Paul MD Cardiology

14



cv)Trl-G
Medical Center

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE REPORT - Part 3 of 3

May 9, 2018

PROCTORING RECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 5/31/18, unl

.

Reshm
HARTI rgaret NP
HERMANSON. Kathleen PA

LEONARD, Lisa M.D.

MOUSSAVIAN, Mehran DO

Neurology
Allied Health Professional

Allied Health Professional
OB/GYN
Cardiology

therwise

Attachment C

ecified

15



‘ Tri-City

Medlcal Center

TO: Medical Executive Committee & The Board
FROM: PITC and the Credentials Committee
SUBJECT: Proposed Requirement for Membership

At the May 8, 2018 PITC Meeting the Committee proposed that Cerner training become a
mandatory requirement an initial applicant; but that the training would need to take place prior
to the file being able to go through Credentials Committee, Medical Executive Committee and
the Board for approval. The PITC requested this recommendation be presented to the
Credentials Committee for consideration. On May 9, 2018 the Credentials Committee approved

this proposal and requested it be forwarded to the Medical Executive Committee and the Board
for consideration.

16



Tri-City

S
Medlcal Center

TO: Medical Executive Committee/Board of Directors
FROM: Interdisciplinary Practice Committee
SUBJECT: Categories of AHPs Eligible to Apply for Clinical Privileges

. CATEGORIES OF AHPs ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR CLINICAL PRIVILEGES:

A. Independent
1. Clinical Psychologist
B. Dependent
Audiologist
Certified Nurse Midwife
Marriage and Family Therapist Intern
Medical Physicist/Radiation Physicist
Nurse Practitioner
Orthopedic Surgery Technician
Physician Assistant
Registered Nurse First Assist

S BN e

17



Human Resources Committee
(No meeting held in
May, 2018)

18



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
May, 2018)

19



Tri-City Heaitncare District

Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (CHAC)

MEETING MINUTES
May 17, 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Julie Nygaard, Director Jim Dagostino, Director Laura Mitchell, Dr. Victor Souza, Carol Herrera,
Darren Brent, Gigi Gleason, Guy Roney, Kathie Chan, Linda Ledesma, Jan O'Reilly, Mary Lou Clift,
Rosemary Eshelman, Sandy Tucker, Ted Owen, Dr. Victor Souza.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Barbara Perez, Bret Schanzenbach, Danielle Pearson, Dung Ngo, Jack Nelson, Marilou de la Rosa
Hruby, Mary Donovan, Mary Murphy, Rick Robinson, Roma Ferriter (on leave), Scott Ashton, Xiomara
Arroyo (on leave).

0¢

NON-VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Steve Dietlin, CEO; Scott Livingstone, COO; Aaron Byzak, Chief Government & External Affairs Officer;
Susan Bond, General Counsel
NON-VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT: Audrey Lopez, Fernando Sanudo
OTHERS PRESENT: No other’s present at the meeting
PERSON(S)
TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW UP RESPONSIBLE
Call To Order The May 17, 2018 Community Healthcare Alliance Committee meeting was
called to order at 12:33pm by Chair Julie Nygaard.
1|Page
o omom ity Hea hcare Alliance Commitiee

May 7. 2018 Meeting Minutes

e
(") Tri-City Medical Center
ADVANCED nramecanr som Y@U



L2

Tri-City Heanncare District

Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (CHAC)

MEETING MINUTES

May 17, 2018
PERSON(S)
TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW UP RESPONSIBLE
Approval Of Director Jim Dagostino motioned to approve the May 17, 2018 meeting
Meeting Agenda | agenda. The motion was seconded by Kathie Chan and unanimously
approved.
Public No public comments or announcements were made.
Comments &
Announcements
Ratification Of Director Dagostine motioned to approve the April 19, 2018 CHAC meeting
Minutes minutes. The motion was seconded by Gigi Gleason and unanimously
approved.
Presentation: Sandy Tucker presented on Tri-City Medical Center’s Auxiliary, noting the
Sandy Tucker following:
Tri-City Medical 1. The Auxiliary was first organized in 1958, but began as independent
Center Auxiliary auxiliaries for the individual cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad and Vista.
2. Tri-City Medical Center had its first group of “Pink Ladies” in 1961.
3. The Auxiliary serves 25 different depariments at TCMC.
4. There are 624 volunteers - 362 seniors, 143 students and 90 Jr.
Volunteers.
5. The Auxiliary has given 8,246 hours of service to TCMC in 2018 alone.
6. TCMC's Auxiliary remains the only all-volunteer hospital auxiliary in
San Diego.
7. The Auxiliary gift shop gives back $70,000-$100,000 per year to
TCMC.
8. Over 1 million dollars have been given to scholarship programs.
2|Page
roaC Comm y Healthcecare Alliance Commitiee
May 17 2018 Mecting Minutes

 Tricity Ve
Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED saaitvcast s0n Y@U




[

Tri-City Heanncare District

Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (CHAC)

MEETING MINUTES
May 17, 2018

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION FOLLOW UP

PERSON(S)
RESPONSIBLE

Presentation:
Sandy Tucker

Tri-City Medical
Center Auxiliary
(cont.)

9. The Auxiliary oversees the gift shop, Pet Therapy department, daily

Telecare phone calls to seniors living alone, Pulse Newsletter,
Advocacy Volunteers, NICU Cuddlers, greeting of arriving guests,
information and registration desk, and escorting of patients to their in-
house appointments,

CEO Update
Steve Dietlin

CEO Steve Dietlin addressed the committee as follows:

Steve thanked Sandy Tucker for her presentation and noted that the
TCMC Auxiliary volunteers are a valuable asset to the hospital.

Steve recognized Nurse’s Week noting that TCMC Physicians
celebrated the nursing staff by throwing a tea party event to say thank
you.

TCMC maintains a standard of excellent quality, with better outcomes,
despite the challenges in healthcare today. TCMC continues to be
innovative with shortened lengths of stay, quicker recovery times and
responsible oploid and pain relief management.

The terms of the Back Pack program were reiterated, noting that
TCHD has agreed to commit up to $25,000 of matching funds from
North County businesses.

Parking renovations are underway, and some flexibility will be needed
by the staff and others during construction.

)
(‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED weasrmcant ron Y@U

3|Page

CiAce fTommunity Healthcecare Alliance Committee

May 17, 20138

Meeting Minutes




£¢

Tri-City Heanhcare District

Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (CHAC)

MEETING MINUTES

May 17, 2018
PERSON(S)
TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW UP RESPONSIBLE
COO Update Scott Livingstone, COO, addressed the committee as follows.
Scott Livingstone
» Scott noted that in response to community feedback, several
changes have been implemented to expand CSU mental health
services including extended hours and added security.
¢ TCMC recently received the Gold Level “Cardiac Excellence” award.
Tri-City Medical Center is one of only 37 hospitals nation-wide to
receive this prestigious award.
» The in-house pharmacy is nearing completion, just awaiting licensing
and a few last minute lighting fixture changes.
Chief Government | Aaron Byzak introduced himself to the Committee as the new Chief
& External Affairs | Government & External Affairs Officer, and addressed the committee as
Officer Update follows:
Aaron Byzak
o Efforts will be focused around the most important issues and their
alignment to TCMC's mission and outcomes.
* More focus will be given to local and state policy in an effort to
better meet the needs of the communities we serve.
Chief Of Staff Dr. Victor Souza addressed the committee as follows:
Update
Dr. Victor Souza e Dr. Souza welcomed Aaron Byzak to TCMC.
MD
4|Page
C fTom y Hira care Alliance Committee
May , 2018 Meeting Minutes

@’) Tri-City Medical Center
ADVANCED raarticam m.YQU




Ve

Tri-City Heaiuncare District

Community Healthcare Alliance Committee (CHAC)

MEETING MINUTES
May 17, 2018
PERSON(S)
TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW UP RESPONSIBLE
Chief Of Staff
Update « Dr. Souza reiterated the success of TCMC's initiatives allowing for
Dr. Victor Souza shorter stays and better outcomes.
MD (cont.) « Dragon Voice training will be beginning for MD's. This new
technology will allow MD’s to use their cell phones to dictate notes
which can be quickly added to the patient’s records and made
available to others involved in the patient's care.
e It was noted that the DiVinci will be on display at the upcoming
Strawberry festival, allowing people a hands-on experience of
robotic surgery technology.
Public No public communications.
Communications
Old Business Gigi Gleason reported that 15 Final Repots were received and reviewed by
the Grant Committee. All money was spent as expected and there were no
issues with any report.
S|Page
f i i ni'ly Healthcare Alfliance Committee

@ iy et
Tri-City Medical Center
ADVANCED raaru can -mv@u

May 17 1018

Meeting Minutes




G2

Tri-City Heauhcare District

Community Healthcare Alliance Committee {CHAC)

MEETING MINUTES
May 17, 2018

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION FOLLOW UP

PERSON(S)
RESPONSIBLE

Committee
Communications

Various members of the Committee addressed the group as follows:

Linda Ledesma shared that the new Carlsbad Teen Center will be opening
soon, Linda also noted that New Village Arts has begun their arts and
musical season.

Darrin Brent stated that NCHS is currently renovating their Women'’s Health
Center which is expected to reopen in the Fall of 2018.

Director Nygaard reported that the new District boundaries were finalized at
the last meeting of the Board of Directors.

Ted Owen noted that more than 100,000 people attended the recent
Carlsbad Street Fair. The new Westin Hotel will be opening in August.

Director Dagostino reported that he represented TCMC at the American
Hospital Association Annual Meeting in Washington DC recently.

Director Mitchell noted the importance of keeping mental health patients on
a continuum of care to address concerning issues.

Next Meeting

The next CHAC meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 21, 2018 at 12:30
pm.

Adjournment

The May 17, 2018 CHAC meeting was adjourned at 1:46pm.

EanC ro

Tri-City Medical Center
ADVANCED mairmcant 300 Y@U

6|Page

¥y Healthcare Alliance Commitlee

May 17, 2018

Meeting Minaotes




Tri-City #*
Finance, Operations and \

May 22, 2018

lical Center
aning Committee Minutes

[Members Present

Non-Voting Members
Present:

Others:

Members Absent:

Director Julie Nygaard, Director Cyril Kellett, Director Leigh Anne Grass, Dr. Marcus Contardo, Dr. Gene Ma,

Dr. Mark Yamanaka, Dr. Jeffrey Ferber, Wayne Lingenfelter

Steve Dietlin, CEQO, Ray Rivas, CFO, Scott Livingston, COQ, Carlos Cruz, CCO, Sharon Schultz, CNE,

Susan Bond, General Counsel

Director Laura Mitchell, Tim Mooney (BB&T), Jeremy Raimo, Jessica Garcia, Sherry Miller, Cristina Barrera,
Eva England, Maria Carapia, Aaron Byzak, Merebeth Richins, Charlene Carty, Barbara Hainsworth

Jack Cumming

Topic

Discussions, Conclusions
Recommendations

“Action
Recommendations/
Conclusions

Person(s)
Responsible

1. Call to order

order at 12:33 pm.

2. Approval of Agenda

public on any item of interest

to the public before

commitiee’'s consideration of

the item.

92

distributed packet:
BB & T Insurance Services.

The write-up agreement was

being called to order.

Director Nygaard solicited approval
from the members of the Committee
regarding the addition of an item to the
agenda, not included in the previously

» 7.u. Insurance Renewal Proposal -

distributed to the committee members
for consideration prior to the meeting

Director Nygaard called the meeting to

MOTION
It was moved by Director Kellett, Dr.
Contardo seconded, and it was
unanimously approved to accept the
agenda of May 22, 2018, including the
additional proposal.

Members:

AYES: Nygaard, Kellett, Grass,
Contardo, Ma, Yamanaka, Ferber,
Lingenfelter

NOES: None

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT: Mr. Cumming

the public.

 Director Nygaard read the paragraph
regarding comments from members of

Director Nygaard




Topic

e s

Discussions, Conclusio.
Recommendations

Action
Recommendations/
Conclusions

sson(s)
Responsible

Calendar:

following items be pulled for
discussion:

» 7.1. Physician EKG/Echocardiogram
Panel Agreement Renewal for
Coverage Physician

» 7.u. Insurance Renewal Proposal —
BB&T Insurance Services

Mr. Lingenfelter requested that the
following item be pulled for discussion:
« 7.r. Addendum to Tri-City Primary
Care & Tri-City Healthcare District PSA
— Tri-City Primary Care

Due to time constraints, Tim Mooney

from BB&T was permitted to make his
presentation to the committee first for
item 7.r.

It was moved by Director Grass to
approve the Consent Calendar, Dr.
Contardo seconded.

Members:

AYES: Nygaard, Kellett,, Grass,
Contardo, Ma, Lingenfelter

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: Drs. Yamanaka & Ferber
ABSENT: Mr. Cumming

|4. Ratification of minutes of April | Minutes were ratified. Minutes were ratified.
17,2018 MOTION
! It was moved by Dr. Contardo, Dr.
Ferber seconded, that the minutes of
April 17, 2018 are to be unanimously
| - approved.
5. Old Business None
6. New Business None
7. Consideration of Consent Director Nygaard requested that the MOTION Chair

a. Medical Director
Agreement — Puimonary
Rehab

» Frank Corona, M.D. |

b. Perioperative Surgical
Home (PSH) Learning
Collaborative Proposal

-

Finance, Operations and Planning Committee Meetings 2

Approved via Consent Calendar

| Merebeth Richins

/ Sharon Schultz

Approved via Consent Calendar

Diane Sikora /
Sharon Schultz

May 22, 2018




—

Topic

Discussions, Conclusio.
Recommendations

Action
Recommendations/
Conclusions

.son(s)
Responsible

e American Society of
Anesthesiologists

c. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
OB/GYN

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

d. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
Oral/Max

o Dr. Brian Mudd

e. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage ~
Cardiology, General

q_Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

f. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
Interventional Radiology
(IR)

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

g. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
Neurology

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

h. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
Pulmonary / Adult ICU

i. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
Spine

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

j. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
General Surgery/Unfunded
Cholecystectomy

k. Physician Agreement for
ED On-Call Coverage —
Cardiology / STEMI

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

Approved via Consent Calendar

Sherry Miller

. Physician EKG /
Electrocardiogram Panel
Agreement Renewal for
Coverage Physician

Director Nygaard requested that this
item be pulled for discussion.

Eva England conveyed that this panel

MOTION

It was moved by Director Grass,
seconded by Director Kellett to
authorize the renewal of Drs. Kenneth

Finance, Operations and Planning Committee Meetings

]
(=}

3

May 22, 2018

Eva England




Topic

Discussions, Conclusic
Recommendations

Action
Recommendations/
Conclusions

agreement covers the cost of reading
approximately 520 — 540 unassigned
EKG's, electrocardiograms and
treadmill tests. She emphasized that
this agreement does increase the
physician reimbursement to within 25%
of fair market value.

Brief discussion ensued.

Carr, Paul Sarkaria, David Spiegel,
Ashish Kabra, Kathleen Pavelgio,
Karim El-Sherief, Mohmmad
Pashmforoush and Samani Pargol for
the Cardiology Physician EKG and
Echocardiology Panel Agreement for a
term of 36 months starting July 1, 2018
ending on June 30, 2021, for an annual
amount not to exceed $216,320 and a
total amount not to exceed $648,960
for the term.

Members:

AYES: Nygaard, Kellett, Grass,
Contardo, Ma, Lingenfelter

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: Drs. Yamanaka, Ferber

ABSENT: Cumming

rson(s)
Responsible

m. Physician Agreement for
Cardiac Rehabilitation
Physician Supervision

» David Cohen, M.D.

n. Physician Agreement for
Cardiovascular Health
Institute — Operations
Committee

¢ Drs. Mochammad

Jamshidi-Nezhad &

David Spiegel

0. Physician Agreement for
Cardiovascular Heaith
Institute — Operations
Committee

o Dr. Paul Sarkaria

p. Physician Agreement for

62

Finance, Operations and Planning Committee Meetings 4

Approved via Consent Calendar Eva England
Approved via Consent Calendar Eva England
]
Approved via Consent Calendar Eva England
proved via Consent Calendar Eva England _

May 22, 2018



w
(=

OToPic DiS(;JSSiOﬂS, Conqlusio() Recoml::l::::ationsl Oson(s)
ecommendations Conclusions Responsible
Cardiovascular Health
Institute — Quality
Committee
» Drs. Kathleen
Paveglio, Donald
Ponec & John
Kroener
q. Biomedical Services Approved via Consent Calendar Tom Moore
Proposal
s Aramark Healthcare
Technologies, LLC
r. Addendum to Tri-City Mr. Lingenfelter requested that this MOTION Jeremy Raimo
Primary Care and Tri-City | jtem be pulled for discussion. He It was moved by Director Grass,
Healthcare District PSA addressed a question as to whether seconded by Director Kellett to
e Tri-City Primary the $18K mentioned in the terms, was | authorize the first amendment to the
Care Medical Group | per physician. Professional Services Agreement
between Tri-City Primary Care Medical
. Group and Tri-City Healthcare District
Jeremy Raimo Sonveyed atihe | foran amount not toaxceed 540,000
. for each additional physician added to
* Memorializes the start of the the group.
agreement to be Jan 1, 2015 instead of
311714,
Members:
) . AYES: Nygaard, Kellett, Grass,
* Provides up to $18,000 annually in Contardo, Ma, Lingenfelter
quality outcome reporting reimburse- NOES: None
ment per physician added to the group. | ABRSTAIN: Drs. Yamanaka, Ferber
* Provides up to $22,000 annually in e SLERC R e
health insurance reimbursement per
physician added to the group.
* Provides a professional services fee
schedule for cash based services
equal to 35% of collections.
Finance, Operations and Planning Committee Meetings 5 May 22, 2018




Topic

s. Fourth Lease Amendment
Proposal
o QOscar Matthews,
M.D., Cardiologist

Discussions, Conclusio.
Recommendations

~ Action
Recommendations/
Conclusions

rson(s)
Responsible

Approved via Consent Calendar

Jerémy Raimo

t. Perioperative Surgical
Home (PSH) Physician
Education & Travel
Proposal

o Drs. Adam Fierer &
James Johnson

Insurance Renewal

Proposal
s BBA&T Insurance
Services

Approved via ConsentEalendar

Director Nygaard requested that this
item be pulled for discussion.

Ray Rivas introduced Tim Mooney, the
representative from BB&T Insurance
Services.

Mr. Mooney gave a brief overview of
the coverage to be provided. In
addition he reported that for the first
time, the premium fees for Tri-City
Medical Center reflect an overall
reduction, which represents a 9%
savings. He conveyed that the savings
was due in part to a 70% reduction in
patient falls over the last two years, as
well as a decrease in legal fees.

MOTION

It was moved by Director Grass,
seconded by Director Kellett to
authorize the agreement with BB&T for
an annual term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending
June 30, 2019 for an annual cost of
$1,605,517, and a total cost for the
term of $1,605,517.

Members:

AYES: Nygaard, Kellett, Grass,
Contardo, Ma, Lingenfelter
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: Drs. Yamanaka, Ferber,
ABSENT: Cumming

8. Financials:

Ray Rivas presented the financials
ending April 30, 2018 (dollars in
thousands)

TCHD - Financial Summary
Fiscal Year to Date

Finance, Operations and Planning Committee Meetings

L€

Operating Revenue $ 299,760
Operating Expense $ 311,401
| EBITDA $ 5985
6

Diane Sikora /
Sharon Schultz

Susan Bond

| Ray Rivas

May 22, 2018




Action
Recommendations/
Conclusions

’sson(s)
Responsible

-

. Discussions, Conclusio.
UL Recommendations
EROE $ (6,972)
TCMC — Key Indicators
Fiscal Year to Date
Avg. Daily Census 177
Adjusted Patient Days 95,142
Surgery Cases 5,365
Deliveries 1,902
ED Visits 51,285
TCHD — Financial Summary
Current Month
Operating Revenue $ 29,339
Operating Expense $ 30432
EBITDA 5 571
EROE $ (679)
TCMC — Key Indicators
Current Month
Avg. Daily Census 163
Adjusted Patient Days 8,983
Surgery Cases 528
Deliveries 156
ED Visits 4,835
TCMC - Net Patient A/R & Days in
Net A/R By Fiscal Year
Net Patient A/R Avg.
(in millions) $ 456
Days in Net A/R Avg. 48 5
Graphs:
o TCMC-Net Days in Patient
Accounts Receivable
« TCMC-Average Daily Census,
Total Hospital-Excluding
Newborns
+ TCMC-Acute Average Length of
Stay
Finance, Operations and Planning Committee Meetings 7

N

May 22, 2018




— 3= — ——— e oo —_—

Discussions, Conclusio.

Action

'son(s)

Wellness Center.

He noted that the notation of 18%

growth under Objective #1 was

incorrect, and should be removed.

the FOP packet.

Topic Recommendations Recommenqatlonsl Responsible
Conclusions
9. Work Plan:
a. Wellness Center (bi- Scott Livingstone gave a brief update Barbara Hainsworth to make the edit to the Scott Livingstone
monthly) via PowerPoint presentation on the PowerPoint slide for the amended version of

b. Crisis Stabilization Unit
(CSU) (bi-monthly)

Sharon Schultz conveyed that there is
an anticipated loss of $2M loss for the
CSU this fiscal year. She emphasized
that physician staffing challenges have
been encountered in this area. She
further shared that a risk assessment
during a recent mock survey disclosed
that $2.9M will need to be spent to
update the CSU to meet necessary

regulation standards.
Brief discussion ensued.

Sharon Schultz

c. Dashboard No discussion Ray Rivas
10. Comments by committee

members
11. Date of next meeting Tuesday, June 19, 2018 Chair

12. Community Openings (0)

13. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned 1:10 p.m.

Finance, Operations and Planning Committee Meetings

€e

May 22, 2018




@) Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Medical Director Agreement — Pulmonary Rehab

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name:

Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Frank E. Corona, M.D.
dba Tri-City Pulmonary Medical Group, a Professional Corporation

Pulmonary Services Department

24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2020

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly | Annual 24 month (Term)
pote/Hous Month Year Cost Cost Cost
5175 20 240 $3,500 $42,000 $84,000
Position Responsibilities:

. Medical director leadership support of the Pulmonary Rehabilitation service line.

. Medical leadership oversight of the respiratory care department (Pulmonary Services) and
the respiratory care practitioners.

. Review and make recommendations regarding clinical applications of respiratory care.

Assistance in developing policies, procedures, clinical protocols, forms, reports and records
by TCMC in connection with the department.

. Assist with the provision and design of educational services to the respiratory care staff
members.
Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Merebeth Richins, Director, ICU, Tele, Respiratory-
Pulmonary / Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors authorize Dr. Frank E. Corona as the Pulmonary Rehab Medical Director for a renewal term of 24
months beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2020. Not to exceed an average of 20 hours per

month or 240 hours annually, at an hourly rate of 5175 for an annual cost of $42,000, and a total cost for
the term of $84,000.

34



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Perioperative Surgical Home (PSH) Learning Collaborative Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Name: American Society of Anesthesiclogists
Area of Service: Perioperative Surgical Home (PSH) Learning Collaborative
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, May 1, 2018 — Ending, April 30, 2020

Maximum Totals:

Annual Cost ] Total Term Cost

T

$6,250 | $12,500

Description of Services/Supplies:
e 57,500 less than previous contract

e PSH collaborative provides the direction and evidence-based practice to implement best practices
in surgical interventions and care

¢ Provides access for peer-to-peer learning and networking
* Does not include additional expenses for physicians and R.N.s to attend in-person seminars

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Diane Sikora, Director, Med-Surg. Staffing, Infusion /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with American Society of Anesthesiologists for the Perioperative Surgical Home
(PSH) Learning Collaborative for a term of 24 months, beginning May 1, 2018 and ending April 30, 2020 for
an annual cost of $6,250 and a total cost for the term of $12,500.

35



@9 Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE — OB/GYN

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Physician’s Names: Sandra Lopez, M.D.; Chunjai Clarkson, M.D.; Lisa Leonard, M.D.; Melissa Hawkins,

M.D.; Christos Karanikkis, D.O.; Maria Quan, M.D.; Eimaneh Mostofian, M.D.; Rahele
Mazarei, D.O.; Talal Muhtaseb, M.D.; Tannaz Ebrahimi-Adib, M.D.; Jan Penvose-Yi, M.D.

Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: OB/GYN

Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 - Ending, June 30, 2020

Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Maximum Totals: For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: OB-GYN
Rate/Day Annual Panel Days | Annual Panel Cost | Term Cost
. . FY19: 253 $202,400
! Mon-Fri / 5800 FV20: 255 $204.000 $406,400
| Sat-Sun / TCMC Recognized FY19: 112 $112,000
. $223,000
Holidays: 51,000 FY20: 111 $111,000
Total Term Cost $629,400

Position Responsibilities:

» Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all OB/GYN specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff Policy
#8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

+ Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory

requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott

Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
~uthorize Drs. Sandra Lopez, Chunjai Clarkson, Lisa Leonard, Melissa Hawkins, Christos Karanikkis, Maria Quan,
naneh Mostofian, Rahele Mazarei, Talal Muhtaseb, Tannaz Ebrahimi-Adib and Jan Penvose-Yi as the OB/GYN
ED-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2020 at daily
rate Monday-Friday of 5800 and $1,000 for Saturday-Sunday and TCMC recognized holidays, for a total cost for

the term of $629,400.

36



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center of YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - Oral/Max Surgery

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X | Panel Other:
Status of Agreement New Agreement 223::’::;5 X ﬁ::l:swal ~Same
Physician's Name: Brian Mudd, D.D.S.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Oral/Max Surgery
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019
Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
Maximum Totals: For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: Oral/Max Surgery
Rate/Day Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost
$350 FY19: 365 $127,750

Position Responsibilities:

s Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Oral/Max Surgery services in accordance with Medical Staff Policy
#8710-520 (Emergency Room Call; Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory
requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott
Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize physician Brian Mudd, D.D.S. as the Oral /Max Surgery ED -Call coverage physician for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 at a daily rate of 5350, for an annual and term cost of
$127,750.

37



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - Cardiology, General

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X | Panel Other:
Status of Agreement New Agreement ;Zr‘:::::;_) X 2::;‘”3' ~Same
Physician’s Name: Anish Kabra, M.D.; Mohammad Pashmforoush, M.D.; Pargol Samani, M.D.;
David Spiegel, M.D.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Cardiology, General
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: General Cardiology

Rate/Day | Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost l|

$200 FY19: 365 $73,000

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Cardiology-general specialty services in accordance with
Medical Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Roam Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

¢ Complete retated medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott
Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors authorize Drs. Anish Kabra, Mohammad Pashmforoush, Pargol Samani, and David Spiegel as the
Cardiology-General ED-Call coverage physicians for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and
ending June 30, 2019, at a daily rate of $200, for an annual and term cost of $73,000.



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center = YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 20138
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE-Interventional Radiology (IR)

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Status of Agreement New Agreement :Zr“:;v:tl; X gzs:swal ~Same
Physician’s Name: Michael Burke, M.D.; Brian Goelitz, M.D.; Justin Gooding, M.D.; Charles McGraw,
M.D.; Michael Noud, M.D.; Donald Ponec, M.D.; Richard Saxon, M.D.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Interventional Radiology (IR)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: IR

Rate/Day | Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost
$650 FY19: 365 $237,250

Position Responsibilities:
e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Interventional Radiology specialty services in accordance with
Medical Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)
e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory
requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott
Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Drs. Michael Burke, Brian Goelitz, Justin Gooding, Charles McGraw, Michael Noud, Donald Ponec,
and Richard Saxon as the Interventional Radiology (IR) ED-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 at a daily rate of $650 for an annual and term cost of
$237,250.

38



@9 Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

= YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - Neurology

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name:

Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

Bilal Choudry, M.D.; Laura Desadier, M.D.; Benjamin Frishberg, M.D.; Gary
Gualberto, M.D.; Amy Nielsen, D.O.; Irene Oh, M.D.; Remia Paduga, M.D.;
Jay Rosenberg, M.D.; Mark Sadoff, M.D.; Gregory Sahagian, M.D.; Jack
Schim, M.D.; Anchi Wang, M.D.; Chunyang Tracy Wang, M.D.; Abigail Lawler,

M.D.

Emergency Department On-Call: Neurology

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 - Ending, June 30, 2019

Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: Neurology

. Rate/Day

Panel Days per Year |

Panel Annual Cost

$740

FY19: 365

$270,100

Position Responsibilities:

» Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Neurology specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)
o Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted ltem: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott
Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors authorize Drs. Bilal Choudry, Laura Desadier, Benjamin Frishberg, Gary Gualberto, Amy Nielsen,
Irene Oh, Remia Paduga, Jay Rosenberg, Mark Sadoff, Gregory Sahagian, Jack Schim, Anchi Wang,
Chunyang Tracy Wang and Abigail Lawler as the Neurclogy ED-Call coverage physicians for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019 at daily rate of $740, for an annual and term

cost of $270,100.

39



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE — Adult Intensive Care Unit / Pulmonary

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name:  Frank Corona, M.D.; Martin Nielsen, M.D.; Mark Yamanaka, M.D.; Safouh Malhis, M.D.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Adult ICU / Pulmonary Coverage Panel
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2020

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: Pulmonary

Rate/Day Panel Days per Year Panel Annual Cost

i FY19: 365 $547,500
Sl | FY20: 366 $549,000 |
' Total Term Cost $1,096,500 i

osition Responsibilities:
e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Pulmonary and ICU specialty services in accordance with Medical
Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)
¢ Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory
requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott
Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize Drs. Frank Corona, Martin Nielsen, Mark Yamanaka and Safouh Malhis as the ICU and Pulmonary

ED-Call coverage physicians for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2020, at a

daily rate of $1,500 for an annual cost of $547,500 for FY2019 and an annual cost of $549,000 for FY2020, for
total term cost of $1,096,500.

40



@) Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - Spine

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Physician’s Name: Alleyne Neville, M.D.; David Amory, M.D.; Payam Moazzaz, M.D.; Tyrone Hardy,
M.D.; Thomas Marcisz, M.D.; Mark Stern, M.D.; Kevin Yoo, MD; Sunil Jeswani,
M.D.; Howard Tung, M.D.

Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Spine

Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: Spine

Rate/Day

Panel Days per Year

Panel Annual Cost

$400

FY19: 365

$146,000

Position Responsibilities:

* Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Spine specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff
Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and

regulatory requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes *No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott

Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer
Moation:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Drs. Alleyne Neville, David Amory, Payam Moazzaz, Tyrone Hardy, Thomas Marcisz, Mark Stern,
Kevin Yoo, Sunil Jeswani and Howard Tung as the Spine ED-Call Coverage Physicians for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, at a daily rate of $400, for an annual and term

cost of $146,000.

41



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

(2 TriCity Medical Center © YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - General Surgery / Unfunded Cholecystectomy

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:
- -5
Status of Agreement New Agreement Renewal X Renewal —Same
New Rates Rates
Physician’s Name: Andrew Deemer, M.D.; Adam Fierer, M.D.; Dhruvil Gandhi, M.D.; Karen Hanna, M.D.; Eric
Rypins, M.D.; Katayoun Toosie, M.D.; Mohammad Jamshidi-Nezhad, 0.0
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: General Surgery
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 - Ending, June 30, 2020
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: General Surgery
Rate/Day Panel Days per Year Panel Annual Cost
FY19: 365 days $511,000
Ry FY20: 366 days $512,400
Total Term Cost: $1,023,400
Unfunded Estimated Cases
Estimated Annual Cost
Cholecystectomy Cost per Year
FY19: 36 $26,100
e FY20: 36 $26,100
Total Term Cost: $52,200

Position Responsibilities:

* Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all General Surgery specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff Policy
#8710-520 {Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and regulatory
requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer; X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff Services / Scott Livingstone, Chief
Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize
Drs. Andrew Deemer, Adam Fierer, Dhruvil Gandhi, Karen Hanna, Eric Rypins, Katayoun Toosie and Mohammad Jamshidi-
Nezhad as the General Surgery ED-Call coverage physicians for a term of 24 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending

ne 30, 2020 at a daily rate of $1,400, for an annual cost of $511,000 for FY2019 and $512,400 for FY2020, for a total
-ost for the term of $1,023,400. In addition, reimbursement of $725 per case, for 36 unfunded cholecystectomy cases at
$26,100 per fiscal years 2019 and 2020, at an expected cost of $52,200 for the term.

42



@9 Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE - Cardiology-STEMI

Type of Agreement Medical Directors X | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement ::r‘:::’::; X g:::swai = same
Physician’s Name: Kenneth Carr, M.D., Karim El-Sherief, M.D., David Spiegel, M.D.
Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Cardiology-STEMI
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

For entire Current ED On-Call Area of Service Coverage: STEMI
Rate/Day Panel Days per Year | Panel Annual Cost
$600 - STEMI FY19: 365 $219,000

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all Cardiology-STEMI specialty services in accordance with
Medical Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and

regulatory requirements.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Manager, Medical Staff / Scott

Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion: | move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors authorize Drs. Kenneth Carr, Karim El-Sherief and David Spiegel as the Cardiology-STEMI ED-Call
coverage physicians for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, at a daily
rate of $600 for Cardiology-STEMI, for an annua! and term cost of $219,000.

43



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center % VOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
PHYSICIAN EKG/ECHOCARDIOGRAM PANEL AGREEMENT RENEWAL for COVERAGE

Medical
Type of Agreement Directors X | Panel Other:
New Renewal — New Renewal — Same
S LR s U Agreement X Rates Rates
Physician’s Name: Drs. Kenneth Carr, Paul Sarkaria, David Spiegel, Ashish Kabra,
Kathleen Pavelgio, Karim El-Sherief, Mohmmad Pashmforoush, Samani Pargol
Area of Service: Cardiclogy
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 - Ending, June 30, 2021
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES {(within 25%)
Weekly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
Not to Exceed Not to Exceed Not to Exceed
54,160 $216,320 $648,960

Position Responsibilities:

e Panel Physician shall interpret echocardiographic studies of unassigned patients for which the
attending physician does not specify an interpreting cardiologist.

¢ Electrocardiograms are to be interpreted twice daily on weekdays (Monday-Friday) and at least
once per day on weekends (Saturday, Sunday or holidays).

e The final report for all echocardiograms is to be dictated within twenty-four (24) hours of the
performance of the study.

e For exercise of pharmacological stress test, if the scheduled panel physician cannot be available
within 15 minutes of the scheduled start time to personally supervise the test, it is that panel
physician’s responsibility to assure that another cardiologist will do so. The final report shall be
dictated on the day of the study.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator / Scott
Livingstone Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors approve
the renewal of Drs. Kenneth Carr, Paul Sarkaria, David Spiegel, Ashish Kabra, Kathleen Pavelgio, Karim El-
Sherief, Mohmmad Pashmforoush and Samani Pargol for the Cardiology Physician EKG and Echocardiology
Panel Agreement for a term of 36 months starting July 1, 2018 ending on June 30, 2021, for an annual amount

not to exceed $216,320 and a total amount not to exceed 5648,960 for the term a4



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

@ Tri-City Medical Center Y OU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Physician Agreement for Cardiac Rehabilitation Physician Supervision

Type of Agreement g’:::;t::s Panel X g;f‘;si:i::pewising
Physician’s Name; David Cohen, M.D.
Area of Service: Cardiac Rehabilitation Services, On-Site & Wellness Center
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, luly 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2021
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Rate/Hour Average Hours | Average Hours Average Average Not to Exceed
per Month per Year Monthly Cost | Annual Cost | 36 month (Term) Cost
$148.30 39 468 $5,784 $69,404 $208,213

Position Responsibilities:

e Cardiac rehabilitation Wellness Center Supervising Physician in accordance with CMS 42 CFR 410.49 (Direct
supervision of the Cardiac Rehabilitation program by a physician is a requirement).

e Maintain cardiac rehabilitation program as a physician directed clinic.

e Providing medical supervision of patients receiving services in the Department, and clinical consultation for the
Department as requested by attending physicians including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of
patients receiving services in or through the Department.

e Ensuring that all medical and therapy services provided by the Department, Program or Service are consistent with
Hospital’s mission and vision.

» Supervising the preparation and maintenance of medical records for each patient receiving services in or through
the Department.

e Evaluation of all Phase 2 patients enrolled in the Cardiac Rehabilitation Program and ongoing supervision and
evaluation of monitored exercise sessions,

» Attend meetings with Hospital administration, Hospital's medical staff as required by Hospital and/or Dept

» Participate in and otherwise coaperate with continuing education and in-service training of Department Personnel
and others working in Department.

e Assure that adequate medical coverage is provided for Cardiac Rehabilitation clinical services activities performed
within Department during hours of operation.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No
Budgeted Item: X *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator / Scott Livingstone
~hief Operating Officer

tion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors approve Dr. David Cohen
to provide Cardiac Rehabilitation Physician Supervision for a term of 36 months beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30,
2021. Not to exceed an average of 39 hours per month or 468 hours annually, at an hourly rate of $148.30 for an annual
cost of $69,408, and a total cost for the term of $208,213. 45



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Physician Agreement for Cardiovascular Health Institute — Operations Committee

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Other:- Operatians
Committee
Status of Agreement New Agreement Renewal - X | Renewal — Same Rates
New Rates
Vendor's Name: Drs. Mohammad Jamshidi-Nezhad & David Spiegel
Area of Service: Cardiovascular Health Institute — Operations Committee
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Maximum Totals:

! E
Rate/Hour Hoursiper 3 Hoursper Monthly Cost | Annual Cost | Total Term Cost |
Month Year :

$210 4 48 $840 $10,080 $10,080

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Physician shall serve as an Operations Committee Member and shall be responsible for the services
as outlined in the previously approved Co-Management Agreement for the Institute

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator / Scott
Livingstone Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Drs. Mohammad Jamshidi-Nezhad and David Spiegel as Cardiovascular
Health Institute — Operations Committee members for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and
ending June 30, 2019. Not to exceed 4 hours per month at an hourly rate of $210 for an annual cost of
$10,080 and a total cost for the term of $10,080.

46



ADVANCED HeALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center RYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Physician Agreement for Cardiovascular Health Institute — Operations Committee

ther: i
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Other . Operations
Committee
Status of Agreement New Agreement AL X | Renewal -~ Same Rates
New Rates
Vendor's Name: Dr. Paul Sarkaria
Area of Service: Cardiovascular Health Institute — Operations Committee
Term of Agreement: 10 months, Beginning, September 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019
Maximum Totals:
Hours per
Rate/Hour Month Monthly Cost | Total Term Cost
5210 2 $420 54,200

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Physician shall serve as an Operations Committee Member and shall be responsible for the services
as outlined in the previously approved Co-Management Agreement for the Institute

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator /
Scott Livingstone Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Dr. Paul Sarkaria as Cardiovascular Health Institute — Operations Committee
member for a term of 10 months, beginning September 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. Not to exceed 2
hours per month at an hourly rate of $210 for monthly cost of $420, and a total cost for the term of
$4,200.

47



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

@9 Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Physician Agreement for Cardiovascular Health Institute — Quality Committee

. . Other: Quality
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Committee
Renewal - Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates

Vendor's Name: Drs. Kathleen Paveglio, Donald Ponec and John Kroener

Area of Service: Cardiovascular Health Institute — Quality Committee
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, lune 30, 2019

Maximum Totals:

Rate/ | Hoursper | Hours per 1 Monthly Annual | Total Term
Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$210 6 72 $1,260 $15,120 $15,120

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Physician shall serve as an Quality Committee Member and shall be responsible for the services as
outlined in the previously approved Co-Management Agreement for the Institute.

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Eva England, Cardiovascular Service Line Administrator /
Scott Livingstone Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Drs. Kathleen Paveglio, Donald Ponec and John Kroener as Cardiovascular
Health Institute — Quality Committee members for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending
June 30, 2019. Not to exceed 2 hours per month at an hourly rate of $210 for an annual cost of $15,120
and a total cost for the term of $15,120.

48



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
BIOMEDICAL SERVICES PROPOSAL

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement X Et::\fz:’:la;es ﬁ::eeswal e luke
Vendor's Name: Aramark Healthcare Technologies, LLC
Area of Service; Biomedical Department
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 - Ending, June 30, 2021

Maximum Totals:

Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$122,333 $1,468,000 54,404,000

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Biomedical Services maintaining and repairing all of the District’s medical equipment
o Includes any necessary repair parts
¢ Ensures joint Commission compliance of maintaining and calibrating all of the medical equipment
* Provides 5 on-site Biomed Technicians and an Admin
o Reduced fees of $289,128 annually from current cost; $867,384 savings for the term
e RFP sent to the 4 companies on our GPO contract, 2 declined to respond and third bid $1.510M

year.
Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: Yes { N/A No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget
Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Thomas Moore, Director, Supply Chain-Materials
Management / Ray Rivas, Chief Financial Officer
Motion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Aramark Healthcare Technologies, LLC for Biomedical Services for a term of

36 months beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2021 for an annual cost of $1,468,000, and a total
cost for the term of $4,404,000.

49



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center ORYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Addendum to Tri-City Primary Care and Tri-City Healthcare District PSA

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X Other: .1St Amenc.lment to
Professional Services Agreement
Renewal - Renewal- Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates Rates
Physician Name: Tri-City Primary Care Medical Group
Terms of Agreement:
Effective Date: Beginning, May 1, 2018
Key Terms: First Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement between TCHD and Tri-

City Primary Care Medical Group, Inc. that allocates for $22,000 per calendar year
for new physicians in the group for health care premiums (Medical, Dental, Vision),
and $18,000 per year for each new physician’s Quality Outcome Reporting.

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X | Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget
Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Jeremy Raimo, Sr. Director Business Development

Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it in the best
interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve the first amendment to the
Professional Services Agreement between Tri-City Primary Care Medical Group and Tri-City Healthcare District for
an amount not to exceed $40,000 for each additional physician added to the group.

50



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center RYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Fourth Lease Amendment Proposal

. . Other: Lease
t
Type of Agreemen Medical Directors Panel X Amendment
Renewal - Renewal — Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates
Physician Name: Oscar Matthews, M.D. (Cardiologist)
Premises: 2095 Vista Way, Suite 107, Vista, CA 92083 (1,450 sq. ft.)
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, August 1, 2018 — Ending, July 31, 2019

Extends the existing lease agreement for 12 months (1 Year),
Increasing lease payment 3%.

Rental Rate: $3,114.40 Monthly - $2.14 SF

Within Fair Market Value: YES (FMV was determined by lease comparables)

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Scott Livingstone, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the Fourth Amendment Lease Renewal with Dr. Oscar Matthews for an additional one-year
term, beginning August 1, 2018, ending July 31, 2019, with a 3% increase in lease payment, which remains
within the current fair market value rental rates.

o1



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center RYOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
Perioperative Surgical Home (PSH) Physician Education & Travel Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X gt':'-‘;r\;eﬁd;;a::;s
Status of Agreement New Agreement X 2::?:::; E:eeswal ~Same
Vendor’'s Name: Drs. Adam Fierer & James Johnson
Area of Service: Perioperative Surgical Home (PSH) Travel Costs for the Learning Collaborative
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, May 1, 2018 — Ending, April 30, 2020

Maximum Totals:

Bi-Annual Cost Annual Total Cost | Total Term Cost

Dr. Adam Fierer - $3,000 maximum

$6,000 $12,000

Dr. James Johnson - $3,000 maximum

Description of Services/Supplies: Note:
¢ Physicians requesting travel expense fees (air, transportation and hotel costs)

Document Submitted to Legal for Review X Yes No
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No
Budgeted Item: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Diane Sikora, Director, Med. - Surg., Staffing, Infusion /
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Drs. Adam Fierer and James Johnson for air, transportation and hotel costs
to attend the Perioperative Surgical Home (PSH) Collaborative twice a year for a term of 24 months,
beginning May 1, 2018 and ending April 30, 2020 for an annual cost of 56,000 and a total cost for the term
of $12,000.

52



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

@9 Tri-City Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: May 22, 2018
INSURANCE RENEWAL PROPOSAL

Other: Property & Casualty

Panel X
Insurance Renewal

Type of Agreement Medical Director

Renewal -

New Rates Renewal — Same Rates

Status of Agreement New Agreement | X

Vendor’'s Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:
Maximum Totals:

BB&T Insurance Services (BB&T)
Commercial Insurance Policies
12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2018 — Ending, June 30, 2019

Total Term Cost

$1,605,517

Annual Cost
$1,605,517

Monthly Cost
$133,793.08

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Policy Coverage’s for TCHD’s Excess General & Professional Insurance; Property Insurance;
Management Liability insurance; Automobile Insurance; Cyber, Crime, Pollution, Volunteers, Heli-

Pad, Employed Lawyers

Coverage

218 Companv

AM Best Rating

2017 2018
Premiums Premiums

Umbrella
{GL/PL $20M with 52M CNA/Columbia A+ {Superior) Xl $643,960.00 5295,064.00 51%V
SIR) Casualty
Claims Post: 7/1/15 CapAssurance $65,000.00 SG 100% V¥
Claims Pre: 7/1/15 & Western Litigation $12,000.00 $72,000.00 SOQ0% A
Post 7/1/18

| $720,960.00  $367,064.00 49% ¥
Automohile Philadelphia A++ (Superior) XV $57,711.00 $60,454.00 4% &
Property** AIG A++ (Superior) XV $208,200.00 $309,612.00 48% A
Cyber AlG A {Excellent) XV $64,760.00 $64,760.00 0%
Directors & Officers /
Employment Practices /
Fiduciary Liabllity***
Tri-City Healthcare AIG/RSUI A [Excellent) XV $485,095.00 5560,625.00 15% A
Excess Side A - S5mm x AlG $165,337.00 $165,337.00 0%
$10mm A (Excellent) XV
Cardiovascular Institute  AIG A {Excellent) XV $5,352.00 $9,040.00 69%A
Orthopedic Institute AlG A [Excellent) XV $5,352.00 $9,040.00 69%A
Neuro Institute AlG A [Excellent) Xv $5,352.00 $9,040.00 69%A

53



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center RYOU

Page 2
Crime - 3 Year Fidelity & Deposit A+ (Superior) XV $39,239.00 3-Yr.
Term**** Companies Term
2018/2021; (Zurich}
Billed in Full 2018
Pollution — 2 Year Steadfast A+ (Superior) XV 541,557.61 5- 2-Yr
Term®***** Insurance Term
2017/2019
Billed in Full 2017
Student Accident Axis A+ {Superior) XV $2,115.54 51,761.00 16%V
Employed Lawyers Philadelphia A+ {Superior) XV $2,967.00 54,559.00 S1%A
Heli-Pad Liability American A+ {Superior) XV 54,800.00 54,986.00 3% A
Alternative
| $1,769,559.15 $1,605,517.00 9% V¥

Document Submitted to Legal for Review: X Yas No

Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: Yes | N/A No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Budgeted Item: X | *Yes No

*To be included in the proposed FY Budget

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Susan Bond, General Counsel / Ray Rivas, Chief Financial
Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize
the agreement with BB&T for an annual term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019
for an annual cost of $1,605,517, and a total cost for the term of $1,605,517.

54



Gg

DRAFT

Tri-City Medical Center

Professional Affairs Committee Meeting

Open Session Minutes
May 10, 2018

and Karren Hertz.

Members Absent: Dr. Marcus Contardo and Dr. Gene Ma.

Members Present. Director Leigh Anne Grass, Director Laura Mitchell, Director Larry Schallock, Dr. Souza and Dr. Johnson.

Non-Voting Members Present: Steve Dietlin, CEO, Scott Livingstone, COO , Sharon Schultz, CNE/ Sr. VP, Susan Bond, General Legal Counsel
and Jaclyn Hunter, Clinical Quality Manager.

Others Present: Julie Nygaard, Joy Melhado, Priya Joshi, David Lowe, Jessica Garcia, Sharon Davies, Shilla Patel, Lisa Mattia, Patricia Guerra

Topic

Discussion

Follow-Up Action/
Recommendations

Person(s)
Responsible

1. Call To Order

Director Grass called the meeting to order at
12:04 PM in Assembly Room 1.

Director Grass

2. Approval of Agenda

The committee reviewed the agenda; there
were no additions or modifications.

Motion to approve the agenda
was made by Director Schallock
and seconded by Director
Mitchell.

Director Grass

3. Comments by members of the
public on any item of interest
to the public before
committee's consideration of
the item.

Director Grass read the paragraph regarding
comments from members of the public.

Director Grass




Topic

Discussion

Follow-Up Action/
Recommendations

Person(s)
Responsible

4. Ratification of minutes from
April 2018.

Director Grass called for a motion to
approve the minutes from April 12, 2018.

Director Schallock approved and
Dr. Souza seconded the motion
to approve the minutes from April
2018.

Karren Hertz

5. New Business
a. Consideration and
Possible Approval of
Policies and Procedures

Patient Care Services
1. Activated Clotting Time
Testing by Medtronic ACT
Plus Procedure

2. Amnisure Placental Alpha- 1
Microglobulin (PAMG 1)
Test for Rupture of Fetal
Membranes (ROM)
Procedure

3. Code Blue and Emergency
Care Standardized
Procedure

It was noted that David Lowe from the
Laboratory Department had made sure that
the testing information in this policy is
accurate.

Director Mitchell asked about the procedure
that indicates position patient laying flat on
back which she said is not advisable for
pregnant women. Dr. Souza questioned the
clarity of the interpretations in the results
section of this testing. There was a
suggestion to convert the illustration into a
JPEG format for better quality of the picture.

Dr. Johnson mentioned that it should say
notify OR at Ext 5400 for the section that
states to notify anesthesiologist.

Under the section for ventricular fibrillation, it
should say attempt to administer up to three
consecutive defibrillation shocks.

ACTION: The Patient Care
policies and procedures were
approved. Director Mitchell
moved and Dr. Souza seconded
the motion to approve the
policies moving forward for Board
approval.

A~

~

Patricia Guerra




Topic

Discussion

Follow-Up Action/
Recommendations

Person(s)
Responsible

L] M A LA

4. Glucose Point of Care
Testing Using the Nova
Stat Strip Blood Glucose
Meter Procedure

5. Hemoglobin using the
HemoCue HB 201
Analyzer Procedure

6. HMS Plus Homestasis
Management System
Procedure

7. Medication Recall Policy

8. Urine PH

9. Whole Blood PT INR Using
the Roche Coaguchek XS
Plus Meter Procedure

Unit Specific
Behavioral Health Services
1. Treatment Planning

2. Washer Dryer Use

There was no discussion on this policy.

It was noted that Dr. Contardo had made
sure that the information contained in this
policy are all accurate.

There was no discussion on this policy.

Director Mitchell asked for the frequency of
medication recalls. There was a brief
discussion on when the medication recall
process starts once the recall notice is
received. [t starts on the day received and

meds are pulled from shelf on the same day.

There was no discussion on this policy.

There was no discussion on this policy.

There was a minor typo in this policy; it
should be synthesize instead of synthesis.

This policy was updated to reflect current
regulatory requirements specifically
applicable for the behavioral health unit.

M ASNA T

ACTION: The BHU policies were
approved. Director Schallock
moved and Director Mitchell
seconded the motion to approve
the BHU policies moving forward
for Board approval.

Patricia Guerra

Y




Topic

Discussion

Follow-Up Action/
Recommendations

Person(s)
Responsible

Rehabilitation

1. Disaster Plan — Qutpatient
1502

2. Fire Plan - Inpatient Rehab
1508

3. Fire Plan - Outpatient Rehab
& Wound Care Center
1509

4. Fire & Internal Disaster Drill,
Qutpatient 1507

5. Fire Plan —Outpatient Rehab
Services 1506

6. Staff Rotations

7. Supervision of Patient, OP
1106

Surgical Services

1. Staff Based Committee
Meetings Policy

Formulary Requests

+ Albuterol MDI-P &T

Patricia Guerra stated that the hospital has
one disaster plan for the whole hospital and
outpatient locations will only have separate
ones if they have any variations that
specifically apply to that location.

She also mentioned that there is an over-all
fire plan that applies to all units in the
hospital.

There was no discussion on this policy.

There was a brief discussion on this
formulary as Dr. Johnson stated that they do
not need a nebulizer in the OR since they
only use limited doses of Albuterol in
surgery and ED as well.

ACTION: The Rehabilitation
policies were approved. Director
Mitchell moved and Director
Schallock seconded the motion
to approve the policy moving
forward for Board approval.

ACTION: The Surgery policy was
approved and is moving forward
for Board approval as moved by
Dr. Souza and seconded by
Director Schallock.

ACTION: The removal of
Albuterol Inhaler was approved
and is moving forward for Board
approval as moved by Director
Mitchell and seconded by
Director Schallock.

Patricia Guerra

Patricia Guerra

Patricia Guerra

7. Closed Session

Director Mitchell asked for a motion to go

Director Schallock moved, Dr.

Director Grass

MArAnAn

-



3G

Discussion

into Closed Session.

Follow-Up Action/
Recommendations

Person(s)
Responsible

Souza seconded and it was
unanimously approved to go into
closed session at 12:40 PM.

8. Return to Open Session

The Committee return to Open Session at
1:15 PM.

9. Reports of the Chairperson of
Any Action Taken in Closed
Session

There were no actions taken.

Director Grass

Director Grass

10. Comments from Members of
the Committee

No comments.

Director Grass

11. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 1:48PM.

AR i A A

Director Grass




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

&) Tri-City Medical Center

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
May 10, 2018

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures

Reason

Recommendations

Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures

1. Activated Clotting Time Testing by 3 Year Review,
Medtronic ACT Plus Procedure Practice Change Forward To BOD For Approval
2. Amnisure Placental Alpha - 1 Microglobulin
(PAMG1) Test for Rupture of Fetal 3 Year Review Fomard“;l;&i%a;g;:pproval
Membranes (ROM) - Procedure
3. Code Blue and Emergency Care 3 Year Review, Forward To BOD For Approval
Standardized Procedure Practice Change with Revisions
4. Glucose Point of Care Testing using the .
. 3 Year Review,
Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meter Practice Change Forward To BOD For Approval
Procedure
5. Hemoglobin using the HemoCue HB 201 3 Year Review,
Analyzer Procedure Practice Change el Bl 10 AT L L
6. HMS Plus Hemostasis Management 3 Year Review,
System Procedure Practice Change Forward To BOD For Approval
I \ 3 Year Review,
7. Medication Recall Policy Practice Change Forward To BOD For Approval
. 3 Year Review,
8. Urine PH Pratice Change Forward To BOD For Approval
9. Whole Blood PT INR Using the Roche 3 Year Review,
Coaguchek X8 Plus Meter Procedure Practice Change FeclC Rz O el el sl
Unit Specific
Behavioral Health Services
. . Forward To BOD For Approval
1.  Treatment Planning Practice Change with Revisions
2.  Washer Dryer Use Practice Change Forward To BOD For Approval

Rehabilitation

3 Year Review,

Practice Change

1.  Disaster Plan - Outpatient 1502 Practice Change Forward To BOD For Approval
2. Fire Plan - Inpatient Rehab 1508 DELETE Forward To BOD For Approval
3.  Fire Plan - Qutpatient & Wound Care

AT P DELETE Forward To BOD For Approval
4.  Fire-Internal Disaster Drill, 161 - 1506 DELETE Forward To BOD For Approval
5. Fire-Internal Disaster Drill, Wellness Center 3 Year Review,

1507 Practice Change Forward To BOD For Approval
6. Staff Rotations - 615 3 Year Review Forward Te BOD For Approval
7. Supervision of Patient, OP 1106 G Forward To BOD For Approval

Surgical Services

1.

Staff Based Commitiee Meetings Policy

DELETE

Forward To BOD For Approval

Formulary Requests

1.

|

Albuterol MDI P&T

Remove from
Formulary

Forward To BOD For Approval

Page 1

61



- . .

@ Tricity Medical Center Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE:  ACTIVATED CLOTTING TIME TESTING BY MEDTRONIC ACT PLUS

Purpose: To accurately measure the clotting time of heparinized patients.

Supportive Data:  Authorized to perform procedure: RN, LVN, Perfusionist, CV tech with appropriate
orientation, training, and competency validation.
ACT testing is under the direction, authority, jurisdiction and responsibility of the
Laboratory Director.

Equipment: 1. Medtronic ACT Plus 5. Syringes, no larger than 10 mL
2. Medtronic ACTtrac (electronic QC) 6. 19 gauge blunt tip needle or other
3. Temperature Verification Cartridge blood collection needle
4. CLOTtrac HR controls 7. HR-ACT cartridges

A. SPECIMEN:
| 1. Fresh whole blood collected during angiogram or operative procedure, four-hundred {400)
microliters per cartridge channel.
2. Fresh whole blood specimens should be tested as quickly as possible following sample
collection. Test within sixty (60) seconds when there is no anticoagulant on board. Test within
two (2) minutes when the sample is heparinized.

B. PROCEDURE:
1. HR-ACT Patient Test:
a. From the Main Menu, select HR-ACT as the cartridge type.

a-i.  Note: Lot numbers and expiration dates for cartridges and controls must be
entered prior to running a test (see below).
b. Verify the correct Patient ID in the upper right hand corner of the screen. If the ID is not

correct, from the Main Menu enter the Patient ID (10-digit financial number / i.e. 600 #)
and User ID (employee ID) numbers.

, c. Pre-warm the cartridge for at least three (3) to five (5} minutes (up to twelve (12)

hours).

d. Tap or shake the HR-ACT cartridge to re-suspend the kaolin activator.

e. Using a syringe and blunt tip needle, fill each cartridge chamber with the appropriate
patient sample to the level between the fill lines (400 microliters per channel).

f. Insert the cartridge into the ACT Plus, and close the actuator heat block to initiate the
test.

g. Clot formation is signaled by an audible tone, the actuator heat block opens and the

results are displayed.
h. Manually Transmit Patient TestsMANUALLY TRANSMIT RATIENTTESTS to the lab

data manager and the patient’s electronic chart: From the main menu, select Transmit

Test Results. Select Transmit Patient Tests. Exit to the main menu.
2. To Remove and Add a New Cartridge Lot/ Exp Date:
From the Main Menu select Cartridge Lot.
Use the Up/Down arrows to select HR-ACT.
Press Remove Lot.
Use the Up/Down arrows to select and highlight the lot to be removed.
Press Remove Selected Lot to delete the selected cartridge lot number.
Press Add Lot Number and enter the lot number with the barcode scanner. The lot
number and expiration date will populate their respective fields.

3. To Remove and Add a New Control Lot/ Exp Date:
| a. From the Quality Control Menu select Control Lot.
b. Use the Up/Down arrows to select the confrol type.

moaoo o

| c. Press Remove Lot.
: Clinical Policies & Nursing Executive Depariment of Medical Exacutive Professional Board of
Department Review Procedures Committea Pathology Commitiee Affairs Committee Directors
| 007, }2:] g.mr 8| 11110, 02114, 12115 | 11110, 02/14, 0116 4118 03714, 04118 L 1015',23’ 14, 01/11, 04114




| Patient Care Services-Rracedurs-Manual
Activated Clotting Time Testing by Medtronic ACT Plus

Page 2 of 5

d. Use the Up/Down arrows to select and highlight the lot to be removed.

e. Press Remove Selected Lot to delete the selected lot number.

f. Press Add Lot Number and enter the lot number with the barcode scanner. The lot
number and expiration date will populate their respective fields.

g. Press Set Range and enter the control range,

h. Press Enter to confirm the range.

C. PRINCIPLE:

1. The ACT Plus is a coagulation instrument intended for determining coagulation endpoints in
fresh whole blood; the endpoint is formation of fibrin. The clotting times are performed in
duplicate and the results for each channel, the average of the two channels and the difference
are displayed.

2. High Range ACT (HR-ACT): The HR-ACT is a kaolin activated clotting time test performed on
fresh whole blood where the heparin concentration is one (1) unit/ mL or higher.

| ED. UALITY CONTROL (QC):

If proper QC is not performed or is out of range, the QC lockout feature will be engaged
preventing patient testing until QC status is acceptable.
Quality Control testing for the ACT Plus is performed using a combination of liquid controls and
electronic (ACTtrac) controls. According to Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments
(CLIA) guidelines, two (2) levels of control for coagulation procedures should be performed
every eight hours of patient testing.
Electronic Control: The ACTirac is a battery-powered software used to identify instruments that
no longer fall within mechanical calibration specifications.
a. To perform an ACTtrac test:
i, From the Main Menu, select ACTtrac as the cartridge type.
ii. Enter zero (0) as the Patient ID and the appropriate User ID. (The system will not
accept user ID's that have not been entered into the data management program).
ii. Select the Quality Control menu. Select Control Type, press key until the same
control range as selected on the ACTtrac is displayed. Verify the control fot #.
Press Enter to confirm.

iv. Place ACTtrac into the heat block and close to start the test. The test is complete
upon hearing an audible tone with the results displayed.
V. Push the Quality Control button again and select the second range to be tested

by prpressing the Control Type key until the same range to be tested on the
ACTtrac is displayed. Press Enter to confirm.
vi. Place ACTtrac into the heat block and close to start the test. The test is complete
upon hearing an audible tone with the results displayed.
vii. The ACT Plus will indicate if the QC passed or failed. This will complete the level
one and fevel two electronic controls required every eight hours when the ACT
Plus is in use.
Liquid Controls: Two (2) levels of liquid control are performed for the HR-ACT (CLOTtrac HR
normal and abnormal). Used in conjunction with the ACTtrac electronic control, liquid controls
are performed every seven days and with a change in cartridge lot number or new Shipment.

a. Control storage and stability: Store controls in the refrigerator, between 2° and 10°C.

b. Controls are stable until the expiration date on the package when stored at refrigeration
temperatures. CLOTtrac controls are stable for two (2) hours following reconstitution.

c. Preparation: Follow instructions on current package insert of controls if different than
below.



| Patient Care Services-Rrocedure Manual
Activated Clotting Time Testing by Medtronic ACT Plus

Paga A of 5

i. Remove controls and deionized water diluent from the refrigerator and bring to
room temperature for approximately ten (10) minutes.

ii. Add 1.8 mL of deionized water to the lyophilized sheep blood.

ili. Allow at least ten (10) minutes for adequate rehydration of the normal contro}
and twenty-five (25) minutes for rehydration of the abnormal control. Do not
agitate or mix until completely rehydratedDO-NOT-AGITATE OR-MPCUNTIL
GCOMRLETEILY-REHYDRATED.

iv. Shake the control vigorously to mix until the red blood cells are uniformly
dispersed and the control is completely reconstituted.

d. Performance:

i Select HR-ACT as the cartridge type.

i. Enter zero (0) as the Patient ID and the appropriate User |D.

iiil. Select Quality Control. Select Control Type, press key until the correct control
HR-NM or HR-AB is displayed. Press Enter to confirm. The current conirol lot
number will be displayed.

#i=z1)  Note: Lot numbers and expiration dates for cartridges and controls must
be entered prior to running a test (see below).

iv. Pre-warm the cartridge for at least three (3) to five (5) minutes (up to twelve
[12] hours).

V. Tap or shake the HR-ACT cartridge to re-suspend the kaolin activator.

vi. Using a syringe and blunt tip needle, fill each cartridge chamber with the
appropriate control to the level between the fill lines (four-hundred {400)
microliters per channel).

vi. Insert the cartridge into the ACT Plus and close the actuator heat block to initiate
the test.

viii.  The ACT Plus will incubate the control sample for three-hundred (300) seconds
and then begin the clot detection cycle.

ix. Clot formation is signaied by an audible tone, the actuator heat block opens and
the results are displayed. The ACT Pius will indicate if the QC passed or failed.

| 5. Transmit Data: Quality Control Data must be manually transmitted to the laboratory data
manager (via network connection). Each week, after performing liquid controls, transmit data.
| a. From the Main Menu, select Transmit Test Results.
b. Press Transmit Unsent QC tests.
(o Press Transmit Unsent Patient tests.
d. Exit to the Main Menu.
E. CALCULATIONS:

A-1. The ACT Plus calculates the mean or average clotting time for the duplicate channels and the

difference in seconds between channels when a High Range ACT test is performed.
F. REFERENCE RANGE:

B-1. Duplicate clotting times for the HR-ACT should fall within 10% of each other for baseline or
normal samples and 12% of each other for prolonged or heparinized samples. The operable
range of the Instrument is 25 — 999 seconds.

J-a. Normal Un-Heparinized Range: 96 — 172 sec
b. Therapeutic Range:

i. OR greater than or equal to (>) 480 sec

ii. Cath Lab greater than or equal to (>) 200 sec; based on clinical judgment

edii. IR greater than or equal to (>) 200 sec; based on clinical judgment

E-G. NOTES AND LIMITATIONS:
1. The HR-ACT is intended for use with fresh whole blood where the heparin concentration is one

(1) units/mL or greater. During cardiopulmonary bypass the HR-ACT may be affected by the



| Patient Care Services-Procedure-Manual
Activated Clotting Time Testing by Medtronic ACT Plus

Page 4 of 5
following: dilution of plasma coagulation factors, the use of citrated blood products, use of anti-
platelet agents, hypothermia, change in platelet number or function.

2. Interfering Substances: Activated blood specimens, either in-vivo (patient's coagulation
mechanism activated) or in-vitro, due to improper sample collection and handling may cause
erroneous results. Sample collection and testing should be repeated if improper collection is
suspected or if test results are questionable.

| G-H. MAINTENANCE:

1. Record Maintenance on the Instrument Maintenance Log.

2. Routine Cleaning: Clean the exposed surfaces of the actuator and dispenser and the instrument
case using a hospital approved disinfectant between patients’ testing-

3. Discard of-all of the completed testing materials and controls in the provided and
approved waste containers.

3-4. Temperature Verification: Verification of the ACT Plus heat block should be performed once a
month and may be done with a Temperature Verification Cartridge that is supplied with the
instrument or with calibrated thermometer and water-filled cartridge.

a. Using the Temperature Verification Cartridge:

i From the Quality Control menu enter User ID.

i, Select Temperature Adjustment.

i Insert the Temperature Verification Cartridge into the actuator heat block.

iv. Wait 10 minutes for temperature equilibration to occur.

V. Press the button on the Temperature Verification Cartridge for temperature
reading.

vi. Enter the reading from the Temperature Verification Cartridge using the numeric
keypad. The entered value will appear highlighted in the Thermometer Reading
on the display.

vii. Press Enter to confirm.

viil. Select Repeat Adjustment variable function key to repeat the temperature
adjustment if necessary.

b. Using a Thermometer:

i. From the Quality Control menu enter User ID.

ii. Remove the plunger assembly from a cartridge and fill with 0.2 to 0.3 mL of
water.

ii. Insert the cartridge into the actuator heat block.

iv. Select Temperature Adjustment.

V. Place a calibrated thermometer in one of the cartridge reaction chambers,

vi. After about 5 minutes check the thermometer reading.

vii. Enter the reading from the thermometer using the numeric keypad. The entered
value will appear highlighted in the Thermometer Reading on the display.

viii. Press Enter to confirm.

iX. Select Repeat Adjustment variable function key to repeat the temperature
adjustment if necessary.

c. Notes:

i The instrument displayed temperature and thermometer measured temperature
should read between 36.5° to 37.5° C.

ii. The thermometer temperature should be within £ 0.5° C of the instrument
displayed temperature.

ii. The time, date and temperatures of the thermometer and the display will be
logged in the instruments temperature log.

iv. Wait a2 minimum of 10 minutes before repeat adjustments are performed.

v, Values must be between 35 °C and 39 °C.

n 4:5. Actuator Assembly Cleaning:

a. The Actuator Assembly should be cleaned monthly or as scon as possible after
contamination with blood. The exposed surfaces of the actuator assembly (with the



| Patient Care Services-Procedurs-Manual
Activated Clotting Time Testing by Medtronic ACT Plus
Page50f5

actuator heat block in the open position) should be cleaned with one of following

cleaning detergents: isopropy!l alcohol, methanol, propyl alcohol, glutaraldehyde, bleach,

ethanol, Liqui-Nox®, parachlorometaxylenol, hydrogen peroxide, or mild detergent.

&, Dip a swab in cleaning solution.

b-ii.  Swab the flag lift wire, removing all blood.

&iii. Swab inside the actuator assembly cover, especially the detector and emitter
areas of the photo-optical sensor. Remove any excess cleaning solution with a
dry swab. If blood should get into the detector of the lamp area and cannot be
removed with a swab, Error Code “4” may be displayed.

TROUBLESHOOTING:
&1. Refer to the ACT Plus Operator's Manual for Cause and Resolution for System Messages.

REFERENCE(S):
1. Medtronic ACT Plus Automated Coagulation Timer Operators Manual. Rev. 1.0, 4/04,

2. ACT Plus Individualized Quality Control Plan (IQCP) in Point of Caref/ Lab binder.

6



2
(@ Tri-City Medical Center

Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE: AMNISURE PLACENTAL ALPHA-1 MICROGLOBULIN (PAMG1) TEST FOR
RUPTURE OF FETAL MEMBRANES (ROM)
Purpose: To assist in the evaluation of vaginal fluid for the presence of amniotic fluid.

Supportive Data:

The AmniSure ROM test detects ruptured membranes by detecting placental alpha-1
microglobulin (PAMG-1), a protein marker in the amniotic fiuid in vaginal secretions of
pregnant women. This test is used for definitive purposes. CLIA classified as Moderately
Complex.

Equipment:

1.Test kit (with sterile swab, solution vial, test strip)

2.Timer (with attached vial holder)

A. PRINCIPLE:

1.

AmniSure ROM test is a rapid, non-instrumented, qualitative test for the detection of amniotic
fluid in vaginal discharge of pregnant patients who report signs, symptoms, or complaints
suggestive of rupture of membranes. Premature Rupture of Membranes (PROM) prior to
37 weeks' gestation complicates up to 12% of all pregnancies.

AmniSure uses the principle of immunochromatography to detect human PAMG-1 (placental
alpha-1 microglobulin) protein present in amniotic fluid of pregnant women. Placental
Microglobulin was selected as a marker of fetal membrane rupture due to its unique
characteristics (i.e. high level in amniotic fluid, low level in blood, and extremely low background
level in cervico-vaginal discharge when the membranes are intact).

B. PROCEDURE:

1.

Store the kit in a dry place at 4 to 24C (40 to 75F). DO NOT FREEZE. When stored as
recommended the test is stable until the “use by” date on the foil pouch. Use within 6 hours after
removing from foil pouch. Check integrity of package prior to use, and ensure that no
excessive moisture is noted and no mechanical damage to the test strip is seen.

2. Open the test kit and remove contents.

3. Shake the solvent vial to make sure that all the liquid in the vial settles to the bottom.

4, Open the solvent vial and place into vertical position. The metal loop on the side of the timer is
the vial holder. You may place the solvent vial in this holder.

5. Specimen Collection and patient Identification:

a. Identify patient per Patient Care Services Policy — Identification, Patient

b. Speculum examination is not required.

c. Position patient lying flat on back.

&d. Wear gloves for infection prevention. Collect sample of vaginal discharge using sterile
vaginal swab provided in kit.

i. Remove swab from packaging using care not to touch anything prior to insertion
into vagina.
ii. Holding swab in the middle of the stick carefully insert the polyester tip of the
swab into the vagina until fingers contact the skin no more than 2-3 inches (5-7
cm) deep.
jii. Withdraw swab after one minute has elapsed.
6. Place the swab into the vial.
7. Rinse the swab by rotating for one minute.
8. Tear open the foil pouch at the test notches and remove the AmniSure test strip.
9, Dip the white end of the strip (marked with arrows) into the solvent.
10.  Allow the strip to remain in solvent for 10 minutes, unless two lines are clearly visible.

a. Note: a strong leakage will make results visible within minutes, while a small leak may
take the full time. A negative result must not be read until the full 10 minutes has
elapsed.

- . ! f Madiqal F'rofass_ional
Ot | e | NresEecive | Dgmmencl | Gsane | Afam | ool Drscor
05/13, 1115 L 12113, 01116 04118 01/14, 04118 04/14, 05/18 0414

6t



| Patient Care Services Precadure-Marual
Placental Alpha1 Microglobulin
Page 2 of 4

11. Read the results by placing the strip on a clean, dry fiat surface.
| 12. Do not read or interpret after 15 minutes have passed since placing the strip into the vial (or
after 5 minutes from removing from vial).
13. Discard theef testing and sampling materials into the waste management container.

C. REPORTING RESULTS: There are three possible result interpretations:

1. No membrane rupture (control line present)
-
—-
2. Th_ere isa erturé (coﬁtrol Iiﬁe and test line présent) [Test Iline may be very faint andfc:r broken.

This is still considered positive.]
Coutrol Ling  Tesl Line

y ol _"—-I
B B
28—

3. Test invalid {control line not present)
o
e

4, Notes:

a. The darkness of the lines may vary—do not try to interpret the test result based on

the darkness of the line.

b. The test is valid even if the lines are faint or uneven.

5. For each test the following must be documented:

a. Date and time of testing
b. Operator's identification
c. Internal QC

d. Patient result

D. DOCUMENTATION:

1. Document according to current departmental procedures.
2. In I-View, first document the internal controls (internal qc¢, daily gc)
a. Pass = control line in the control region and background clears. Ok to report patient test.
b. Fail = control line absent and/or the background does not clear. Repeat patient with new
test kit.
3. Once the internal QC is documented as “Pass”, document the results as Positive or Negative.

E. QUALITY CONTROL:

1. Initiat validation of internal control by demonstration of concordance with external controls was
performed by the lab prior to test implementation.
2. External controls {positive and negative) must be performed upon every new lot, and-shipment,

and-monthly on every box currently in use and if there is suspicion that the product
performance is compromised.
a-3. Perform positive and negative QC procedure.
b-a. Positive control: use commercial stabilized positive control purchased through
manufacturer, or use known Amniotic Fluid.
eh.  Negative control: use saline solution,
24. Daily (or day-of-testing) controls may be limited to the internal procedural control. Internal




| Patient Care Services Rrocodure-Marual
Piacental Alpha1 Microglobulin

Page 3of4

3:5.

4-6.

&-7.

controls validate that adequate sample volume was present and adequate capillary migration of
the sample has occurred.
To interpret internal controls:

a. Positive control: a colored line appearing on the control region
b. Negative control: a clear background on the control region.
c. Patient tests where the control line is not present or the background has not cleared

must not be reported. Repeat testing with a new Amnisure test strip.

Procedure for Liquid External Controls:

a. Obtain liquid external controls (quality controls, QC, controls) from the lab’s
temperature controlled freezer and keep in a temperature controlled refrigerator
in the unit prior to testing.

b. PAMG-1 is present (positive) or absent (negative) from the vials. SKIP the swab

collection steps.

Use the solvent vials provided by the laboratory. Save the unused solvent vials from the

test kits and return to the lab with results.

Open the vial provided by the lab, place in the vial holder

Tear open the foil pouch at the test notches and remove the AmniSure test strip.

Dip the white end of the strip {marked with arrows) into the solvent.

Allow the strip to remain in solvent for 10 minutes, unless two lines are clearly visible.

Read the results by placing the strip on a clean, dry flat surface.

Do not read or interpret after 15 minutes have passed since placing the strip into the vial

{or after 5 minutes from removing from vial).

To interpret external liquid controls:

e

~Ta~oa

a. Positive control = Positive, line in control region and line in test region (2 lines).

b. Negative control = Negative, line in control region and NO line in the test region (1 line).

c. Controls PASS if the positive control is positive and the negative control is negative. Test
kits are ok to use for patient testing.

d. Controls FAIL if the positive control is not positive, the negative control is not negative
and/or the control line does not appear. DO NOT use test kits for patient testing. Contact
the Laboratory.

F. LIMITATIONS:

| 1.

| 1.2,
2.3,

4:5.

| 56,

Expect discrepant results from other methods used to test for ruptured membranes (Nitrazine,
Ferning, and Pooling). AmniSure is more accurate and more sensitive than the other methods,
and except in rare cases (with interfering substances or deviated procedure), should be
considered correct.

Test strip must be used within 6 hours from removing from foil pouch.

A significant presence of blood on the swab can cause the test to malfunction. Do not report
results. The test still functions properly with only a trace amount of blood on the swab.

Do not interpret results greater than 15 minutes after placing the test strip into the vial.

False negative results may occur when the sample is taken more than 12 hours after the fetal
membrane rupture has occurred.

Test should not be performed within 6 hours after the removal of disinfectant solutions or
medications from the vagina.

Test should be run immediately after sample is obtained. If sample can not be processed
immediately for testing, it must be run within 30 minutes from collection time.

G. INTERFERING SUBSTANCES:

1.
2.

Vaginal infections, urine and sperm do not interfere with results.

The performance of AmniSure has not been established in the presence of the following

contaminants; meconiumn, anti-fungal creams or suppositories, KY Jelly, baby powder (starch
and talc), Replens, and baby oil.

6i



| Patient Care Services Rrecedurs-Manual
Placental Alpha1 Microglobuiin

Page 4 of 4
H. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

| 1. Patient Care Services Policy - Identification, Patient
l. REFERENCES:

1. AminSure International US package insert. ASP 1100-US0002. 8/10/2010
| 2. AmniSure Individualized Quality Control Plan (IQCP) in Point of Care/Lab binder

6!



@) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: CODE BLUE AND EMERGENCY CARE

. POLICY:

A

Function: Management of Code Blue and emergency care in the adult (14 years or older)
patient including cardiopulmonary arrest (CPA), cardiac dysrhythmias, acute respiratory
compromise (ARC), and hypotension associated with volume deficit.

A-1. Special considerations shall be observed in the management of cardiac arrest,
bradycardia, asystole, and pulseless electrical activity (PEA} in the post-
sternotomy patient following cardiac surgery.

B. Circumstances:

1. Setting: Tri-City Medical Center

2. Supervision: None required. However, upon arrival of a physician or Code Blue
Registered Nurse (RN}, nursing staff will follow orders of the Code Blue RN and
ultimately orders from physician.

3. Patient contraindications — Patients with written orders contrary of the Standardized
Procedure. Patients with Special Considerations:

a. No Code - A no-code is synonymous with “no resuscitation” or “do not
resuscitate” and allow a natural death
C. Definitions:

1. Cardiopulmonary Arrest (CPA)- any pulseless cardiac arrests requiring chest
compressions and or defibrillation, or cardiac events with pulse requiring chest
compression for poor perfusion

2. Cardiac Dysrhythmias — Any sustained tachy or brady dysrhythmias requiring immediate
intervention due to life threatening potential or that may result in the patient becoming
symptomatic.

3. Acute respiratory compromise (ARC) — Any decrease in respiratory rate, depth, and/or
decrease in oxygenation requiring immediate intervention due to life threatening
potential or that may result in a patient becoming symptomatic.

4, Hypotension associated with volume deficit — Any decrease in blood pressure of 30 - 40
mmHg or more from pre-operative/pre-procedural levels or less than 80 mmHg systolic
associated with signs of absolute or relative fluid loss.

5. Emergent Resternotomy — A re-opening of a surgically-closed sternum to
resuscitate a patient experiencing a life-threatening arrest following cardiac
surgery to reverse cardiac tamponade and/or to provide internal cardiac massage.

D. Data Base:

1. Subjective — Patient complains of dizziness, lightheadedness, chest pains, shortness of
breath, or confusion.

2. Objective — Decreased level of consciousness or unresponsive, respirations labored or
absent and/or pulse absent, rhythm disturbances (if patient is monitored), low or absent
blood pressure.

3. Diagnosis - Life threatening emergency.

4. Plan:

a. Initiate Standardized Procedure as appropriate and notify attending physician
&l Notify cardiothoracic surgeon if patient is a post-sternotomy cardiac
surgery patient.
Revision Clinical Nurse Pharmacy inter- Medical Profassional

Duie | foless | Execuve | | Commiwee | dacibinary | Srecuive | ek | Grecons
12005, 08106, | 93197713 | ooret aoma | o, opita 08/11, 04/15, | 06/11, 05115
06111, 07/13, 0911:§’2$f17, 02117, 05117 o1y | 0215, 08117 e oans | 0815,05118 | 06/11,08/15

09/14

7



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care

Page 2 of 5

Hi. Notify anesthesiologist ir-via Rest-Anesthesia-Care-Unit-{RAGU)the
Operating Room at extension 5400
b. Initiate standardized procedure/advanced life support as appropriate and call
Code Blue by dialing 66 on the telephone request a “Code Blue” announcement
and provide patient location.
5. Assessment — Patient will be reassessed after each intervention.
6. Record Keeping -- Events are to be recorded in the electronic health record (EHR} (in
the emergency event record) and the Cardiopulmonary Arrest Record. White copy to
remain on chart.

Il PROCEDURE:

A.

CARDIAC DYSRHYTHMIAS

1. Continuous cardiac monitoring.

2. Administer oxygen to maintain SpO; greater than or equal to 95%
3. Establish IV access with normal saline (NS) solution.

4, Notify attending physician/anesthesiologist in PACU prior to initiation of treatment if
situation permits. Otherwise, contact appropriate physician after therapy is started.

ASYSTOLE OR PULSELESS ELECTRICAL ACTIVITY (PEA)

1. Initiate CPR at a rate of at-Heast 100-120/minute ratio 30:2 and call Code Blue.

a. Special Considerations for Post-Sternotomy patients experiencing
asystole: Before initiating CPR, if epicardial pacing wires are present, first
connect pacing wires to external pacemaker and initiate emergency pacing
(BOBO-mMode at 80 beats per minute at the maximum atrial andfor
ventricular output voltages).

i In the absence of epicardial pacing wires, initiate external pacing.
ii. If there is a delay in obtaining pacing equipment beyond one minute,
begin CPR.

b. If attempts to pace fail to restore cardiac output, begin CPR.
c. Prepare for emergent resternotomy within five minutes of onset of event.
d. Special Considerations for Post-Sternotomy patients experiencing PEA: If a

pacemaker is attached and functioning, briefly turn off the pacemaker to
exclude underlying ventricular fibrillation (VF).
1:2. Establish [V access with NS,
2-3. Confirm asystole in more than one lead.
4 Administer Epinephrine 4:46;8008 (0.1 mg/mL) 1 mg IV, repeat every 3-5 minutes.
3a. Use Epinephrine cautiously in the post-sternotomy patient by
administering in increments of 0.5 mg V.
4.5. Obtain ABGs.
VENTRICULAR FIBRILLATION AND PULSELESS VENTRICULAR TACHYCARDIA
1. Initiate CPR at a rate of abeast 100-120/minute ratio 30:2 and call Code Blue.
a. Special Considerations for Post-Sternotomy patients: Before initiating
CPR, attempt to administer up to three consecutive defibrillation shocks
with 200 joules each.

b. External cardiac massage may be delayed up to one minute while providing
defibrillation attempts.

c. After three failed attempts to defibrillate, begin CPR.

d Prepare for emergent resternotomy within five minutes of event.

e. Administer Amiodarone 300 mg IVP via a central line.

4f. Continue CPR with single defibrillation with 200 joules every two minutes
until resternotomy.

2. Defibrillate with 200 joules. Resume CPR immediately after shock for 5 cycles or 2
minutes.

3. Establish 1V access with NS.
4, Administer all medications during CPR or before or after defibrillation.



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care

Page 3 of 5

5. Epinephrine: 3:40:000 (0.1 mg/mL)1 mg IV, repeat every 3 - 5 minutes.
6:a. Use Epinephrine cautiously in the post-sternotomy patient by
administering in increments of 0.5 mg IV.

6. Pause CPR briefly (less than 10 seconds) to check rhythm after 5 cycles or 2 minutes of
CPR.

7. Defibrillate with 200 joules and resume CPR for 5 cycles (2 minutes)

8. Consider antiarrhythmic:
a. Amiodarone 300 mg IVP once.
b. In 3 — 5 minutes, consider,

i. Additional 150 mg of Amiodarone IV push
ii. Lidocaine 1.5 mg/kg IV push first dose, then 0.5 mg/kg, repeats in 5
minutes up to a total of 3 doses or total dose of 3 mg/kg.
9. Defibrillate with 200 joules and resume CPR for 5 cycles or 2 minutes
10. Consider Magnesium sulfate 2 grams in180-mL-D8W-administered-over2-minutes (4
mL of a 50% solution diluted in 10 mL D5W or normal saline) IVP or intraosseous
(I0) for torsades de pointes. Identify and treat cause.
11.  After return of spontaneous circulation (ROSC), begin continuous infusion of medication
effective in dysrhythmia suppression as recommended below:
a.  Amiodarone 1 mg/min x 6 hours, then 0.5 mg/min maintenance drip
b. Lidocaine drip (2 gm in 500 mL D5W) at 1mg/min
BRADYCARDIA:
SYMPTOMATIC: Serious signs and symptoms such as chest pain, shortness of breath,
decreased level of consciousness, or hypotension are present and believed to be related to a
slow heart rate.

1. Administer oxygen to maintain SpO, greater than or equal to 95%
2. Establish IV access with NS.
3. Special Considerations for Post-Sternotomy patients experiencing severe

bradicardiabradycardia: If epicardial pacing wires are present, connect pacing
wires to external pacemaker and initiate emergency pacing (DOO mode at 80
beats per minute at the maximum atrial and/or ventricular output voltages).
2a. In the absence of epicardial pacing wires, initiate external pacing.
4. Atropine 0.5 mg IV push, repeat every 3 - 5 minutes up to a total of 3 mg.
3-a. Atropine is not recommended for the post-sternotomy patient.
4.5. Initiate transcutaneous pacing (TCP) at rate of 80 and mA of 80,
a. Ensure 1:1 capture is obtained
b. Set safety margin 10 mA above initial capture
§6. Consider dopamine 5 meg/kg/min. The Code Blue RN may titrate in increments of 2
mcg/kg/min every 5 minutes to maintain heart rate greater than 60bpm up to 20
mcg/kg/min as Blood Pressure tolerates. Or start Epinephrine 2 meg/min. The Code
Blue RN may titrate in increments of 2 meg/min every 5 minutes to maintain heart rate
greater than 60bpm up to 20 meg/min as BP tolerates.
TACHYCARDIA — UNSTABLE PULSE PRESENT:
UNSTABLE: Heart rate is greater than 150 bpm and serious signs and symptoms such as chest
pain, shortness of breath, decreased level of consciousness, altered mental status,
hypotension, or acute heart failure are present and believed to be related to rapid rate. Prepare
to perform immediate synchronized cardioversion.

1. Institute oxygen therapy to maintain SpO, greater than or equal to 85%.

2. Establish IV access with NS.

8 Notify Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP)

4, Consider sedation if the patient is conscious, but do not delay cardioversion

5 Ensure the defibrillator pads and monitor leads are attached to the patient and the
defibrillator is in synchronization mode

6. Synchronized cardioversion with the following initial dose. Select synchronization mode

with each increase in joules.



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care

Page 4of 5

Narrow Regular QRS Complex: Cardiovert with 50 — 100 joules

Narrow Irregular QRS Complex: Cardiovert with 120 — 200 joules

Wide Regular QRS Complex: Cardiovert with 100 — 200 joules

Wide Irregular QRS Complex. Do not use synchronized function. Defibrillate with
200 joules.

7. Call Code Blue, if appropriate

TACHYCARDIAS STABLE (Regular QRS Complex Pulse Present):

1. Narrow Regular QRS Complex:

cpgw

a. Attempt Vagal maneuvers (bear down, cough)
b. Adenosine 6 mg rapid IV push repeat in 1 - 2 minutes with 12 mg IV push if
needed.

2. Undifferentiated Regular Monomorphic Wide QRS Complex
a. Adenosine 6 mg rapid IV push, repeat in 1 — 2 minutes with 12 mg IV push if
needed
b. Amiodarone 150 mg IVPB over 10 minutes seek expert consultation for
maintenance infusion
TACHYCARDIA (Stable Irregular QRS Complex Pulse Present)
1. Identify rhythm as atrial fibrillation or atrial flutter or multifocal atrial tachycardia
a. Narrow lrregular QRS Complex
i. Seek expert consultation to control rate with diltiazem or beta blockers
b. Wide Irregular QRS Complex
i. Amiodarone 150 mg IVPB over 10 minutes
ii. Seek expert consultation to control rate
CHEST PAIN (Related to coronary artery occlusion or spasm)
Assess pain quantity, quality, location, radiation, time of onset and precipitating factors.
2. Apply oxygen at 4 L/min via nasal cannula.
a. Supplemental oxygen is not needed for patients without evidence of respiratory
distress if the SpO; is greater than or equal to 95%
3. Administer Nitroglycerin 0.4 mg sublingual every 5 minutes PRN for chest pain up to 3
doses. Hold if SBP is less than 90 mmHg.
a. If Nitroglycerin is ineffective in relieving chest pain and patient has no
contraindications, administer Morphine 1 mg IV push times 1.
i. Use with caution in unstable angina/non-STEMI.
4. Obtain STAT 12-lead ECG and review for ischemic changes.
ACUTE RESPIRATORY COMPROMISE(With pulse)
1. Open patient's airway and administer one breath approximately every 6 seconds via bag
mask.
Administer oxygen to maintain SpO; greater than or equal to 95%
Call Code Blue if appropriate.
Establish IV.
Administer Naloxone (Narcan) 0.4 mg |V if patient has a patient controlled analgesia
(PCA) or receiving narcotics.
6. Obtain STAT ABGs and chest x-ray as indicated.

AWM

7. Assist with intubation as appropriate.
HYPOTENSION ASSOCIATED WITH VOLUME DEFICIT
1. Administer oxygen to maintain SpO; greater than or equal to 95%
2. Establish large bore IV access with normal saline solution.
i Infuse 250 mL normal saline or lactated ringers; repeat every 10 minutes up to a total of
1000 mL.
4. After fluid bolus, consider vasopressors to maintain systolic blood pressure greater than
90 mmHg
a. Dapamine 5 meg/kg/min. The Code Blue RN may titrate in increments of 2
mcg/kg/min every 5 minutes for SBP> 90mmHg or MAP >65mmHg up to 20
meg/kg/min

7



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care
Page50f 5

lllo

VI

b. Norepinephrine 2 meg/min. The Code Blue RN may titrate in increments of 2
mcg/min every 5 minutes for SBP >90mmHg or MAP > 65mmHg up to 30
mcg/min.

DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A.

B.
C.

Method: This Standardized Procedure was developed through collaboration with Nursing,
Medicine, and Administration.

Review: Every two (2) years.

Standardized Procedure follows American Heart Association (2649 2015) Advanced Cardiac
Life Support Guidelines.

CLINICIANS AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A.

All ACLS-certified Registered Nurses from the following clinical areas:

Intensive Care Unit

Telemetry

Post Anesthesia Care Unit

Endoscopy, Cardiac Cath Lab and Interventional Radiology who have successfully
completed requirements as outlined below are authorized to direct and perform the Code
Blue and Emergency Care (Cardiopulmonary Arrest} Standardized Procedure.

5. Emergency Department

PN

REQUIREMENTS FOR RNs INITIATING INTERVENTIONS:

5

A. Current California RN license.

B. Education: Successful completion of Basic ECG course, ACLS course (with a current course
completion card).

C. Experience: Initial job requirement.

D. Initial Evaluation: During initial Critical Care Skills Lab or in Department Orientation.

E. Ongoing Evaluation: Annually during Skills Validations with standardized procedure test.

REFERENCES:

A. American Heart Association (AHA): Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

B. Dunning et al. (2017) The society of thoracic surgeons expert consensus for the

resuscitation of patients who arrest after cardia surgery. The Annals of Thoracic Surgery
103(3), 1005-1020.

Ley, S. J. (2015) Standards for resuscitation after cardiac surgery. Critical Care Nurse,
35(2), 30-38.

I



Q
‘CP Tri-City Medical Center

Patient Care Service

PROCEDURE: GLUCOSE POINT OF CARE TESTING USING THE NOVA STATSTRIP BLOOD
GLUCOSE METER
Purpose: To accurately determine blood glucose levels at the patient’'s bedside.

Supportive Data:

The Nova StatStrip Meter is used to monitor blood glucose in patients who have been
diagnosed by conventional means. The meter is not to be used for screening or
diagnosis of diabetes. Personnel trained and assessed through the Point of Care
program may perform this procedure. Testing is under the supervision of the Laboratory
Point of Care Coordinator and under the jurisdiction of the Laboratory Medical Director.

Equipment:

Alcohol Swab

Docking Station

Gauze

Gloves

Luer lock needleless blood sampling access device
5 Needleless cannula

&:7. Nova StatStrip Meter

6-8. Single-use Lancet

+~9. StatStrip cleaning strips

8:10. StatStrip contro!l solutions level 1 low (green bottle) & level 3 high (red bottle)
8-11. StatStrip test strips

s LN

A. DEFINITION(S):

1. Critically ill adult: any patient receiving intensive medical intervention/therapy with
decreased peripheral blood flow, as evidenced by one or more of the following:

a. Severe hypotension requiring the administration of two or more intravenous
vasopressors;

b. Any patient with a core body temperature equal or less than (<} 35°C;

c. Any patient with Emergency Severity Index {ES!) of one.

2. Critically ill neonate: all neonates in the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) are defined
as critically ill.

PREPARE THE METER:

1. Touch the screen to activate the meter.

a. Note: the meter is designed such that the operator uses his or her finger when dealing
with the touch screen. Any sharp or abrasive material may damage the meter.

b. Blue bar with screen title at the top of the meter will prompt next step.

2. From the Welcome screen, Press OK/Login to begin.

a. For troubleshooting hints see the StatStrip Troubleshooting Guide on the Tri-City
Medisal-ConterHealthcare District (TCHDMEG) Intranet under
Departments>Clinical>Clinical Products.

3; Perform Quality Control (QC) if indicated by meter. Meter is configured to require a QC both
high and low every 24 hours. Meter will lock out at 24 hours and screen wili display QC Lockout
L1/L3 QC required if QC not performed. See QC and Calibration section for instructions on
completing the QC.

4, At the Enter Operator ID Screen, scan or manually enter your Operator Identification (ID). ID
must be 5 digits long; use zeroes to precede a 3- or 4-digit Employee ID Number (EID). Press
Ok/Accept.

5. At Patient Test screen press accept or select QC.

6. At the Enter Strip Lot screen, scan the strip lot from the bottle matches the number displayed on
the screen.

7. At the Enter Patient ID screen, scanverify the AZTEC symbol from the Patient's armband or
manually enter Patient 10 digit Financial Identification Number (FIN#), Press Accept.

Clintcal Nurse Madical Professional
oo | folcket | S | "Pincey | Tomeis | Sede | M| G
06113, 08116 | 09113 8816 1 06143, 0117 04118 08113, n/a 10113, 04118 | 11113, 05118 12113

7



Patient Care Services
Glucose Point of Care Testing using Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 2 of 10
a. Non-Registered Patients in emergent situations.
i. Emergent patients should be issued a John/Jane Doe packet. Scan the AZTEC
symbol from the packet.
i If packet not available, enter an invalid Patient ID to get to the downtime override
key (use the foliowing 10 digit FIN#123 456789 0)
iii. Fill out the Point of Care Testing Correction Form
ii-iv.  (gAvailable on TCMC intranet}, click on Forms lcon>Electronic
Forms>Patient Care Services Forms
8. At the Confirm Patient ID screen
a. Valid Patient ID: Verify the FIN# (Account Number) and Patient Name are correct. Press
Ok/Accept.
b. Invalid Patient ID: The Admission/Discharge/Transfer (ADT) feature was unable to pull

Patient Name. This will occur if the meter has not been recently downloaded and does
not have current ADT information, if the scanned encounter has been discharged, or if
the patient is not yet registered and a John/Jane Doe ID was scanned.

i. Verify the Patient ID. If the correct number was scanned, and the encounter is
current press Ok/Accept to Override. The Patient ID will be recognized by the
data manager, the error resolved, and the result will chart.

ii. If the encounter is not current, obtain an armband for the current encounter and
continue testing. If staffiyeu press OK/Accept and Override a discharged
encounter, the result will not chart. Staff*Yey must fill out the Point of Care
Testing Correction Form and send it to the lab for error resolution.

. If the patient a John/Jane Doe and is not yet registered, press OK/Accept to
Override. When the patient is registered, complete the Point of Care Testing
Correction Form.

9. At the Insert Strip screen, insert a test strip into the strip port at the top of the meter. The print
should face up and the gold contacts enter the meter.

C. PATIENT PREPARATION:

1. Critically ill adult:
a, Only arterial or venous whole blood may be used. Do not use serum, plasma, or
capillary blood.

i. To obtain whole blood from an arterial catheter, follow procedure for blood
sample collection in Online Clinical Skills Arterial Catheter: Blood
Sampling.
ii. To obtain whole blood from a central venous access device, follow
procedure for blood sample collection in Patient Care Services (PCS)
Procedure: Central Venous Access Devices, Adults.
iiii. To obtain whole blood by venipuncture, follow procedure for blood sample
collection in PCS Venipuncture for Specimen Collection.
1) Only fresh whole blood or whole blood collected in lithium heparin
collection device should be used for arterial and venous specimens.
Test within 30 minutes when not sampling directly from a lancing
device
2) Fluoride, EDTA, Sodium and Ammonium blood collection devices
should not be used.
ii-iv. To obtain whole blood from a midline catheter, follow procedure for blood
sample collection in PCS Midline Catheter, Adults.
2. Critically ill neonates:
a. Collect neonatal arterial or neonatal heel stick samples. The system has not been
evaluated for use with neonate venous blood,
b. The system is not intended for use with neonate Cord blood samplesspecimens.
2-3.  Non-critically ill adult



Patient Care Services

Glucose Point of Care Testing using Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 3 of 10

a.
b.

Capillary, Arterial, or Venous whole blood may be used. Do not use serum or plasma.
Only fresh whole blood or whole blood collected in lithium heparin collection
dewces should be used for arterial and venous specnmens Se&um-uuuum.—and

t-ubes- Test within 30 mlnutes when not samphng dlrect[y from a Iancmg devuce

Sample size is 1.2 uL.

4. Obtaln single-use lancet

45. Select puncture site — see Patient Care Service {PCS) Collection of Biood Specimen by Skin
Puncture.

Adult/child - finger puncture
Newborn - heel stick

&6. Use the lancet to puncture the appropriate site - see PCS Collection of Blood Specimen by Skin
Puncture.

D. SPECIMEN COLLECTION AND PATIENT TEST :

1 At the Apply Sample screen, obtain blood sample and touch the test strip to the a drop of blood.
Hold the test strip to the blood until the meter begins the 6 second count-down.
a. If the strip is not filled completely in the first attempt, you must repeat the test with a new
puncture and a new test strip.
i. Repeated squeezing of the puncture site may dilute the specimen with tissue
fluid
b. Criteria for rejection: If you receive a strip error for insufficient sample application or any
other error codereasen, you must repeat the test with a new finger puncture and a new
test strip.
i. Repeated squeezing of the puncture site may dilute the specimen with tissue
fluid
C. When collecting the sample: keep the meter level, or pointed slightly downward while
wet test strip is in the meter. Do not tilt the meter up while there is any chance that blood
can drip down into the meter. If liquid gets into meter, use the cleaning strips to wick the
extra fluid as soon as possible.
d. Results will display in 6 seconds.
2. At the Patient Test screen
a. Review results:

i. Results may be read directly from the meter.
ii. Results in the normal range display in Blue.
iil. Results outside the normal range display in Red.

iv. 1 One arrow up indicates the result is high, but not critical.
v. 11 Double up arrows indicate the result is critical high.
1) Follow PCS Critical Results and Critical Tests/Diagnostic procedure.
vi. | One arrow down indicates the result is low, but not critical.
vii. 11 Double down arrows indicate the result is critical low.
1) Foliow PCS Standardized Procedure Hypogiycemia Management in the
Adult Patient

2) Follow PCS Standardized Procedure Newborn Hypoglycemia During
Transition to Extrauterine Life

3) Follow PCS Critical Results and Critical Tests/Diagnostic procedure.
viii. LO indicates the result is below the readable range of the meter, or <10.
1) <10 meter reads LO. Continue with treatment and retest according to
standardized procedure for hypoglycemia
ix. HI indicates the result is above the readable range of the meter, or >600.

1) Results >600 mg/dL: obtain an order for a STAT lab glucose for a valid
result for treatment {Confirmatory Testing).



Patient Care Services
Glucose Point of Care Testing using Nova Siat Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 4 of 10
2) Results that do not correlate with prior treatment: obtain an order for a
STAT lab glucose to verify result.

b. Enter Comments: After the result displays, you must enter a comment to describe the
reasen sample source for testing. Once the comment is selected verify the comments
display correctly on the screen. If you fail to select a comment the result will not
automatically be charted after you accept and& download the meter.

i Arterial
if. Finger stick
ki, Heel stick
iv. Venous
Reutine
Festberschosk
steafthuROoleomia
slz-etlylEERgleomis
A
bov. Leb-Sliesse-fdul=0
c. Accept or Reject:
i You must ACCEPT the result at the meter for it to be automatically charted.
ii. If, for any reason you do not want the result to be charted, select REJECT.
Hii.  If you select neither and the meter turns off, the result will sit in a queue in the lab
awaiting resolution.
Hi-iv.  Fill out and submit the Point of Care Testing Correction Form to the LAB.
3. Clean and disinfect the meter after each patient. See cleaning under Maintenance section.
34. Log off meter by selecting logout on Patient Test Screenteuching-blue-baratiep-ofmeter or

docking the meter when you are finished testing. Store the meter in the docking cradle and not
in the tote. Battery must charge and data must transmit.

a. The Left light is Green when the meter is connected to the network.

b. The Center light is Green when data is transmitting

c. The Right light is Green when the battery is fully charged and Amber when the battery is
charging.

d. Auto log off will occur after 6 2 minutes of inactivity.

E. DOCUMENTING RESULTS:

1. Patients must be identified with the Financial/ Account Number (FIN). Only results identified with
the FIN will be charted in CERNER. The FIN number should be scanned from the AZTEC (2D)
barcode on the ARMBAND. Linear Barcodes must not be scanned or the results will not
transmit to Cerner.

2. Dock the meter in the cradle. Results and comments will automatically post to the chart.
3. If the result does not immediately chart,
a. Verify the meter is properly docked and connected.

b, The INTERFACE may be temporarily down; the results will transmit and post when the
interface is again functional.

4. Result was not ACCEPTED in the meter. Complete the Point of Care Testing Correction Form
and send to the lab. The lab will resolve the error and process the result to the chart.

a. Patient ID was not recognized. (John/Jane Doe). Use downtime procedure. Select
Override button on the meter, continue testing, accept the result and dock the
meter. Manually enter the result on the patient’s chart for immediate
documentation. Complete the Point of Care Testing Correction Form and send the lab.
The lab will resolve the error and process the result to the chart at a later time
whenever possible.

’ F. MAINTENANCE:
1. Charging the Meter:

T



Patient Care Services

Glucose Peint of Care Testing using Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 5 of 10

a.

b.

When the battery Low symbol displays on the screen, place the meter into the docking
station. If you have a spare battery that is fully charged, you can change the battery.
The meter should always be left in the docking station when not in use,

2. Cleaning the Meter:

a.
b.
C.

d.
e.

f.

Never immerse the meter in any cleaning agent or water.

Never spray the meter with a disinfectant solution

Do not get excess liquid into the strip port or docking port or under the touch screen.

This will damage the meter.

Clean daily and when visibly soiled

Disinfect the meter after each patient.

Using a hospital-approved disinfectant wipe, remove the wipe and wring out excess

liquid, thoroughly clean the outside of the meter, avoiding the bar code scanner and

electrical connector. Gently wipe the surface area of the test strip port making sure no

fluid enters the port. Allow the meter to dry before docking.

£i. Hospital approved bleach wipes may be used if required by patient
diagnosis (for example clostridium difficile).

If the screen is 'cloudy’ from a buildup of cleaning solution, wipe the screen with a water

dampened gauze or alcohol pad then dry with clean gauze.

If Stnp port well is fi Iled wnth QC solutlon b!ood or other |IC|UId dry the Stnp port-use

i. If unable to remove hqmd or the Ilqmd dries and cannot be removed send the
meter to the Lab.

3. Changing the Battery:

a.

b.

C.

f.

g.
h.

If the meter is left out of the docking station for more than 8 hours or 40 tests, the battery
will need to be recharged. If the meter is needed for immediate use, change the battery.
Touch the screen or the Sleep Mode Button to wake the meter up. This will allow the
operator approximately 2 minutes to change the battery and not lose date/time settings.
If it takes longer than 2 minutes to change the battery. Dock the meter to reset the date
and time.

Push down on the cover latch to release the cover. Take the battery cover off the back of
the meter.

Push up on the battery latch. Remove the drained battery.

Battery Latch

{Fi}eplace with a fully charged battery. (The battery is keyed to allow only insertion from
bottom first then push in the top.)

Replace the battery cover.

Place the drained battery into the docking station to recharge. Be sure the light to the left
comes on signifying the correct positioning of the battery.

4, Supplies and Storage :

a.
b.

Nova Stat Strip Glucose Meter (Operates 15 to 40C; 59 to 104F)
Stat Strip Glucose Test Strips (Store in original bottle 15 to 30C)
i. When opened mark each bottle with the expiration date (180 days / 6 months)

7§



Palient Care Services
Glucose Point of Care Testing using Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 6 of 10

d.
e.

ii. Once opened, both Stat Strip bottles in the single package must be labeled
because there is no safety seal on the individual bottle.

ii. Stable when stored as indicated for 180 days or until the printed expiration date
(whichever comes first).

Stat Strip Glucose Control Solutions, level 1 low and level 3 high (Store 15 to 30C)

i. When opened, mark the bottle with the expiration date (90 days/ 3 months).

ii. Once opened, stable for 90 days or until the printed expiration date (whichever
comes first).

Do not use strips or controls past their expiration date.

Remove the test strip from the vial only when ready to test and recap vial.

G. QUALITY CONTROL AND CALIBRATION:
Quality Controls (QC) are used to confirm that the meter and test strips are working correctly.
Control Freguency:

1.
2.

a.
b.
C.

d.

Meter is configured to require a QC with both Level 1 iow and Level 3 High every 24
hours. Meter will iock out at 24 hours and screen will display QC Lockout,

Perform a QC if a patient test has been repeated and the blood glucose results are still
lower or higher than expected

Perform a QC any time you have a concern about the function of the meter, i.eit is
dropped or problems are identified (storage, operator, instrument)

Performing a QC with both Level 1 low and Level 3 high solution is required for Alere /
Freedom to recognize new operators in the system. This shall be done upon initial and
annual competency.

Perform QC with both Level 1 low and Level 3 high QC solutions to unlock meter: If one QC
level fails, repeat the test only for the level that failed.
Procedure:

o oW

o ™o

From the Welcome Screen press Login.

Manually Enter or Scan your Operator ID and press OK/Accept.

From the Patient Test Screen, press QC.

At the Enter Strip Lot screen, scanvesify the strip lot from the bottles. Verify the strip lot

number matches the number displayed on the screen.

At the Enter QC Lot screen, scan the QC lot

At the Insert Strip screen, insert the test strip into the meter.

Mix the control well by rolling the vial, do not shake.

At the Apply Sample screen, touch the tip of the test strip to the drop of control and the

strip will fill by capillary action. Keep contact with the drop of control until the meter

beeps, indicating sufficient sample was obtained.

i. The test strip must fill completely on the first attempt. [f insufficient sample is
obtained, repeat with a new test strip.

ii. HOLD THE METER LEVEL or downward WHILE TESTING. This prevents any
excess liquid from seeping down the strip and into the meter, causing damage.

iii. If I|qmd gets into meter. drype#er-m strip port-cleaming-by-inseting-cleaningstrizs

1) If unable to remove liquid or the liquid dries and cannot be removed
send the meter to the labLab.

The QC Result screen will show with a PASS or FAIL Press Ok/Accept.

If QC fails select comment and, perform corrective action:

i. Verify the correct level of control was scanned and tested.

i. Verify the test strips and control solutions are not expired. If expired, open new
strips or controls.

ii. Mix the control thoroughly. Repeat the test with a new strip. If the second test
fails, contact the lab.

Log off meter when you are finished testing. Auto log off will occur after inactivity.

8



Patient Care Services
Glucose Point of Cara Testing using Nova Stal Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 7 of 10

I The meter does not require Cealibration.

| H. PRINCIPLE/CLINICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

1.

hwN

o o

This test is CLIA WAIVED for capillary, venous, and arterial whole blood and neonatal capillary

whole blood.

Glucose is measured amperometrically, using an enzyme based test strip.

The meter is plasma calibrated to allow easy comparison of results with laboratory methods.

The measurement of glucose is used in the monitoring of carbohydrate metabolism

disturbances including diabetes mellitus, and idiopathic hypoglycemia, and of pancreatic islet

cell carcinoma.

Testing by this method is not for diagnosis of or screening for diabetes.

Limitations

a. Capillary blood glucose testing may-is not be-appropriate for persons with decreased
penpheral blood ﬂow as |t may not reﬂect the true physmloglcai state. Examples—mekade-

Venous and aﬂenal whole blood is the onlya

mtheut—ketem—)—mm

moere-aseurate sample that shall be used for any patient receiving intensive

medicalfinterventional therapy with decreased peripheral blood flow, as evidenced

by one or more of the following:

i. Severe hypotension requiring the administration of two or more
intravenous vasopressors

ii. Any patient with a core body temperature equal or less than (<) 35°C

Hii.  Any patient with ESI of one

b. When performing frequent testing in a patient, try to use the same blood sourcetype as
consistently as possible.
b:i. Rationale: Venous and capiliary blocd may differ in glucose concentration by as

much as 70 mg/dL, depending on the time of blood collection after food intake.
Draw lab serum glucose for the most accurate glucose value.

A test within 20% of laboratory results is considered accurate.

Interferring Substances

a. The StatStrip Glucose meter exhibits no interference from the following substances at
known therapeutic levels: Acetaminophen, Ascorbic acid, Dopamine, Ephedra, D+
Galactose, Ibuprofen, L-Dopa, Methyl-Dopa, Salicylate, Tetracycline, Tolazamide, and
Tobutamide.

b. The StatStrip Glucose meter exhibits no interference from the following substances at or
above the upper clinical normal range concentrations: Bilirubin, Cholestero!, Creatinine,
Triglycerides, and Uric Acid.

c. The StatStrip Glucose meter exhibits no interference from the following substances at
the normal therapeutic levels found in renal dialysis: D(+) Maltose monohydrate, D(+)
Maltotetraose, and D{+) Maltotetriose.

d. The StatStrip Glucose meter exhibits no interference in blood specimens with
hematocrits from 20% to 65% or with varying oxygen content.

| 1. REFERENCE INTERVALS:

1.

2.

Meter range 10-600 ma/dL

a. <10 meter reads LO. Continue with treatment and retest according to standardized
procedure for hypoglycemia.
b. >600 meter reads Hl. Order lab giucose to obtain a valid number for treatment.

Reference Range (all in mg/dL)

NORMAL CRITICAL LOW CRITICAL HIGH
a. Adults 70-110 <40 > 450
b. Neonates 45 -120 <30 none established



Patient Care Services
Glucose Point of Care Testing using Nova Stal Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 8 of 10

3. Critical Results must have follow up documentation of physician notification and any
interventions.

4. Any result that is questionable or does not correlate with patient symptoms or treatment history
should be repeated with a new finger punciure to rule out operator, strip, or meter error. If
repeat meter value does not ‘'make sense’, order a lab glucose.

J. REFERENCE(S):

1. Nova Biomedical. StatStrip Glucose Test Strips Package insert. Ref 42214. 20162-03.

2. Nova Biomedical. StatStrip Glucose Control Solution Package Insert. Ref 41741 & 41743,
2017040348,

Nova Biomedical. StatStrip Glucose Hospital Meter IFU. Ref 55684744863 H. 201542-06.

Nova Biomedical. CIB 04-11SS Rev. B. Cleaning and Disinfection Procedure. 2015-0642-04-
2042,

FORM(S):

1. Point of Care Testing Correction Form

RELATED DOCUMENT(S):
Online Clinical Skills Arterial Catheter: Blood Sampling

PCS Procedure: Central Venous Access Devices, Adults

PCS Procedure: Collection of Blood Specimen by Skin Puncture

PCS Procedure: Critical Results and Critical Tests/Diagnostic procedure

PCS Procedure: Midline Catheter, Adults

PCS Standardized Procedure Hypoglycemia Management in the Adult Patient

PCS Standardized Procedure Newborn Hypoglycemia During Transition to Extrauterine Life
PCS Procedure: Venipuncture for Specimen Collection

Point of Care Correction Form

StatStrip Troubleshooting Guide

o w

ReELETLLS
ReELE" L



Patient Care Services

Glucose Point of Care Testing using Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meter

Page 9 of 10

Point of Care Testing Correction Form

NURSING Complete this form when 1. Valid Result was not “Accepted™ at meter. 2. Any ID
other than the current FIN # {account) was used to identify the patient in the meter/insirumeni.
Complete in full and return to Lab. Resulf will be charted after the lab resolves the emor.

POC Test: &
0 Glucose (Nova Statstrip)

0 Hemoglobin (Hemocue 201DM)
O Urine Dipstick (Siemens Clinitek)

O ACT [Meditronic ACT Plus)

Reason for Exception:
B-Resul-net ACCERTED-al-meter

O Unregistered Patient (scan
John/Jane Doe armband)

O Scanned Armband of old encounter,
bypassed warning

0 Scanned wrong barcode, did not
confirm

0O Downtime ovenide used
0O Scanning function not working

O Manual eniry of Patient FIN # nol
accepted

Date of Test:

Comments:Upit—B3-Other

Time of Test;

Operator Name/ID: (Performed Test)

Result:

Correct Patient ID Verified by:

Correct Patient ID; {fill out or aHach chart label)

Name:

MRN:

FIN:

**Send to Lab via pneumatic tube or Fax to x4048**

LAB USE ONLY

Corrected by:

Date/Time:

Comments:




Patient Care Services

Glucose Point of Care Testing using Nova Stat Strip Blood Glucose Meater

Page 10 of 10

If the meter is not behaving
like expected, remove the
battery and reinsert to reset.

_ Srer Sl
Troubleshooting Guide

1 Low Bat lery

""mmcu 1 w

Lecatien:

Baltery Low

Charpa/Replace Battery I
|
i
|

oaee (] e B |

Vew
Rt Sengy

Charge battery by
placing into docking
station. Takes 2 hours
to fully charge battary,
Or change battery.
Extra battery Is stored in
docking station,

S Steip Rejected

3 Temperature

2 Test Sirip Removed

[Era—

The trat s wes removed
beriorr, the weit.
Thia beat s been CARCTRI D

Contuue

Test has bean cancelled.
Insert new strip and

Meter will only work in a
temperature range of

4 QC or Blood in Strip well

Insert (eaning Strip
immediately to absorb
liquid before it dries. 1f
meter will not tum on and

repeat tha test, 59°-104°F (15--40°C),
Home Care Nursas ~ replacing batlery does not
meter may ovarheat in restore function, return to
car. lak.
6 Flow Error 7 Transfer Failed
i tro e B Dodking tatons are
i S universal:
il Covnecin o Serve Any meter can be docked in
any docking station,

Camtiear Crvirast
Cccurs after test strip insertion Analysis Error/A flow error
or during analysis. Insert new occurs when the strip is not
strip and repeat the test, filled on the first attempt. You

Strips can be damaged if they
drop out of container or are
contaminated with cleaning
solution or wipes,

nova

biomedical
Nova Biomedical

200 Prospect Street
Walthans, MA 02454 Tel
800-545-6682 »
www.novabiomecdical.com

canpot overfill the strip.

Technique Tips:

1. Touch edge of strip while
in the meter to blood droplet
and do not pull back until strip
flls completely

2. Place patient’s hand on o
flat surface so the hand docs
not shake causing strip to Lift
off finger tip before meter Hils
complelely.

3. Opemtor should stebilize
the meter so the strip jtsellie
not shaking as the patient’s
finger is touched

/%@
@Y

DATATRAHSFER FROM METER TO CERNER
~Vetify black power cond is plugged Into docking station and  slectrical outiet
~Verify all 3 lights on docking siation are on:
Left = power cord In docking station to electrical outiet plug
Middle = connection to Ethermet (data uploading and downloading)
Right = battery charging (amber), Fully charged {yellow)
~Verify blue or yelow internet cable s clicked in docking station and data jack
port

NOTE: The meter and docking station will stfl work if CERMER is down.

S

Information from the meter will not chart to Cerner untt CERNER is back up.

Follow PCS CERNER Downtime Policy.

~If all 3 Bghts are on in docking station but meter is fozen or screen s dark,
replace battery with new battery, I still not working
call POC Coordinatar in the Lab x 7974,

~IF power cord and battery lights are on but the mxidle Ethemet light is off, go
© TCMC intranet, click on support , then click on Information Technology
and enter a work order i IT. Include the meter identification information
written on the label.

~Call IT Help Dask x7370. IT can check the Internal server and Rals
Freedom server.
24 hour customar suppeort 1-855-676-7536



1
2.

5.

2 . .
® Tri-City Medical Center Patient Care Services
PROCEDURE: HEMOGLOBIN USING THE HEMOCUE 201 DM ANALYZER
Purpose: To accurately determine hemoglobin levels at the patient's bedside.
Supportive Data: Hemoglobin testing using the HemoCue meter is classified as waived testing under
federal law.
Authorized to perform the procedure: RN, LVN
Testing is under the direction, jurisdiction, and responsibility of the Laboratory Director
Equipment: 1. 1 Lancing Device
2. 1 Alcohol pad
3. HemoCue HB 201 Microcuvettes
4. HemoCue Hb 201 DM Analyzer
5. Protective Gloves
A. ANALYZER OVERVIEW:

1. Always slide the analyzer into and out of the docking station by means of the tracks. Never try to
fift the analyzer out of or press the analyzer downwards into the docking station. This will
damage the casing and power outlets.

2. The analyzer is powered by a rechargeable battery. When un-docked, the battery can be
recharged via the AC adaptor. When docked, the battery is charged via the USB inlet.

3. A green light from the LED on the docking station indicates that the station is receiving power
and the battery is fully charged. A flashing green light indicates the battery is charging.

4, A steady red light indicated an internal communication error within the docking station. A
flashing red light indicates an external communication error. Contact the Laboratory for
troubleshooting.

5. Use only fingertips for pressing the display buttons. Sharp-edged objects can damage the
display. Screen responds to the LIFT of the finger.

6. Refer to Attachment 1 for guide to Display and Function buttons.

7. When using the barcode scanner, hold the barcode scanner button down until the numerical

information registers.

QUALITY CONTROL PROCEDURE:

The QC Reminder feature will indicate the time when the next QC is due.

Perform two levels of liquid QC each day of testing and upon opening a new vial of

microcuvettes. if QC is unsuccessful, QC lockout will be engaged, and the meter will not allow

patient testing.

Verify that the control vials are clearly marked with an expiration date and are not expired.

Controls are good for 30 days after opening. The laboratory supplies controls. Verify the

cuvettes are marked with an open and expiration date and are not expired. Cuvettes are

stored at room temperature in a dry place with an operating temperature 15° C to 30° C

and relative humidity up to 90%. Cuvettes are good for 3 months after opening. The

department orders cuvettes.

Fill the cuvette:

a. Mix the control solution gently until there is no longer a “ring” on the bottom of the vial
when inverted. Do not roll the vial between the palms of your hands. Vials must be
mixed properly to assure successful subsequent QC results.

b. Fill the cuvette direcily from the vial or by wicking up a drop from a piece of scotch tape.
Wipe the rim and cap with a clean tissue before re-capping.

C. Wipe excess control from the outer surface of the cuvette. Look for air bubbles in the
field of the cuvette. If any air bubbles are present, fill a new cuvette. Small bubbles
around the edge can be ignored.

Turn the meter on and enter your User ID (5-digit employee 1D number.)

Department
Review

Medical
Executive
Committea

Profassional
Affairs
Commitiea

Nursing
Executive
Council

Board of
Directors

Division of
Pathology

Clinical Pollcies
& Procedures

1012, 1215

10/12, 01116 10412, 01116 0418 1112, 04118 01/13, 0518 0113

8!



| Patient Care Services-Procodurs-Manual
Hemoglobin using the HemoCue 201 DM Analyzer

Page20f8

6.
7.
8.
9.

10.

11,

12.
13.
14.

Select QC. Select Level 1.

Place the cuvetie into the holder and slide the holder into the analyzer.

Scan the cuvette batch number.

Scan the control lot number (If entered manually, must be 8 digits; i.e. lot GH1161 is entered

000011

61.)

The result will display along with an interpretation:

a.
b.
c.

Pass: result falls within acceptable limits.
Pass, with warning: result falls within acceptable limits but outside 2SD.
Fail: result falls outside acceptable limits.

Enter a comment if necessary (notepad lower left corner).

a.
b.
c.
Accept

Opened New Vial {of cuvettes)
Wrong Level; Repeat

Out; Repeat

or Reject the measurement.

Run the second level: Select QC. Select Level 3.
QC must Pass (or Pass, with warning) before continuing with Patient testing. If QC Fails:

4.

b
c.
d.
e

Verify the Cuvettes and Control are not expired.

Remove the Cuvette holder and see if there is blood inside the meter {the optics).
Clean the meter if necessary.

Re-mix the control vial and test again.

If controls are still out, contact the Laboratory.

C. PATIENT TESTING PROCEDURE:
Specimen Collection:

1.

a.
b.
c.

d.
e.

f.
g.
h

ljsing t
a.

Identify the patient.

Perform a skin puncture,

Wipe away the first 2 or 3 drops of blood with a lint-free wipe (do not use cotton balls).
Reapply light pressure towards the fingertip until another drop of blood appears.
When the drop is large enough, fill the Cuvette in one continuous process. Do not refill.
Wipe off excess blood from the outer surface of the Cuvette with lint-free tissue. Be
careful not to touch the open end of the cuvette.

Look for air bubbles in the filled Cuvette. If any air bubbles are present, fill a new
cuvette. Small bubbles around the edge can be ignored.

NOTE: If a second sample is to be taken from the same finger stick, wipe away the
remains of the initial sample and fill a second Cuvette from a new drop of blood.
Testing should be completed within 10 minutes of filling the Cuvette.

he Meter;

Power on the meter and enter your Operator |ID with the touch-screen or the barcode
scanner.

Select the Patient Test button.._':_°"'.~. J.
Place the cuvette into the holder and slide the holder into the analyzer.
Enter the required information:

Eouvotiebeateh-numbe—{esondhavish

Hi. Patient ID (manually enter the-8-digit-MRN, or scan the FIN from the patient's
armband)

Verify the entered information.

Results will be displayed in 15-45 seconds. You may:

i. Add a comment (to reject the result, add a comment, then select reject)

7
ii. Verify the resuit with another cuvette . Both results will be displayed along
with the mean.

81



| Patient Care Services-Rrosedure-Manual
Hemoglobin using the HemoCue 201 DM Analyzer

Page 3 of 8
ii. Confirm the result the result will remain displayed until the “confirm” button
is selected. You may pull out the cuvette holder and inspect the cuvette while the
results are still displayed. Accept or reject the result.
D. REPORTING RESULTS:
1. Document results on the 24-hour patient flow record.
2. A history of results is stored in the meter and downloaded to the Lab Data Management System
for review.

E. REFERENCE RANGE:
1. Expected range for hemogilobin:
infant: 15.5-24.5 g/dL
Adult: 12.0 - 16.0 g/dL

2. Critical Range
Infant: < 7.0 g/dL
Aduit: <7.0g/dL or > 20.0 g/dL

3. Results above 25.6 g/dL will be displayed as over-range.

4, Resulis above 20.0 g/dL must be confirmed with a laboratory test.

5. Repeat unexpecied results with a new skin puncture or with a lab draw.

F. PROFICIENCY TESTING PROCEDURE:

1. Proficiency testing is conducted three times a year. The Laboratory (and Point of Care Program)
subscribes to Proficiency Surveys through the College of American Pathologists.

2. Proficiency test samples are to be run in the same manner as patient samples and by personnel
who routinely perform patient testing.

3. Select QC.,

4. Select Proficiency Test. Fill a cuvette with proficiency testing sample, place it into the cuvette
holder, and slide the holder in.

5. Enter the specimen ID.

6. Record the results on the Result sheet provided by the lab.

G. METER MAINTENANCE:

1. The Analyzer will perform a Self-Test and Calibration each time it is powered ON.

2. Performed Daily:
a. Cleaning the Cuvette Holder:

i. Pull the cuvette holder out to the Loading position.

ii. Carefully press the small catch positioned in the upper right corner of the Cuvette
holder.

iii. While pressing the catch, carefully rotate the Cuvette holder sideways as far as
possible to the left.

iv. Remove the Cuvette holder from the Analyzer (the holder should slide out easily;
if there is some resistance, pull at a different angle) and clean with an alcohol
wipe or Sanicloth.

V. Once the Cuvette holder is completely dry it may be reinserted into the Analyzer.

3. Performed As Needed:
a. Cleaning the Display:

i. Make sure that the Analyzer is turned off. The display should be blank,

ii. Use an alcohol wipe to clean the outer case and glass screen. Wring any excess
liquid from wipe before using. Excess liquid may damage the internal workings of
the meter and the touch screen. DO NOT use any cleaner other than alcohol on
the glass screen.

b. Cleaning the Optics:
i. Remove the Cuvette holder.



| Patient Care Services-Rrecedura-Marual
Hemoglobin using the HemoCue 201 DM Analyzer
Page4of 8

ii. Use a cotton-tip swab moistened with alcohol or water. Place inside the opening
of the optronic unit and swab side to side 5-10 times. If the swab is dirty, repeat
with a new swab until cleaning removes no more blood. Wait 15 minutes before
replacing the Cuvette holder (the optics must dry).

4, If the meter is not working or displays an error code, contact the Laboratory for troubleshooting
and Maintenance.

H. Resources on Intranet — Clinical Products :
1. HemoCue Hb 201 DM Analyzer Reference Manual. 901111 040309.
2. HemoCue Hb 201 DM Analyzer Instructions for Use. 901114 070323-140726.
3. HemoCue Hb 201 Microcuvettes Package Insert. Art nr 151705-050527-12140726.
4, HemoCue Hb 201 Technical letter No 21,June 2012 , GPM287INT_130718
5. HemoCue Hb 201 Performance _ Report, GPM342INT_140415

8



i8

| Patient Care Services-Rrocedura-Marual
Hemoglobin using the HemoCue 201 DM Analyzer

Page 50f 8

| ATTACHMENT

NAVIGATION BUTTONS:

Button

Designation

Funetion

Erase bution

Erases the last input

€
&

Previous image
butlen

Returns {o the previous imaga
NOTE: inpuisfchanges made in the
curreni image will not be saved

Text made bution | Switches to iext input mode
ABC | |aBC
— | Numeric mode Switches to the numerc input mode
123 123 | {butien

Barcode Scanner
bustton

Switches to the Barcocde Scanner
mode

Scroll bar arow
(Up)

Scrofis upwards in a 5t of different
options or in a text

Scroll bar amow
{Down)

Scrol's dowmwards in a fist of different
opiions or in a text

Z ]
i
~
=

Next mage
bution

Continues {o the next image in the
Help sequence

PROCEDURE BUTTONS:
Button Designation Function
—_— Patient test Activates the Patent Test procedure
@ button
e, - J
Y STAT tesi butlon | Activales the STAT (Short Tum
m Around Teme) Tesl precedure
| S—
T QC tast button Activaies the QG (Quality Control)
ocC Test procedure
—
e Stored data Activates the Stored Data function
IE) buiton
-
:] Seitings bution Activates the Settings menu
Verify button Allows for the performance of a
second test, on the same patient,
using a new Cuvette, without the need
for re-eniering the Patient 1D and
other information
Commsntinput | Allows a comment to be added to the
buiton current result
Commentinput | Bution appzarance confirms that
@ button comments have been added to the
(dotted) resu'l




16

| Palient Care Servicas-Rrocedure-Manual
Hemaoglobin using the HemoCue 201 DM Analyzer

Page 6 of 8
| ATFACHMENT
OTHER DISPLAY BUTTONS:
Button Designation Funetion
Help bution Displays on-"ne help regarding other
s buitons, procedures, etc.
Confrm button Saves text or numbsrs andior
displays the next screen image
oK NOTE: AR inputsichanges wil be
Ra— saved
Log Out buttcn Logs out the operator
ﬂ NOTE: The Leg Out buticn is only
displayed ii the Operator ID 5
required.
Soecial Enters a sp=cial character
- | Character button | {see explanaticns belcw)
5::":] :, '? NOTE: Oiher special characters can
(N ] enly be loaded inlo the Analyzer by
e means of the Barcode Scanner.
(=] _[oK
\l = ] See abave Space — press once
- See above Period — press twice
_’ See above Hyphen — press three tmes
View button Providss a more detailed description

cf the highlighted item

Button Designation Function
Leiter butions Afllows input of a text
. IT_,_] Exampls:
/I To enter a "G" — press once
=l=l= To enter an "H" — press twice
™ =_ - To enter an “I™— press three limes
D-E-E NOTE: Only capital letters walt b2
entered. Lower-case |eitsrs can be
entered inte the Analyzer by means of
the Barcoda Scanner.
Diglt buitons Allows Input of a digi
— ]
'/
o
|
LH
Adg button Aflows additicn of a commentio a
Add ressuft, an dem fo a list, elo.
Delete button Allows deletion of a comment frem a
| Delete ressuit, an dem from a list, ele.
Accept button Acoepts a measurement
Accept
Reject buiton Rejects a result

Reject

0

A rejected result will be saved and
flagged as repetied.




| Patient Care Services-Rrocedurs-Manual
Hemaoglobin using the HemoCue 201 DM Analyzer

Page 7 of 8
| ATTACHMENE-L

OTHER DISPLAY BUTTONS (CONT.):

AM/PM I

Button Designation Function
Save bution Stores the entered inforration
l Save
Mo bution The entered information will not be
No
Continue button | Continues the current operaton
| Continue
Siatisiics button | Displays siatitics on the chosen
@ subject
Date format Switches between the followrmp date
& buttcn formats:
« YYMMDD
- DDMMYY
- MNDDIYY
) Time format Switchas between the foflowma time
i buttcn formats:
1 » 12 hours
+ 24 hours
AMIPM buticn Enables adding “"AMIPR*

{cnly 12-hour format}

DISPLAY SYMBOLS:

Symbol

Designatlion

Function

A

Baitery

Indicates the voliage status of the
Battery tn four lavels. The furthest to
the left is fully charged, the one to the

right is almosti empty.

03/03/04

Date

Indicates the Date format chosen
{from three possibilites} in the
S=zllings Menu

Big Hourglass

(rotating)

The big hourglass is displayed when
the Analyzer is in the measuring or
selitesting siate

NOTE: The big heurglass s rotaling
when displayed

Small hourglass

¥hen the small hourglass rs
displayed, the insirument isin a
measurmq of blanking state

NOTE: When displayed in the Main
Menu, only Settings and Stored Data
functons are available. It s also
passible to log out

Wastie bin

Indicates that a resu’t has been
rejected. The resultis stored in the

Analyzer




| Palient Care ServicesProcadura-Manual
Hemoglobin using the HemoCue 201 DM Analyzer

Page Bof 8
| ATTACHMENT 1

DISPLAY SYMBOLS (CONT.):

Symbol

Designation

Function

&

QC Reminder

Reminder that a QC Test wil be
required within stated fime or number
cf measuremzants

QC Lockout

QC Lockoul. Le. no more Patient Test

measurements can be made
The required QC Test has not bgen
periormed.

Lockaut

Supervisory Lockout

The Analyzer has been locked by the
Supervisor. A text that indicates this
will be displayed.




2
| @ Tri-City Medical Center

Patient Care Peolices-and-RroceduresServices

PROCEDURE: HMS Plus Hemostasis Management System:
Activated Clotting Time, Heparin Assay, Heparin Dose Response
Purpose: To monitor heparin management during cardiopulmonary bypass.

Supportive Data:

POC Quality Management Manual {Vol. |}

Authorized to Perform Procedure: Perfusionist

| A.
1.

DEFINITION:

The Medtronic HMS Plus Hemostasis Management System Operator's Manual has been
reviewed and found acceptable to NCCLS standards. Testing should follow manufacturer
instructions and recommendations as indicated in the user manual and package inserts.

Exceptions or clarifications specific to Tri-City Medical Center are listed in this procedure.

e HS-Plus-Hermostasis- Maragament-System

| &B.
1.

INTRODUCTION! PRINCIPLE:

The HMS Plus instrument is an integrated system consisting of a component for tracking clot
detection and computing results, a component for sample delivery, and the single use test
cartridges for actual performance of the tests.

The detection process uses the plunger assembly within the cartridge. This assembly is lifted
and dropped through the sample/reagent mixture by a lifting mechanism in the HMS Plus
actuator. As the sample clots, a fibrin web forms around the daisy, located on the bottom of the
plunger assembly, and impedes the rate of decent of the assembly. A photo optical system
focated in the actuator assembly of the instrument detects this change in fall rate. The end point
of the test is the time at which clot formation is detected; from these clotting times, derived
results are calculated for all tests.

| B-C. SPECIMEN:

1. Fresh whole blood, collected in a 3 mL Monoject syringe that is supplied with the cartridges.
Blood may be obtained either by venipuncture or from arterial or venous access lines. See
instructions below.

a. Venipuncture Collection: The venipuncture must be fast, non-traumatic, and the first 2 to
3 ml of blood collected and discarded in a separate syringe in order to prevent
contamination of the test sample with tissue activator (thromboplastin) and the potential
for erroneous results. Blood should flow quickly into the syringe.

b. Indwelling Catheter Collection: Flush the line with 5 ml saline, and using separate, single
use syringes, collect at least 5 ml or 6 dead space volumes of blood and discard prior to
collection of the test sample in order to eliminate the risk of excess dilution and
contamination of the sample with heparin from the catheter or line.

2. Minimum sample volumes:

a. HDR 3.0mL
HPT (4 channel) 1.5 mL
HPT (6 channel) 25mL
HPTand HR-ACT 2.5 MimL

3. Handling Conditions:

a. Specimens should be tested as quickly as possible following sample collection.

i. HDR: within 60 seconds, since the specimen is Unheparinized.
ii. HPT and HR-ACT: within 60 seconds when there is no anticoagulant on board.
Within 2 minutes when sample is heparinized.
4, Reagents/Supplies:
Madical Professional
| PRevew | rrocedures | - Gounsil | | Paiciegy | Executive eital Dirsctors
| 513; 11115 6/13; 12115 /13, 01116 04118 7/13, 04/18 B/13, 05/18 8/13




| Patient Care Services Rrosedura-Manual
HMS Plus Hemostasis Management System

| Page2of5

10.

a. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 4-2: Cartridge Design.

b. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 4-3: Types of Test Cartridges.
i. HMS Plus Instrument
i Test cariridges
iii. 3- mL syringes
iv. 19-gauge 1 7/16-inch blunt needies

Types of Cartridges

a. Heparin Dose Response (HDR): The HDR is a modified HR-ACT, which measures
the in vitro anticoagulant response to a known concentration of heparin. This response
can be used to evaluate a patient’s resistance or sensitivity to heparin. it can also be
used to estimate a minimum heparin dose required to achieve a desired target clotting
time (HR-ACT).

b. Heparin Assay (HPT): The Heparin Assay test uses the principle of heparin/
protamine titration to quantitatively determine the concentration of heparin in the
sample. The heparin concentration determined by the HPT test is used to calculate
any additional heparin required to maintain the patient at the [Protocol Hep Conc]
entered into the system.

c. Activated Clotting Time (HR-ACT): The HR-ACT is a functional evaluation of the

intrinsic coagulation system. It evaluates heparin anticoagulation as well as numerous
factors affecting intrinsic clotting.

Cartridge Preparation:

a. HDR: Cartridges should be gently shaken or tapped to re-suspend the kaolin and pre-
warmed in the heat block of the HMS Plus for at least 3 minutes prior to using.

b. HPT: Gently shake or tap the cartridge before use. Pre-warming of the HPT cartridge is
not required.

c. HR-ACT: Cartridges should be gently shaken or tapped to re-suspend the kaolin and
pre-warmed for at least 3 minutes in the heat block of the HMS Plus.

Precautions:

a. HPT: If the heparin concentration is measured at Channel 1 in a Heparin Assay cartridge
that does not have a zero (protamine) in Channel 1, the actual heparin may be lower
than the measured value. Similarly, if it is measured in Channel 4 of a four-channel
cartridge or Channe! 6 of a six-channel cartridge, the actual heparin value may be higher
than the measured value. In these cases, another test with a different cartridge (lower or
higher as needed} should be run to confirm the result.

b. Regarding Heparin Concentration: see HMS Plus Operators manual 2-5.

c. Regarding Heparin Dose Response: see HMS Plus Operators Manual 2-6.

Instrumentation/Calibration:

a.

Refer to HMS Plus Operator's Manual, section 1: Product Description: Application and
Use. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 3: Installation and Setup. No user
Calibration.

Quality Control:

a.

a-b.

C.

b-d.
&e

&f.

Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 7: Maintenance and Quality control.

Refer to Control material Package Insert,

Refer to the Lab generated form: HMS Plus Maintenance Log for current QC

requirements.

Indicate completed QC on log.

Liquid quality control must be run:

i. On each new lot/shipment of test cartridges {Refer to Note: New Reagent Lot
Validation) b3

fii. Once per week

Electronic quality control must be run each 8 hours of use (once per shift)

New Reagent Lot Validation.

a.

For ACT and HPT cartridges, test liquid controls on new lots/shipments of cartridges
before use.



| Patient Care Services Rrecedure-Manual
HMS Plus Hemostasis Management System
| Page3ofs

| &F.

i-b.

11. Notes:

i. If controls fall within the Manufacturer established ranges, or “pass”, the new
lot/shipment of cartridges is considered acceptable for use.

For HDR cartridges, run a patient on the old and new lots concurrently.

4i.  Forthe new lot of reagent to be considered acceptable for use, the difference in
results must be clinically insignificant, as determined by the Perefusionist.

Indicate on the “New Reagent Lot Validation Log" that the lot number has been tested

and is acceptable for patient use.

The laboratory will review control data to ensure that control and patient ranges are

similar across different lots of cartridges.

Before performing a quality control test, valid lot numbers and expiration dates for both
cartridges and controls must be entered. In the case of the HR-ACT controls the ranges
for the controls must also be entered.

Nete:-Because controls are produced using prior USP heparin formulation, the heparin
type should be set to [Porcine] to run liquid controls. Attempts to run the controls while in
the [IU] heparin type setting will result in longer than expected run times for the control
test and may produce a failed contro! result—run times exceeding 249 seconds. (Notice
dated 3/8/10).

&12. Instructions for performing Heparin Assay CONTROLS:

a.

ib.

Set heparin type:

Hi.  from main menu, select “instrument parameters”

2.  select “heparin type”

3jiii.  toggle to [Porcing]

4jiv.  press “enter” to confirm selection

8)v. perform QC testing

Quality control records are maintained in the instrument and periodically downioaded
and reviewed by the Laboratory designee.

E-D. QC RANGES HEPARIN ASSAY:

EE.

Four-Channel
HPT Control Cartridge Type Required Channel Required Clotting
{mag/kag) Detection Time
Red/Yellow 0.0-09RED 4 < 249 sec
Red/Yellow 0.0-1.5 YELLOW Jord < 249 sec
Tan/Silver 1.5-3.0 TAN 4 < 249 sec
Tan/Silver 2.0-3.5 SILVER 3ord < 249 sec
Blue/Gold 2.5-4.0 BLUE 3ord < 249 sec
Green/White 3.5 — 5.0 GREEN 3ord < 249 sec
Purple/Black 4.5 - 6.0 PURPLE 3ord < 249 sec
Six-Channel
HPT Control Cartridge Type Required Channel Required Clotting
(malkg) Detection Time
Orange 0.0 - 2.5 ORANGE 5o0r8B < 249 sec
Blue/Gold 1.5 -4.0 GOLD S5orb < 249 sec
Green/White 2.5-5.0 WHITE 5o0r6 < 249 sec
Purple/Black 3.5 -6.0 BLACK 5orb < 249 sec
HR-Act
Ranges will change lot to lot—refer to the package insert.
CLOTtrac HR Normal 75-115
CLOTtrac HR Abnormal 270 -710
MAINTENANCE:
1. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 7: Maintenance and Quality control.

9!



| Patient Care Services Rrocedure-Manual
HMS Pius Hemoslasis Management System
| Pagedofs

a, To be compieted monthly:
i. Verify dispenser volume delivery
i. Verify heat block temperature

b. To be completed routinely:
i. Clean the instrument case and exposed surfaces of the actuator and dispenser of

dust and dried blood
if. Clean/ Replace salvage reservoir (located under the dispenser).
. Maintenance is recorded on the Lab generated form: HMS Plus Maintenance Log.

d. Discard efall the completed testing materials and controls in the provided and

appropriate waste containers.

| #.G. PROCEDURE:
1. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 5: Operating Instructions.
a. Note: Users of the HMS Plus must be aware of which type of heparin is being

I administered and configure the HMS Flus appropriately. Due to the change in potency,
when NEW USP heparin is used, the HMS instrument “heparin type” must be set to “IU”
to ensure correct blood dispensing and calculations of results. (Notice dated 12/19/09)
Instructions for performing HPT and HDR PATIENT tests with new USP Heparin:
C. Set heparin type:

i. from main menu, select “instrument parameters”

i. select “heparin type”

i toggle to [IU]

iv. press “enter” to confirm selection

V. perform QC testing

=

EH. CALCULATIONS:

1. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 4-11: Calculations.
a. Blood Volume Calculations
b. Heparin Dose Response Calculations
C. Heparin Bolus Dose Calculations
d. Heparin Assay Calculations

Ecctadol oslrof ooty
| %1. TECHNICAL NOTES:

1. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual section 2: Warings and Operational Precautions.
| LJ.  LIMITATIONS:
1. Refer to HMS Plus Operator's manual, section 2: Warnings and Operational Precautions.
2. Difficulty in collection of the sample for testing may result in activation and erroneous

results. If the test results do not correlate with the patient's clinical picture the test
should be repeated on a new sample.

M:K. REPORTING RESULTS:
1. Results are recorded in the patient medical record.
2. POCC evaluates held up patients' results that are pending to post on patients’ charts
whenever needed.

| NL. REFERENCE(S):

. Medtronic. HMS Plus Version 4.0 Hemostasis Management System Operator’s Manual. 2005
Medtronic. HEPtrac™ Electronic Quality Control Operator's Manual, 1998.

Medtronic. Heparin Assay Cartridges. Package Insert. 2004. A10740001-02,

Medtronic. Heparin Assay Controls. Package insert. 2004. A08717001-01.

Medtronic. HR-ACT Cartridges. Package Insert. 2003. UC200402200ML..

BB wN

g



| Patient Care Services Rrecedura-Manual
HMS Plus Hemostasis Management System

| PageSofs

6.
7.
8.

9.

Medtronic. HR-ACT Controls. Package Insert. 2004, A08718003-01.

Medtronic. Heparin Dose Response Cartridges. Package Insert.

NCCLS Point-of-Care In Vitro Diagnostic (IVD) Testing; Approved Guideline, AST2-A, Volume
19, Number 8, June 1999.

HMS Plus Individualized Quality Control Plan (IQCP) in Point of Care/Lab binder.

oM. ATTACHMENTSRELATED DOCUMENT(S):

AW

Log_ACT HMS Plus Troubleshooting (Rev.1_042010)

Log_HMS maintenance (Rev. 2_072010)

Log_ACT HMS Plus New Lot Acceptability Testing log (Rev.1_102010)
Log_ACT/HMS New Reagent Lot Validation Log {Rev.1_102010

9i



Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PATIENT-GARE-SERVAGESPharmacy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 02/03 SUBJECT: Medication Recall

REVISION DATE: 06/03, 08/05, 01/06, 03/08, 02/09 POLICYPUMBER—ALLE
0711, 1114

Department Approval: 40/4601/18
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 444602/18
Nurse Executive Council Approval: 044703/18
Medical Staff Department/Division Approval: n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee Approval: 0244703/18
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 03/14704/18
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 04/4705/18
Board of Directors Approval; 04117
A. POLICY:
1. The Pharmacy Department shall maintain a system whereby drugs subject to recall are
immediately identified, removed from active inventory, and sequestered.
2, The Pharmacy Department is notified of manufacturer's or Food and Drug Administration

(FDA's) recall or medication discontinuation proceedings through direct mail, wholesaler's

notification, written or electronic FDA Safety Alert or Recall Notification.

a. Chronological files of such notifications, alerts, and recall notices shali be maintained for
at least one (1) year.

B. PROCEDURE:
1. When the Pharmacy Department receives information about a medication recall or
discontinuation by the manufacturer or the FDA for safety reasons,: affected providers and/or
patients will be notified of the recall or discontinuation if required by taw or regulation,

2. The pharmaceutical buyer or designee shall remove all lots of a recalled drug if found in
inventory. Recalled medications are replaced with an unaffected lot number of the same
medications or generic equivalent, when available.

a. A record of actions taken shall be written on the recall notice; including none found in
inventory and the date the action was taken.

a&b. [f affected lots of recalled drugs were identified in inventory, the Pharmacy
Director or designee will be notified of all actions taken by the buyer or designee.

recalleetion:

3. All drug storage areas of the hospital shall be inspected, including satellite pharmacies, surgery
and other floor stock areas if applicable.

4, Recalled medications are quarantined in a designated area separate from active stock. This
area is clearly identified.

5. Recalled medications are returned in accordance with manufacturers/recall notice
specifications.

6. Medications recalled for safety reasons are reported to the Pharmacy and Therapeutics

Committee.



9
@ Tri-City Medical Center

Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE: URINE PH

Purpose: To provide an accurate and reliable method for reading urine pH.

Supportive Data: An RN may perform this procedure. Testing is under the direction, authority, jurisdiction,
and responsibility of the Laboratory Medical Director.

Equipment: 1. pH paper or strips, approved by laboratory

2. Two (2) Levels Quality Control {current manufacturer provided by lab)

A PRINCIPLE:

1.

Urine pH can be affected by several internal and external causes. Diet is the main, non- medical
determinant of urine pH. A high protein diet will produce acid urine {pH below 7.0). A vegetarian
diet will produce alkaline urine {pH above 7.0). Medical factors to consider are respiratory or
metabolic acidosis or alkalosis, renal function, crystal or calculi formation, urinary tract status,
and medications.

B. SPECIMEN:

1.
2.
3.
2,

3-5.

All specimens should be handled using the principles of Universal Precautions due to
the potential presence of pathogenic material.

Collect fRreshly clean catch (voided)ed urine, catheterized (cath) or suprapubic urine.
Collect in a clean dry container. Label with patient identification.

If you do not perform the urine pH testing in the presence of the patient, you must label
the urine container.

Because of certain rapid chemical changes and the rapid proliferation of bacteria, test the
urine within 2 hours. Reject and re-collect any urine sitting at room temperature greater

than two (2) hours as pH will falsely increase with time.-Mix-well-before-testing-

C. iesREAGENTS AND SUPPLIES:

1.
2,

pH indicator test Strips.
Two levels of urine quality control {QC).
a. Request test strips and controls from the lab,

D. Quality ControlQUALITY CONTROL:

1.

2,

Two levels of quality control (QC) must be tested daily before performing patient tests
and when opening a new vial of strips.

Record results on Point of Care Quality Control log. Verify results are within acceptable
ranges,

cE. PROCEDURE:

a-1. Verlfy strlps are not explred Stnps explre on the date Iisted on the container. If no expiration
date is listed by the manufacturer, assign an expiration date 12 months after open the date.
Mark this date on the container.
b-2.  Use current manufacturer and lot of controls as supplied by the lab. Verify expiration is clearly
marked and that the controls are not expired.
&3. Open-vial stability may change with a change in the Control Manufacturer, but in general,
explratlon date is 30- days after 0pen|ng
Medical Professional
Department Clinical Policias | Nurse Exacutive Department of Board of
Raview & Procedures Council PathnI::y (:E:;'::::t‘: c :"':f::{;“ Directo?s
0513 06/13, 03116 08/13, 03116 04118 07/13, 04118 8/13, 0518 813

9!



Patient Care Services
Urine pH
Page 2of 2

a4. Mix urine sample well before testing.

b-5. Dip pH indicator sirip into urine. Leave test strip in urine until color no longer changes and is
stable. Remove. Draw the edge of the strip along the rim of the container to remove excess
urine.

&6. Read pH by cGomparinge- the color change of the strip to color chart on package and select
the value of the closest match.

d-7. Record Results in the medicai record.

3 MNerermzlrange-establiched

10



&
@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Patient Care Services

PROCEDURE: WHOLE BLOOD PT/INR USING THE ROCHE COAGUCHEK XS PLUS METER
Purpose: To provide an accurate and reliable method to monitor oral anticoagulant therapy in the
point of care setting.
Supportive Data: Point of Care
The CoaguChek XS Plus is a CLIA waived system.
Roche Technical Support: 1-800-428-4674. www.coaguchek.com
Equipment: 1. CoaguChek XS Plus meter 6. Lancet (at least 1.8mm depth)
2. CoaguChek XS PT test strips 7. Alcohol wipe or soap and water
3. CoaguChek XS PT test strip code 8. Gauze or tissue
chip (from same box as test strip) 2:9. Bandages
4. CoaguChek XS Plus Liquid Controls
4:5. CoaguChek XS Plus Liquid Control
code chip
Authorized to Registered Nurse (RN), License Vocational Nurse {LVN), Medical Assistant (MA)
Perform
Procedure:

A INTRODUCTION/PRINCIPLE:

1.

Prothrombin Time (PT) is a test of the blood's ability to clot. Blood clots form in response to
vessel injury to prevent excessive loss of blood. If blood clots form inappropriately and lodge in
the vascular system of important organs, serious consequences such as stroke can result. In
certain medical conditions (i.e. atrial fibrillation or mechanical heart valves) blood clots are more
likely to form, and there is increased risk of stroke. Oral anticoagulants are used to prevent clots
in these conditions.

Oral anticoagulants have a narrow therapeutic range and the response to a standard dose
varies widely both between patients and within a patient over time. Patients undergoing oral
anticoagulant therapy must have their level of anticoagulation monitored often. Dosage
adjustments should be made as needed {o ensure maximum safety and efficacy.

The Prethrembin-FHme+{PT} test is the principle assay used to monitor oral anticoaguiant
therapy. The dosage of oral anticoagulant is adjusted based on the PT test resuits to
recommended therapeutic ranges. The PT can be reported in seconds or as an International
Normalized Ratio (INR). The INR is a mathematical conversion that compensates for
differences between PT methods.

The CoaguChek XS Plus test strip and meter will provide an electrochemical measurement of
Prothrombin time following activation of blood coagulation with human recombinant
thromboplastin. In simple terms, blood works with the chemicals in the test strip to make a small
electric current in the test strip that measures blood-clotting time.

B. SPECIMEN:

1. Requiremenis:
a. Fresh capillary whole blood or fresh venous whole blood drawn in an anticoagulant-free
plastic syringe.
b. The blood sample must be applied to the test strip within 10 minutes of removing the
strip from its container.
C. Capillary sample must be applied to the strip within 15 seconds of the fingerstick.
d. Minimurm sample size is 10 uL of blood.
2. Criteria for rejecting specimens:
a. Plasma or serum cannot be used.
b. Sample size cannot be less than 10 ul.
Nurse
Ospartment | pocans | o Executve | Deparmentor | TUTICIC! | gicciive | TaMaes | Bowdof
Procedures tee Committee Commitiee Committee
05113, 1117 06/13, 12117 06/13, /18 04/18 nia 07/13, 04/18 08/13, 05118 08/13

10°



| Patient Care Services Rrocedura-Marual
Whole Blood PT/INR Using the Roche Coaguchek XS Plus Meter
Page 2of6

C. Additional blood sample must not be added to the test strip once testing has begun.

d. Meter will beep to indicate that sufficient flood has been applied and that testing has
begun.

e. Venous sample cannot be collected in a syringe containing anticoagulant, or into a glass
tube or syringe.

f. Sample must be used immediately after collection.

g. Do not collect from an arm receiving an infusion line for intravenous (IV) therapy.

Collecting a Fingerstick Sample:

a. Prepare lancet device according to manufacturer's instructions. Set it aside until finger
puncture is needed.

b. Warm the hand by having the patient hold it under their arm, using a hand warmer, or
washing with warm water.

c. If possible, have the patient hold his or her arm down to the side, so the hand is below

the waist, for about 30 seconds to increase blood flow.

d. Massage the finger from its base.

e. Clean the selected finger with alcohol wipe or use soap and warm water. Allow to air dry
completely.

f. Prepare the meter.

g. When the meter displays the flashing test strip and blood drop symbols, with the hand
still down, stick the side of the finger with a lancet. Do not wipe away the first drop of
blood. Do not puncture the finger until the flashing test strip and blood drop symbol
appears on the meter screen.

h. Gently squeeze and release the finger from the base to develop a hanging drop of blood.

i. Blood should be applied within 15 seconds of the puncture. Do not touch the strip with
the finger. Do not apply a second drop or disturb the strip while testing.

j- While the flashing test strip and drop of blood symbols are flashing on the display, apply
the first drop of blood as outlined in V-B-RROCEBURE-Performing a Test Procedure.

STORAGE AND STABILITY:

NOoOR Wb~

© oo

Store test strips in their container, with the cap closed.

Store test strips at room temperature or in the refrigerator (2-30 °C or 36-86 °F).

When stored properly, the test strips can be used until the expiration date printed on the test
strip container.

Store test strips in a cooler with an ice pack when transporting in a car.

Dispose of strips past their “use by" date.

Use the test strip within 10-minutes after removing it from the container.

Do not open a vial of test strips or touch a test strip with wet hands or gloves. This may damage
the test strips.

Close the container tightly.

A biue color on the back of the test strip indicated storage conditions have been maintained. A
lavender or purple color indicates that storage conditions have been exceeded. Do not use and
dispose of any test strips with a lavender or purple color on the back.

10



| Patient Care Services Prosedure-Manual
Whole Blood PT/INR Using the Roche Coaguchek XS Plus Metar
Page 3of6

£:D. OPERATING CONDITIONS
| 1. Temperature: Use between 59F and 90F. Humidity: Use between 10-85%.

2. Use only fingertips on touchscreen.
3. Place on level, vibration-free surface while testing.
4, Do not use near strong magnetic fields.

| FE. METER SET-UP (CHANGES FROM DEFAULT SETTINGS)
1. Lockouts > QC > New Code > YES

H.F. QUALITY CONTROL:

1. The CoaguChek XS System has quality control functions integrated into the meter and test
strips; two levels of QC are automatically run with every patient test. If the QC results are
acceptable, the patient results will display.

2. Liquid controls must be performed on each new shipment and lot of test strips. Record resuits
on the Quality Control Log.

| #6. PROCEDURE:
1. Before Testing:

a. A code chip is required for each lot of test strips. The XS Plus meter will store data from
60 code chips.

b. Leave the code chip in the meter to protect the electrical contacts.

c. Inserting the Code Chip:

i. Be certain the meter is Off.

fi. Remove the old code chip and throw it away.

i Make sure the 3-number code on the new test strip container matches the 3-
number code on the new code chip.

iv. Insert the code chip into the code chip slot on the meter with the printed side
facing up it snaps into place.
2. Performing a test:

a, Use hand hygiene,

b. Prepare the lancet device according to manufacturer’s instructions.

c. Place meter on a flat surface, free of vibrations, or hold it so it is roughly horizontal.

d. Turn the meter on using the power button.

e. The main menu will be displayed. Check the battery level (if there are no bars left in the
hattery symbol, -yeu-canretit is not possible to perform any more tests). Check that the
date and time are correct.

f. Select ‘Patient Test'.

g Enter the patient ID, then press OK. Select the patient from the list, or select ‘New

Patient’ and enter a patient [D.
h. The test strip symbol prompts staffyed- to enter a test strip. Remove a test strip from the
container and close the container tightly. Hold the strip so the print is facing upward.
Slide the strip into the test strip guide in the direction indicated by the arrows. Slide it in
as far as it will go. A beep tone indicates the meter has detected the strip.
i. If this is a new lot of test strip, yeu-willbeit is necessaryrequired to run liquid QC
- first. Refer to VI-G-RROGEBURE-Performing Liquid Quality Control procedure.
i An hourglass symbol shows that the meter is warming (approximately 30 seconds).
j- When the meter is ready, the flashing test strip and blood drop symbols appear. and



| Patient Care Services Rrosedura-Manual
Whole Blood PT/INR Using the Roche Coaguchek XS Plus Meter

Page 4 of 6

23TF

vo

(9% )]
oopUpena

tThe meter begins a countdown-, staff¥eu have 120 seconds to apply blood to the test

strip. Do not obtain sample until the flashing test strip and drop of blood appear on the

display. Strip must be used within 10 minutes of removing it from the container.

Identify the sample target area on the test strip.

Collect the fingerstick blood sample as outlined in “Specimen”™

Do not wipe away the first drop of blood.

Apply the first drop of blood to the top or side of the target area within 15 seconds of

puncture. Do not touch the strip with the finger.

i. Note: ysu-can-dose the target area by bringing the patient’s finger to the top of
the test strip, or keeping the meter level, by bringing the meter to the patient's
finger so that the side of the test strip touches the blood drop. Do not apply a
second drop. Do not touch strip while a test is in progress.

ii. Be certain that blood covers the sample target area completely.

iii. The meter beeps when it detects the drop. The flashing blood drop symbol
disappears. Do not add more sample. Do not touch the test strip or move the
meter until the result is displayed.

¥ou-rmust-Wait for results—this takes about one minute.

If you-mustretest is necessary, use a new fingerstick from the opposite hand and a new

test strip.

Read and record results. Remove the test strip.

Turn the meter Off.

Dispose of materials in biohazard or sharps container.

erformlng Liquid Quality Control:

Remove control vials from the fridge.

Open the lid of the control bottle and remove the rubber cap.

Hold the dropper with the sealed dropper neck pointing upward, then cut off the end of

the cap with scissors, Ensure dropper is away from face to prevent

contaminationbBe-net-held-the-dropperclosete-yourface. Do not squeeze the bulb of

the dropper while cutting the tip.

Apply gentle pressure to the reservoir to transfer the entire contents of the dropper to the

bottle. Make sure the dropper does not come in contact with the dried control plasma.

Close the bottle. Keep the dropper at hand.

Swirl the bottle using a circular motion to completely dissolve all the control plasma

inside. Do not shake the bottle or turn it on its side. The solution is not ready to be

applied to the test strip. (Controls may be used up to 30 minutes after reconstitution.)

Turn the meter on. Check the battery level, date, and time.

Select QC Test.

Remove a test strip from the container, close the container, and insert the test strip into

the meter.

i If you-are-using a new test sirip lot and have not inserted the test strip code chip,
you-must-do so now.

ii. If you-are-using a new control lot, yeu-mustinsert the code chip that came with
the control solution.

Select the code already stored for yeurcontrol or select New Code to use a new control

solution.

Select the level for this measurement.

The hourglass will appear while the strip is warming.

When the strip and dropper symbol display, yeu-may-apply the sample. Staff¥ed have

120 seconds to complete this step.

i. Using the dropper, draw up the dissolved contents of the vial.

i, Apply a single drop of solution to the test strip. Enough sample is applied when
the meter beeps.

The resuit will be displayed and saved to memory.

If liquid QC test fails, an arrow will be displayed and flash. Repeat first with the same

10.



| Patient Care Services Precadure-Manual
Whole Blood PT/INR Using the Roche Coaguchek XS Plus Meter

Page 5of 6

control and a new test strip. If the control still fails, repeat with a new vial of control. if
control continues to fail, contact the laboratory.

p. Remove the test strip and turn the meter off.

4, Recalling Results:

a. From the main menu, select 'Memory'.

b. Select ‘Patient Result’ or ‘QC Result'.

c. Scroll through the data using the up and down arrows. The most recent test is listed at
the top.

d. Select a result. The patient ID, test result, date and time of test, and strip code is
displayed.

e. If yeu-selest-the ‘individual' symbol is selected, only results for this patient will be

displayed.

5. Cleaning the Meter:

a.

Use only 70% isopropyl alcohol or 10% bleach to clean the meter housing:

i. With the meter turmed OFF, ensure the blue test strip guide cover remains tightly
closed while cleaning the housing.

ii. Make sure no liquid enters the meter or accumulates near any opening.

iii. Let the disinfectant sit on the meter for at least eretwo minutes for alcohol
wipes and five minutes for bleach wipes.

iv. Wipe away residual moisture and fluids after cleaning the housing.

V. Allow wiped areas to dry for at least 15 minutes before performing a test.

Use only 70% isopropyl alcohol or 10% bleach to clean the test strip guide upon

opening a new bottle of test strips. Use of any other cleaning solutions can result in

damage to the meter or incorrect patient results.

With the meter tured off, use-yeurthumbnailte open the cover of the test strip guide by

pressing its front edge upward.

Move the cover safely away from the meter. Then rinse the cover with water or wipe it

clean.

Hold the meter upright with the test strip guide facing down. (This will help prevent fluid

from entering the meter.) Clean the easily accessible areas of the test strip guide with a

cotton-tipped swab. Ensure the swab is only damp, not wet. Caution: do not insert any

objects into the test strip guide. Doing so could damage the electrical contacts behind

the test strip guide. Wipe the test strip guide area. Let the cleaning solution sit for at

least one minute.

Wipe away any residual moisture and fluids. Let the inside of the test strip guide dry for

at least 15 minutes with the cover off.

Close the cover. Make sure it snaps into place.

9.
6. Troubleshooting:

a.

If the meter displays a message other than a result, refer to the Error Messages section
of the CoaguChek XS Plus System User Manual.

7. Calculations: n/a
8. Expected values/reference range/critical values:

a.

Normal Range:

i. The CoaguChek XS meter displays results in units equivalent to those used for
the laboratory plasma measurements.

ii. Normal, healthy, warfarin free individuals: 0.9 — 1.0 INR

Therapeutic Range: must be determined by the physician/Allied Health Professional

(AHP) for each patient based on the reason for anticoagulation therapy and how each

patient responds to treatment.

i. Less intense 2.0-3.0 INR

ii. More intense 2.5-3.5 INR (mechanical heart valves, eic)

Reportable range:

i. The meter will display results 0.8 — 8.0 INR.

ii. Any INR greater than or equal to 3.1 must be verified by the laboratory.

10¢



| Patient Care Services Rrocedure-Manual
Whole Blood PT/INR Using the Roche Coaguchek XS Plus Meter

Page 6of 6

d.

Unexpected results:

i If the meter displays an unusual test result, check the strip code, date, and time
programmed into the meter.

if. Repeat the test with a new fingerstick and test strip. If the result is still
unexpected, draw a sample for the laboratory.

Limitations:

i. This method should not be used for patients being treated with Hirudin.

ii. Hematocrit ranges between 25-55% do not significantly affect test results.

iii. The presence of anti-phospholipid antibodies (such as lupus Ab) can lead to
prolonged clotting times. Test using a lab APA-insensitive method.

iv. Do not use the meter near strong electromagnetic fields.

V. Results are unaffected by heparin levels up to 0.8U/mL and low molecular weight
heparin levels up to 2 1U anti-factor Xa activity/mL.

vi. Failure to follow cleaning procedures correctly can lead to a falsely elevated
result.

Reporting results:
i. Record the result in the patient’s chart.
i. Record the result on the XS Plus Patient Test Log (for regulatory requirements).

| &H. REFERENCE(S):
Roche Diagnostics. CoaguChek XS PT Test Product Insert. 7/2010. 05967716001 (02).

Roche Diagnostics. CoaguChek XS Plus System Policies and Procedures. 2007, 05021499001-

1.
2.

00-0807.

Roche Diagnostics. CoaguChek XS Plus System User Manual. 05021464001 (02) 2009-11

USA.

Roche Diagnostics. CoaguChek XS Plus System Policy and Procedure manual CD 2012.

10



Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Behavioral Health Services
Inpatient Behavioral Health Unit

SUBJECT: Treatment Planning
POLICY NUMBER: 722
ISSUE DATE: 03/08
REVISION DATE(S): 08/09, 03/13, 06/16
Department Approval: 09/17
Division of Psychiatry Approval: n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: nla
Medical Executive Committee Approval: nfa

| Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/18

Board of Directors Approval:

A PURPOSE:
1. To establish the requirements for interdisciplinary treatiment and to develop appropriate
treatment plans that address patients’ identified problems.

B. POLICY:
| 1. A patient’s treatment on the Inpatient Behavioral Health Unit (BHU) will be guided by a written,
individualized interdisciplinary, medically approved pian of care that meets all regulatory
requirements.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. Treatment planning wilt begin with the initial treatment plan that is developed by the Registered

Nurse (RN} at the time of the patient's admission.

a. The RN will synthesis-synthesize assessment data gathered from the psychiatric liaison
assessment, the attending psychiatrist, and the initial nursing assessment to identify at
least one and up to several presenting patient problems.

b. The RN will establish the plan by completing a problem sheet for each identified problem
and recording short term goals and interventions that address that problem.

2. Pursuant to written clinical assessments the treatment team will meet to develop the
interdisciplinary treatment plan.
3. The treatment plan will be patient centered and will be based upon biopsychosocial assessment

data that includes, at minimum, the patients strengths and limitations, present concerns,
presenting symptoms and problems, medical co-morbidities, physical health needs, risks,
psychiatric history, allergies, substance abuse co-morbidities, preferences for de-escalation
techniques, support systems, and current housing situation.

4, High value is placed upon maximum patient participation in treatment planning.

B Following each discipline's presentation of pertinent assessment data the team, led by the
psychiatrist, will identify the core problems that will be addressed during the hospitalization.

6. Problems will include any significant medical or substance abuse co-morbidities in addition to
those related to the present psychiatric symptomeatology.

7. If psychotropic medication has been prescribed for the patient fall risk will be identified as a
problem to be addressed.

8. Long term; and short term treatment goals and interventions will be developed for each

identified problem and the clinical discipline best credentialed to provide the interventions will be
assigned.



Behavioral Health Unit Inpatient

Treaiment Planning
Page 2 of 2

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

Expected time for goal achievement will be identified as well.

Treatment interventions should be complete and should include the groups the patient will be
attending, as well as individual therapy that is assigned.

All core clinical assessments will be completed before the treatment planning conference is
held. It is expected that the treatment plan will be developed 72 hours after the patient's
admission.

At the conclusion of the treatment planning meeting each clinical staff that participated will sign
the treatment plan.

A recorder will document the identified problems and treatment goals; in language the patient
can understand, and-treatmentgoals-and will review the plan with the patient.

The patient will be given an opportunity to add to the plan; or to comment on it; in writing, and
will be asked to sign the plan to acknowledge that it has been discussed.

The patient will be given a copy of the treatment plan upon his or her request.

At least every seven (7) days after the treatment plan has been developed the team will meet to
review the patient's progress toward established treatment goals and to modify the plan to
increase its effectiveness. Patient input will be sought for treatment plan reviews.
Documentation in clinical notes in the patient's medical record will be based upon the problems,
goals, and interventions identified in the treatment plan.

If additional problems are identified after the treatment plan has been written and before the
treatment plan review, an additional problem sheet will be added to the plan. The clinical staff
who identifies the problem will be responsible for informing the team of its addition.

Each clinical staff will review the patient’s treatment plan for assigned patients after receiving
report and before planning interventions for that patient every day on each shift. This will ensure
consistency in approach and will maximize achievement of the identified treatment goals.

D. RELATED DOCUMENT{(S}):

1.
2.
3.

20-4.

Behavioral Health Services Policy: Clinical Assessment

Behavioral Health Services Policy: Suicide Risk Assessment and Management
Behavioral Health Services Policy: Treatment of Psychiatric Patients in Psychiatric
Assessment Area

Patient Care Services Procedure: Fall Risk Procedure and Score Tool

10¢



@ Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Behavioral Health Services
Inpatient Behavioral Health Unit
Crisis Stabilization Unit

SUBJECT:

Washer/Dryer Use

POLICY NUMBER: 405

ISSUE DATE:

04/05

REVISION DATE(S): 04/10, 03/13, 06/16

Department Approval: 09/17
Division of Psychiatry Approval: n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval: n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05118

Board of Directors Approval:

A. PURPOSE:

1.

To establish guidelines for safe usage of washer and dryer in the Behavioral Health Unit (BHU)
and Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU).

B. POLICY:

1.

Any wet or soiled clothing or linen is considered to be potentially infectious. Therefore, Standard
Precautions are always used in handling of these items.

a. Contain patient’s clothing at source of used in moisture proof bag.
b. Carry bagged laundry to the laundry room for washing/drying.
c. Launder one patient's clothing at a time. Do not mix clothing with other patient's clothing.

The laundry room will remain locked at ali times for safety and protection of patient property.

Staff will launder patient clothesfasilitate-use-eHaundry-room. Patients are not permitted in
the laundry room.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

Routine washing and drying of patient’s clothing:

Don gloves prior to handling patient’s clothing.

Place clothing into washer.

Select load size, i.e., small, medium, large.

Set water temperature. Hot water should be used for heavily soiled clothing.

Sort clothing accordingly.

Measure detergent (30 cc medium load, 60 cc large load).

Turn control knob to desired wash cycle.

Push appropriate button to start machine.

Check inside washer for cleanliness, and if necessary, wipe with Super Sani-Cloth,
Germicidal Disinfectant Wipes (purple top container); hospital approved disinfectant.
j After wash cycle has finished, place laundered clothing into dryer.

Operation of dryer:

a. Clean lint filter before and after each use of thestading dryerforeach-use.

b. Select desired temperature.

c. Tum control knob clockwise to desired drying cycle.

d. Turn control knob clockwise to desired time of automatic shutoff,

TTa@meapow

10!



| Behavioral Health Services Inpatient

Washer/Dryer Use
| Page2of2
e. Remove clothing promptly and return to patient promptly (use patient labels as
appropriate).
| 3. Washing and Drying of heavily soiled or stained clothing:
a. Disinfection of washing and drying machines in health-care facilities is not needed as

long as gross soil (e.g., feces) is removed before washing and proper washing and
drying procedures are used.

b. The physical removal of bulk solids before the wash/dry cycle, proper temperature, and
detergent shall be used for heavily soiled clothing items.

| D. REFERENCE(S):
1. Guidelines for Environmental Infection Conirol in Health-Care Facilities: Recommendations of
CDC and the Healthcare Infection Control Practices Advisory Committee (HICPAC). U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC),
Atlanta, GA 30333, 2003.

1



@ Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL
TRI-CPPIVEDICAL CEMTER

1002 Vista Wav. O ide_Californi

SUBJECT: OUTPATIENT DISASTER PLAN- POLICY NUMBER: 1502
2124 EL CAMINO REAL

ISSUE DATE: 7191
REVISION DATE(S): 10/93, 9/97, 12/99, 11/02, 2/03, 1/06, 1/09, 5/12

Department Approval Date(s): 03/18
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 05/18

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. To ensure the appropriate response and safety of the Qutpatient Rehabilitation Services
personnel in the event of a major disaster.

B. PERSONNEL:
1. The Ofthepedis-Service-Line-Rehab Leadership Staff Administrator

2. Department Staff

C. PROCEDURE:
1. In the event of a Disaster Alert Phase:-
+:a. {The BirectorRehab Services Leadership In Charge or their designee will be notified
by Administration and advised of the circumstances.
2. The Orthopedic-Service-kinre-AdmiristraterRehab Leadership/Designees will then:
a. Notify the Outpatient clinic by phone if possible, two-way radio, or by messenger in the
event the phone/radio is not working.
Review the Department's Disaster Plan and call--back protocol.
Inventory equipment and supplies.
Emergency evacuation/area of refuge will be located at the South East corner of
the parking lot.

poeo

11°



Rehabilitation Services Manual
Disaster-Rlan—QOuipatientOutpatient Disaster Plan -2124 El Camino Real

\ Page 2 of 2

3. In the event of a Disaster Activation Phase:

a.

e.

f.

Employees in the outpatient clinic, located at-<164+-ThunderDrve 2124 El Camino Real,
will immediately cancel all therapies, lock/secure the areabuilding, and return to the
main hospital Rehabilitation Services Department or other assigned area.

Activate the call--back protocol.

In the event that the disaster is in the clinic, dial 911 and report the disaster to the
Gﬁhepeehséam—l:me—Admstrata;—Rehab Services Leadership In Charge and the
main hospital's Emergency Department by phone—twerkable, two-way radio, or by
messenger if phone/radio contact is impossible. Outpatient employees should-shall
remove any patients from danger. They should then wait for assistance from EMS or
the Medical Center in a safe area, such as outside in the back parking lot.

The Orthepedis-Service-Line-Administrate-Rehab Services Leadership In Charge will
notify the Disaster Incident command {ICC) Centrel-Center-and Emergency
Department of the Department's readiness.

The Orthepedic-Service-Lina-Administrater-Rehab Services Leadership In Charge will
submit periodic reports to the BisasterContrel-CentarCC.

The Department will be expected to assist in the management of disaster victims.
Personnel will be requested to respond to triage areas.

4, Ongoing Review:

a. This Policy/Procedure will be reviewed and updated as needed.

b. It is the-raspensibilitythe responsibility of the Department Managers-and-Supenrdisors
Leadership to orient and educate the staff to the plan, including periodic drills, to
maintain an -updated version of the plan and update the call-back roster-br.

Celete-restpages

1

L



@ Tri-City Medical Center

Rehabilitation Services

PROCEDURE:

FIRE PLAN INPATIENT REHABILITATION SERVICES 1508

Purpose:

within the rehabilitation unit.

Staff members are responsible for removing patients from designated areas

DELETE: Follow hospital wide
Environment of Care: Fire Plan Code
Red Policy.

Department of Pharmacy and Medical Executive | Professional Affairs Board of
Department Review Medicine Therapeutics Committes Commities Directors/Administration
07/91, 02/94, 03/97,
12115, 03/18 nia nfa nia 0519 10/00, 11/02, 01/09, 05112

118

L
L



@ Tri-City Medical Cente DELETE — no longer use this
Oceanside, California location

REHABILITATION SERVICES-ROLICY-MANUAL

SUBJECT: FIRE PLAN - OUTPATIENT REHAB SERVICES- POLICY NUMBER: 1509

ISSUE DATE: 07/91
REVISION DATE(S): 02/94, 08/97, 10/99, 11/02, 02/03,
01/06, 05/08, 01/09

Department Approval; 12/15,03/118
Department of Medicine Approval: n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval: n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/18

Board of Directors Approval:

11¢



Rehabilitation Services
Fire Plan Fer-Op- Outpatient Rehab Services
Page 2 of 2

| 4-Rolicy-Template—MCN-final-3-26:14

11



]
(&P Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES

DELETE - no longer use this
location

SUBJECT: FIRE PLAN - OUTPATIENT REHAB SERVICES POLICY NUMBER: 45081506

ISSUE DATE: 07/91

REVISION DATE(S): 02/94, 08/97, 10/99, 11/02, 02/03, 01/06, 05/08, 01/09

Department Approval: 08/A14503/18
Department of Medicine Approval: n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval: n/a

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/18
Board of Directors Approval;

1M



Rehabilitation Services
Fire Plan Ror-Op- Qutpatient Rehab Services
Page20f2

"



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES

SUBJECT: Fire and Internal Disaster Drill - Outpatient-Wellness POLICY NUMBER: 1507
ISSUE DATE: 01/09

REVISION DATE(S): 05/12

Department Approval: 08/45003/18

Department of Medicine Approval: n/a

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval: n/a

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/18

Board of Directors Approval:

A POLICY:
1. Mock fire and internal disaster drills will be held on a minimum of once every twelve months.

B. PROCEDURE-:

A-1.  The Director of Safety/Environment of Care andior SeniorLeadership-designeeTharapist will
be responsible for the coordination and implementation of mock fire and internal disaster drills at
the Wellness Center.

+:2. The Director of Safety/Environment of Care andior-Leadership-designee SeniorTherapist-will

inform a Rehab Services staff member that a mock drill is starting and exactly what and where
the mock fire or disaster is.

The staff will respond according to the Rehabilitation Services Department's fire or disaster
plan.

The Director of Safety/Environment of Care andior-Leadership-designee SeniorTherapist-will
observe and take notes. Any problems or questions will be addressed at the time of the drill.
The summary of result will be shared with the Wellness Center Rehab Services staff at the
subsequent staff meeting, and any resulting questions will be addressed in that forum.

5. Results of the drill will be sent to Director of Safety/Environment of Care.

&

L

11¢



2,
(GU) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Staff Rotations

ISSUE DATE: 11/88

REVISION DATE(S): 1/91, 11/94, 5/97, 1/00, 1/06, 1/09, 4/12
Department Approval Date(s): 07/4503/18
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): nfa
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): nfa
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 08/14505/18
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 09/15

A. POLICY:

1. Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Speech Language Pathology is accountable
through Leadership Structure of Rehabilitation Services to promote a varied clinical experience,
through the change in their primary work area, while maintaining a system of continuity of care in

each work area.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. A minimum of one therapy staff member will be the primary therapy provider in each designated
area which includes but is not limited to:
a. Outpatient services
i. Orthopedics
ii. Neurologic
iii. Lymphedema
iv. Hands
V. Aquatics
vi. Swallow Studies
vii. Pediatrics
viii.  Other Specialties based on current practice
b. Inpatient services
i. Medical/Surgical
ii. Acute Rehabilitation
i Orthopedics
2. Upon request, the staff may be given the option of rotating to another primary work area, or as
deemed appropriate by the Leadership Structure of Rehabilitation Services.
3. Rotations will proceed with the following considerations:
a. Each area must maintain a minimum of one staff member or as indicated based on patient
care needs
b. Staff will orient to the work area
C. Staff will be notified of upcoming rotations as appropriate/applicable

3k



@) Tri-City Medical Center

QOceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES

| SUBJECT: Supervision of Patients - Outpatient
POLICY NUMBER: 1106

| ISSUE DATE: NEW
REVISION DATE(S):
Department Approval: 09/15
Department of Medicine Approval: n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval: n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/18
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 05/18

Board of Directors Approval:

B-A.

POLICY/PROGCEDURE:

1. All physical, occupational and speech and language pathology evaluations and treatments will
be sondusted-directed and supervised by discipline specific licensed clinical staff.

PROCEDURE:

1. Licensed clinical staff includes: Physical Therapists (PT), Occupational Therapist, Speech and
Language Pathologists &and Physical/Occupational Therapy Assistants.

2. Support Staff may include PT Aides &and Rehabilitation Aides.

3. Support staff will-may carry out tasks under the guidance of the Licensed Physical/Occupational

Therapists in supporting patient therapy sessions as per the guidelines established by the state
and discipline specific regulatory body.

REFERENCE(S)-LIST:

1.

California Physical Therapy State Practice Act. (n.d.). Physical Therapy Board of
California. Retrieved July 7, 2015, from Physical Therapy Board of California Website:
http://leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=bpc&group=02001-030008&file=2620-
2634

California Board Of Occupational Therapy Regulations. {2015). Title 16, Division 39
California Code of Regulations-.

121



Oceanside-Calitorala No longer have these

AANU committees.
Surgery representatives

(staff RN's) participate in

SUBJECT: STAFF BASED COMMITTEES/MEETINGS TCMC Shared Decision
Making councils.

ISSUE DATE: 04/94
REVISION DATE(S): 01/05; 05/09; 10/12; 01/13

Department Approval Date(s): 03/18
Operating Room Committee Approval Date(s): n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Meeting: 05/18

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):




Rage-11-6L1144

12



Page-11-0£114

aE



12¢



Page-11-ef111+

12¢



Rage-11-aL114:

121



12°



7420202
Rage-11-0:114H

121



e
11-e:114

12t



bt
Bage-11eH1113

13(



Rage-11-6f-111+

1¥



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

N ¢ Tri-City Medical Center X YVOU

Albuterol Metered Dose Inhaler (Ventolin): Recommendation for
formulary removal

Requestor: Oska Lawrence, PharmD
Declared conflicts of interest: None

Situation: Albuterol is a short-acting beta-agonist used for the management of asthma
exacerbations

Background: Albuterol is offered as a metered dose inhaler (MDI) device which
administers a fine mist that is inhaled. The medication may not be shared between
patients nor can it be sent home with the patient upon discharge.

Assessment:
e Each albuterol MDI costs $19

e A therapeutically equivalent medication, albuterol 0.83 mg/mL nebulized solution
costs $0.11 per dose

+ The Pharmacy Service has recommended a revision to the Automatic

Therapeutic Interchange policy to permit the conversion of albuterol MDI to an
equipotent dose of albuterol 0.83 mg/mL nebulized solution

¢ A conversion from albuterol MDI to albuterol nebulized solution would save
TCMC approximately $7,800 annually

Recommendation(s):

o The P&T Committee approved the Pharmacy Service recommendation that
albuterol MDI be removed from the TCMC formulary at this time (applies only to
inpatient supply. Does not include unique Albuterol MDI products stocked in
ED or Surgery)

¢ All future inpatient orders for albuterol MD! will be converted to an equivalent
dose of ipratropium nebulized solution as per the Automatic Therapeutic
Interchange Policy

¢ This proposed change would not alter practice in the ED (provide discharge
inhaler with teaching) nor in Surgery

» All recommendations were reviewed and agreed upon by Dr. Yamanaka
(Pulmonary) and Amy Waldrop (Manager, Respiratory Therapy)

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056 > (760) 724-8411
13¢



Governance & Legislative Committee
(No meeting held in
May, 2018)

13¢



Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee
(No meeting held in
May, 2018)

13



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

April 26, 2018 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 1 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
1:30 p.m. on April 26, 2018.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present;

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Leigh Anne Grass

Director Cyril F. Kelleit, MD
Director Laura E. Mitcheli

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Colin Coffey, Board Counsel {via teleconference)
Steven Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Susan Bond, General Counsel

Dr. Victor Souza, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino, called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in
Assembly Room 1 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above.

2. Approval of Agenda

Chairman Dagostino requested that the following policies be pulled from the Consent
Agenda as those policies were pulled at the Professional Affairs Committee meeting
for further review:

1) Notification of MediCal Beneficiary of Denial of Benefits
2) Washer Dryer Use

Dr. Souza requested that the Medical Record Delinquency Report be pulled from the
Hearings on Reports of Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees
portion of Closed Session due to the fact that the data was not verified and contained
some inaccurate information.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as amended. Director
Grass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

13!



Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the April 26, 2018
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.
Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Dagostino made an oral announcement of the items listed on the April 26,
2018 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed
Session which included one matter of Existing Litigation, Hearings on Reports of the
Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees; Approval of Closed Session
minutes and Conference with Legal Counsel regarding one matter of Potential
Litigation.

Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Grass to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously {7-0).

The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:35 p.m.

At 3:30 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Dagostino announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Leigh Anne Grass

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Miichell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Colin Covey, Board Counsel (via teleconference)
Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Scott Livingstone, Chief Operations Officer
Ray Rivas, Chief Financial Officer

Carlos Cruz, Chief Compliance Officer
Susan Bond, General Counsel

Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources
Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources

Dr. Victor Souza, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 2- April 26, 2018

13t



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

M

Director Schaliock led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 24.

Introduction:
Colin Coffey, Archer Norris — Board Counsel

Chairman Dagostino introduced Mr. Colin Coffey, new Board Counsel from the Archer
Norris firm in Northern California who will be joining us via video conferencing.

Educational Session
California Special District’s Association (CSDA) — Chris Palmer

Mr. Chris Palmer, Public Affairs Field Coordinator for the California Special District's
Assaciation provided an overview of the benefits available as part of membership in
the California Special District's Association.

The four core benefits of membership include the following:

1) Legislative advocacy which includes tracking all bills with a focus on Special
Districts;

2) Professional Development Opportunities which include numerous on demand
webinars, workshops and a leadership academy;

3) Communication via website, sample library, social media, list serve; and

4} Financing which includes the Special District Risk Management Authority who
offers workers compensation, liability insurance and the whole insurance
umbrella.

Director Mitchell questioned if legislative advocacy is kept in house. Mr. Paimer
responded that the CSDA has an Advocacy Public Affairs Department which includes
four field coordinators, a public affairs specialist and a legislative analyst who is an
attorney, along with four registered lobbyists. Mr. Palmer stated Board members who
want to move legislation forward should contact him and he will connect them with the
appropriate lobbyist.

Director Schallock questioned if CSDA also works with the California Healthcare
Association and their iobbyists so that there is another coordinated effort for
heaithcare. Mr. Palmer stated CSDA does have some interaction with CHA however
they usually let ACHD take the lead on healthcare issues since that is their expertise.
No action taken.

Compliance Update — Carlos Cruz, CCO

Mr. Carlos Cruz, CCO gave a brief update on the marketing of the Compliance
Program. He stated the Compliance team has instituted a number of things to
educate staff and provide awareness of Compliance including the following:

» "Meet and Greets" with departments and clinics;

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- April 26, 2018



153

Rounding on clinical units;

Distribution of the Five W's of Compiliance Card;
Distribution of Values Line informational cards; and
Monthly Newsletter.

YV VVY

Director Reno questioned if all employees at the hospital are being educated on
compliance. Mr. Cruz stated education is the goal of the “meet and greets” previously
described.

Director Nygaard stated she is particularly impressed with the 5 W's of Compliance
cards that Mr. Cruz distributed. Mr. Cruz stated the Compliance Department
conducts rounding on units where the cards are distributed and is also working on
building a robust internet site where the cards will be available.

Lastly, Mr. Cruz provided a high level overview of the HCCA Conference that he
attended and spoke at recentiy in which nearly 3,000 people participated including
staff from the Office of Inspector General, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services and Depariment of Justice.

Mr. Cruz reviewed the National Compliance Trends that were discussed at the
conference as follows:

» CMS reviewed over 1 billion claims for proper reimbursement
» Large return on investment

o FY2016: $3.3 billion in payment recoveries

« FY2017: $2.6 billion in payment recoveries
Opioid Fraud and Abuse
Stark Law/Anti-Kickback Statute
EHR related Fraud and Abuse (Meaningful Use Attestations)
Telehealth & Telemedicine.

vV VY

No action taken.
Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Mary Gleisberg, President
Ms. Gleisberg reported on the activities of the Auxiliary including the following:

> The Volunteer Appreciation Luncheon was held on Monday, April 23" and
was a huge success and included attendance by two of our oldest volunteers
who are 95. Ms. Gleisberg expressed her appreciation o Administration and
Board Members who attended the event and complimented Marketing on
organizing the event.

v

The 5" Annual Tails on the Trails walk is scheduled for May 19". Tickets are
$20.00 per dog and can be purchased at
TAILSONTHETRAILS.EVENTBRIGHT.COM.

> Scholarship Awards Night is scheduled for May 17". Applications are
available online at Mira Costa, Palomar and Cal State San Marcos for
students in the nursing programs. This year we will be awarding $75,000 in
scholarships and since inception of the program the Auxiliary has given over
$1 million in scholarships to students at our local colleges.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 4- April 26, 2018

13t



> The Auxiliary has applied for the HAVE award and the focus of the application
is on our Scholarship program.

No action taken.
18. Report from Chief Executive Officer CEO

Mr. Steve Dietlin said he was fortunate enough to attend the Auxilians Appreciation
luncheon. He commented that our Auxiliary is like no other and they really do make
this a different hospital. They are often the first and last contact for the patients in this
hospital and we can't thank them enough for everything they do every day. Mr.
Dietlin stated the Tails on the Trails annual walk is May 19" and is sure to be a great
event. Mr. Dietlin stated his personal favorite Auxiliary event is the Scholarship
Awards Night. He commented on how great it is to see all of the students getting
those awards and it means so much to them.

Mr. Dietlin commented on the Compliance Update given earlier today by Mr. Cruz in
which Mr. Cruz explained how we get compliance out to all of the 2100 employees.
Mr. Dietlin stated education is done on multiple levels including Net Learning modules
that employees participate in on an annual basis.

Mr. Dietlin commented on Mr. Palmer’s presentation on the California Special
District's Association (CSDA). He stated we are not just a public agency, we are also
a special district and a healthcare institution in a fiercely competitive environment.

Mr. Dietlin stated it is important to make use of the organizations that we are fortunate
to be a member of.

Mr. Dietlin reported this past Saturday evening we had a chance to recognize the
outstanding physicians on the Tri-City Medical Staff. He stated the event was a
follow-up to Doctor's Day and was put on by the Foundation and the hospital. Mr.
Dietlin expressed his appreciation to the physicians for everything they do, leading
the charge with the excellent medical care here by the Chief of Staff, Dr. Victor
Souza.

Mr. Dietiin thanked ail the Administrative Professionals throughout Tri-City for all their
diligent work. He stated making Tri-City work takes participation from thousands of
people every day and the Administrative Professionals are key participants in that
process.

Lastly, Mr. Dietlin reported over the next couple of months we will be meeting several
times with the Board of Directors on our strategic plan for the fiscal year. He stated
now more than ever we really need to focus on staying true to our mission; to
advance the health and wellness of this community while at the same time navigating
the challenges and uncertainty that exists particularly in the healthcare environment.
During the strategic planning sessions we will be talking about seismic requirements,
campus development and individual service line reviews and our commitment to
quality and financial viability. In today's challenging regulatory environment we need
to remain flexible, positive and resilient in order to make sure we preserve the positive
future for healthcare delivery right here in this community.

No action taken.
17 Report from Chief Financial Officer

. ]

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- April 26, 2018



Mr. Ray Rivas reported on the YTD Financials as follows (Dollars in Thousands):

» Net Operating Revenue — $270,422
» Operating Expense — $280,969

> EROE - ($6,294)

> EBITDA -%5,414

Other Key Indicatars for the YTD driving those results included the following:

Average Daily Census — 178
Adjusted Patient Days - 86,159
Surgery Cases — 4,837
Deliveries — 1,746

ED visits — 46,450

VVVVYV

Mr. Rivas also reported on the current month financials as follows (Dollars in
Thousands):

» Operating Revenue - $30,816
» Operating Expense - $31,844
> EBITDA - $963
> EROE -($337)

Mr. Rivas stated we did show some improvement from last month.
Mr. Rivas reported on current month Key Indicators as follows:

Average Daily Census — 186

Adjusted Patient Days - 10,278

Surgery Cases — 548

Deliveries — 186, 58 of which were C-sections
ED Visits — 5,171

YV VY VY

Mr. Rivas reported on the following indicators for FY18 Average:

7> Net Patient Accounts Receivabie - $45.6
> Days in Net Accounts Receivable - 48.7

Mr. Rivas stated the Average Daily Census continues to be high compared to the
rest of the year and it is important to improve on Average Length of Stay.

No action taken.
18. New Business

a. Public Hearing on Proposed Establishment of Zones Pursuant to Health &
Safety Code 32100.1

Chairman Dagostinc reporied today the Board is considering adopting a
Resolution that divides the District into consecutively numbered zones. In
establishing these zones, the Board of Directors has provided for
representation in accordance with demographic, including population, and
- ]

TCHD_R-eguIar Board of Directors Meeting - 6- April 26, 2018

141



geographic factors of the entire area of the local hospital district. Chairman
Dagostino stated the Board's decision in the Resolution adopted today will be
final.

Board Counsel, Ms. Adriana Ochoa opened the Public Hearing. She
explained the Board wili adopt a map and then a proposed sequence followed
by a Resolution. Chairman Dagostino invited members of the public to
comment. There were no public comments and the public hearing was
closed.

Consideration and selection/approval of a map for zone-based District
Elections, and a sequence of elections for zone-based District Elections

Ms. Ochoa reported LAFCO recorded the new boundaries yesterday and the
LAFCO process is now complete. She explained the four maps on display
today are those for consideration by the Board. Ms. Ochoa stated the maps
have been available to the Board and the public consumption for months now
and questioned if Board members have any final questions for her or
Demographer, Doug Johnson.

Directors asked questions with regard to the sequencing. Ms. Ochoa
recommended that the Board choose a map first and then proceed to
sequencing.

Director Schallock stated he is in favor of the Orange 2 map and personally
likes the numbering system as presented.

Ms. Ochoa reiterated the need to select a map first and foremost however if
the Board wants to look at sequencing at this time she would explain the
charts that reflect the current designation as well as a proposed alternative
zone numbering. Ms. Ochoa expiained that she created this chart based on
input that she has been receiving from the Board over the past number of
months and input that we have been receiving from members of the pubilic.
She stated there were two main considerations, first of which was the
continuity of Board Members. She stated the current designations on the
Chart reflect there are members from the Board that are up for re-election in
2018 that wouid not have an opportunity to run in 2018 because of the way
the zones are numbered. Ms. Ochoa stated it is important to allow for Board
continuity to maintain the public's wishes with respect to who they voted for at
the last election. The second key component of creating this proposed
alternative zone numbering relates to repeated requests to have Vista
represented in the 2018 election. In addition, Board members voiced their
desire for each city to have a vote wherever possible. Ms. Ochoa stated the
proposed numbering on page 2 accomplishes all of those goals. Those three
zones (2, 4, 6) give the City of Oceanside, the City of Vista and the City of
Carisbad the ability to run a candidate but also gives the current Board
members who are up in 2018 the opportunity to run again. Ms. Ochoa
described the sequencing charts for the other maps under consideration. Ms.
Ochoa noted only Orange and Orange 2 maps preserve Board continuity and
gives each city an opporiunity run a candidate in 2018 and in 2020.

Discussion was held regarding Zone 4 {in which Kellett and Grass reside and
Zone 5 (currently open) on the Orange Il map. Director Grass commented

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- April 26, 2018

14



that she is also in Zone 4 along with Director Kellett and is elected until 2020
and suggested Zone 4 and Zone S be flipped. She stated the priority is to give
the City of Vista a vote. Director Schallock agreed with Director Grass that
flipping Zone 4 and Zone 5 would give a large portion of Vista the opportunity
to run a candidate. Ms. Ochoa stated she was tasked with proposing a
sequence to preserve maximum board continuity and secondly to give the
cities opportunities to run candidates, however it is the Board's prerogative to
flip the proposed zones. Director Schallock questioned the population size of
each zone. Ms. Ochoa responded that each zone is approximately 55,000.

Again Ms. Ochoa urged the Board to choose a map first.

Chairman Dagostino recognized community member Kyle Thayer. Ms.
Thayer expressed concerns with the Orange and Orange 2 maps where
certain zones have a combination of cities and individuals from Carlsbad could
potentially end up getting those seats and Vista would be without a
representative. Ms. Ochoa confirmed that the Orange Maps do require that
the cities share district zones however Orange in particular gives people who
live in Vista zones the opportunity to occupy four Board seats in reality.
Demographer, Mr. Doug Johnson stated there are two or more cities in every
zone in each of the Orange maps.

It was moved by Director Schallock that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve to select and approve the Orange 2 map as
the map that divides the District into zones in accordance with Health
and Safety Code 32100.1 and Elections Code 10010(a}{2}, pending formal
assignment of consecutive zone numbers in order to provide a
designated sequence of elections. | believe this map fulfils the legal
obligations under the California Voting Rights Act and the Healthcare
District Law, and it accomplishes the Board's intent to solicit maximum
Board representation from all three of the District’'s cities, while at the
same time preserving current Board member continuity where possible.
Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Ms. Ochoa stated the next step is to adopt a sequence of elections. Ms.
Donnellan requested ciarification that if Zones 4 and 5 are filled, Director Kellett
would not be eligible to run in 2018. Ms. Ochoa confirmed that is correct and that
is why she proposed the sequence so all Beard members who were up in 2018
could run in 2018. She noted Director Grass would also have the option to run in
2018 rather than wait until 2020 to run.

It was moved by Director Nygaard that the Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors approve to select and approve the proposed sequence of
elections set forth in Option Orange 2_in accordance with Health and Safety
Code 32100.1 and Elections Code (a)(2). | believe this election sequence

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 8- April 26, 2018

14



fulfils the legal obligations under the California Voting Rights Act and the
Healthcare District Law, and it accomplishes the Board’s intention to give
members of the public from all three cities the opportunity to run for a
Board position in 2018 and 2020, while at the same time preserving most of
the current Board member continuity where possible. | move that the
Option Orange 2 election sequence for the map be selected and approved,
and that the map and election sequence set forth be attached as Exhibit A

to the proposed Resolution No. 791. Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

c) Consideration to approve Resolution No. 791, a Resolution of the Tri-City
Heaithcare District Board of Directors to Divide the District into Zones and
Transition from At Large to Zone Based Elections Pursuant to Elections Code
10010 and Health & Safety Code 32100.1

It was moved by Director Mitchell that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 791, A Resolution of the
Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Establishing and
Implementing Zone-Based Elections Pursuant to Elections Code
10010(e)(3){(A) and Health and Safety Code 32100.1, with the Option
Orange 2 Map as currently reflected before you and proposed sequence
of election attached as Exhibit B. Director Schallock seconded the
motion.

Ms. Ochoa clarified that the Resolution divides the District into zones and the
sequences as described.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Ms. Ochoa stated she will coordinate with the Demographer to have the Orange 2
map and zone selection sent to the Registrar of Voters. She stated LAFCO is
coordinating on their end to have the outside boundaries to the Registrar of Voters
aiso so that the 2018 election can ensure the candidates are running for the correct
zones that they represent and the voters will have the opportunity to vote for those
running for election in their zones. Mr. Johnson stated the county will then
implement and assign all the voters which will likely occur in early July.

Director Mitchell expressed her appreciation to Ms. Ochoa and demographer, Mr.

Doug Johnson for guiding the District through this process, creating two sets of maps.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- April 26, 2018

14



d) Consideration to approve Resolution No. 792, a Resolution of the Tri-City
Healthcare District Board of Directors to Change the Mailing Address for Retail
Pharmacy and Main Hospital Pharmacy.

It was moved by Director Mitchell that the Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors approve Resolution 792, a Resolution of the Tri-City Healthcare
District Board of Directors to Change the Mailing address for Retail
Pharmacy and Main Hospital Pharmacy. Director Nygaard seconded the
motion.

Mr. Scott Livingstone, COO explained in order to get the retail license for the
Pharmacy the state requires that the fusion area be separate from the Main
Hospital Pharmacy. He stated the Retail Pharmacy will be located on the main
floor directly behind the coffee cart while the Main Pharmacy will continue to be
located on the lower level.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell, Nygaard,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

19. Old Business — None
20. Chief of Staff

a. Consideration of April Credentialing Actions and Reappointments Involving the
Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals as recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee on April 23, 2018.

It was moved by Director Grass that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve the April Credentialing Actions and
Reappointments Involving the Medical Staff and Allied Health
Professionals as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee on
April 23 2018. Director Nygaard seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Reno Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

b. Consideration of Medical Staff Standardized Procedures:
1) NP Standardized Procedure — Gastroenterology & Privilege List
2) NP Standardized Procedure — Neurology & Updated Privilege List
3) NP Standardized Procedure — Psychiatry CSU & Privilege List
4) PA - Emergency Medicine Privilege Card Revision

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 10- April 26, 2018



It was moved by Director Nygaard that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve the NP and PA Standardized Procedures as
presented and recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at
their meeting on April 23, 2018. Director Grass seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Reno Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

C. Consideration of CME Mission Statement.
It was moved by Director Mitchell that the Tri-City Healthcare District
Board of Directors approve the CME Mission Statement as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on
April 23, 2018. Director Grass seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Reno Nygaard, Reno and Schaliock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

21, Consideration of Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Schallock to approve the Consent Calendar.
Director Grass seconded the moticn.

It was moved by Director Schallock to pull item 21 G. a) Approval of FY2018
Financiai Statement Audit Proposal. Director Grass seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Reno to pull the following item:

» 21 D. b) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Dennis Ordas for the Co-
Medical Directorship for a term of 26 months, beginning May 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020, for an hourly rate of $140 and an annual cost
for the term of $187,720.

» 21 D. d} Approval of an agreement with West-Com & TV, Inc. for
$593,000 and the total project budget of $835,463 for replacement of
the Nurse Call system in the ICU.

» 21 D. i} Approval of an agreement with Team Physicians of Southern
California Medical Group for Emergency Medicine Physician and
Allied Health Coverage for a term of 24 months, beginning June 1,
2018 through May 31, 2020.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 11- April 26, 2018

14



22.

> 21 G. 8) Sales of Iltems or Services to Physicians and Other Potential
Referral Sources.

Director Kellett seconded the motion.
In addition, Director Reno stated she would be voting no on the minutes.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

The vote on the main motion, minus the items pulled was as

follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda

Director Schallock who pulled the FY2018 Financial Statement Audit proposal
requested that Mr. Ray Rivas, CFO provide a brief overview. Mr. Rivas reported the
audit proposal is a standard proposal that includes scope, timing and fees. Mr. Rivas
stated the estimate to perform the FY2018 Financial Statement Audit is $171,000 and
reflects a reduction of $3,500 from the prior year. Mr. Rivas reviewed the breakdown
in fees which included $155,000 for the Financial Statement Audit as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2018; $2,000 for the issuance of separate audit report
(excluding Single Audit) and $14,000 for the Single audit which is a requirement of
HUD.

It was moved by Director Schallock to approve the FY2018 Financial Statement
Audit Proposal as presented. Director Nygaard seconded.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett, Mitchell,
Nygaard, Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

Director Reno who pulled the agreement with Dr. Dennis Ordas questioned if Dr. Ordas is
from UCSD. Mr. Livingstone responded that Dr. Ordas is a community based physician who
will be providing additional coverage for the BHU.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 12- April 26, 2018

14



Director Reno who pulled the West-Com & TV Inc. agreement questioned if the Nurse Call
system is only being replaced in the ICU. Mr. Livingstone responded that this agreement
pertains to the ICU and other call systems will be replaced on an as needed basis.

Director Reno who pulled the Team Physicians agreement questioned if we are happy with
their service. No one present indicated dissatisfaction with the Emergency Medical Group.

Director Reno who pulled the Sales of ltems or Services to Physicians and Other Potential
Referral Sources policy requested clarification on what types of items the policy pertains to.
Mr. Livingstone responded that physicians will periodically purchase the district's equipment
that is outdated or not being used.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the following items as
presented:

;

21 D. b) Approval of an agreement with Dr. Dennis Ordas for the Co-
Medical Directorship for a term of 26 months, beginning May 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020, for an hourly rate of $140 and an annual cost
for the term of $187,720.

21 D. d} Approval of an agreement with West-Com & TV, Inc. for
$593,000 and the total project budget of $835,463 for replacement of
the Nurse Call system in the ICU.

21 D. i) Approval of an agreement with Team Physicians of Southern
California Medical Group for Emergency Medicine Physician and
Allied Health Coverage for a term of 24 months, beginning June 1,
2018 through May 31, 2020.

21 G. 8} Sales of ltems or Services to Physicians and Other Potential
Referral Sources.

Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Grass, Kellett and
Mitchell, Nygaard, Reno and
Schallock

NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

23. Reports
Chairman Dagostino commented that the report indicates cardiac surgeries are down.
Mr. Dietlin stated this will be a topic of discussion at next week's Strategic Pianning
meeting.
24. Legislative Update
Chairman Dagostino gave a brief Legislative Update reviewing the following bills:
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 13- April 28, 2018

14



> AB1795 has passed out of committee and moves to the Appropriations
Committee.

» AB3087 puts limits on rates that private insurances can pay for services
AB3087 is aggressively opposed by CHA.

25. Comments by Members of the Public
There were no comments by members of the public.

26. Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer
There were no additional comments from the Chief Executive Officer.

27. Board Communications
Reports from Board Members
Director Schatlock reported the Auxiliary Appreciation Luncheon was very well done
and he appreciates the hospital for recognizing our Auxilians.
Director Schallock reported Prescription Take Back Day is this Saturday, April 28".
He commented that last fall over 400 pounds of drugs were collected.
Director Kellett commented on the excellent presentation given to the Employee
Fiduciary Subcommittee on the pension plan.
Director Reno had no comments.
Director Grass reported National Volunteer Week was April 15-21. She expressed
her appreciation for our wonderful volunteers.
Director Grass reported May 6-12 is National Nurse's week and encouraged
everyone to recognize our wonderful nurses.
Director Mitchell commented on a tour she took recently of the Progressive Care Unit,
She stated she was extremely impressed with Ms. Lori Roach, the Clinical Manager
for the IP Forensics' Unit.

28. Report from Chairperson
Chairman Dagostino read a piece of literature from the California Hospital Association
which discussed some somber challenges related to healthcare.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 14- April 26, 2018

141



31. There being no further business Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at
5:.16p.m.

James J. Dagostino, DPT, PT
Chairman
ATTEST:

Leigh Anne Grass, Secretary

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 15- April 26, 2018



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

May 1, 2018 — 1:00 o'clock p.m.
Assembly Rooms 283 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 1:00 p.m. on May 1, 2018.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Leigh Anne Grass

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer

Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Scott Livingstone, Chief Operations Officer

Susan Bond, General Counsel

Ray Rivas, Chief Financial Officer

Jeremy Raimo, Senior Director of Business Development
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino, cailed the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Chairman Dagostino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

S Approval of agenda.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Schallock seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

4, Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session
Chairman Dagostino made an oral announcement of the item listed on the May 1, 2018
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Reports Involving Trade Secrets.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

15(



It was moved by Director Kellett and seconded by Director Grass to go into Closed
Session at 1:05 p.m. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

8. Open Session
9. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

10. There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 4:05

p.m.
James J. Dagostino
Chairman
ATTEST:
Leigh Anne Grass
Secretary
TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting “2- May 1, 2018

151



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

May 3, 2018 - 10:00 o’clock a.m.
Assembly Rooms 2&3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 10.00 a.m. on May 3, 2018.

The following Directors constituting a guorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James J. Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Leigh Anne Grass

Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD

Director Laura Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno

Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
Scott Livingstone, Chief Operations Officer
Susan Bond, General Counsel

Ray Rivas, Chief Financial Officer

Dr. Victor Souza, Chief of Staff

Dr. James Johnson, Quality Chair

Jacklyn Hunter, Clinical Quality Manger
Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Dagostino, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Reno led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Dagostino read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

3. Approval of agenda.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Schallock seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

4. Open Session
a. Discussion of committee reorganization

Chairman Dagostino stated certain Board members have expressed concern about
the effectiveness of several of the Board Committees. They noted repetitiveness of



reports and information and the fact that information presented at the Finance,
Operations & Planning Committee would benefit the entire Board. Chairman
Dagostino stated he has taken these concerns under consideration and would like to
form an Ad Hoc commitiee to look at potentially redesigning the committee structure.
Chairman Dagostino appoeinted Directors Grass, Director Nygaard and himself to the
Ad Hoc committee. Chairman Dagostino stated the Ad Hoc Committee will bring
forward a recommendation to the May Board meeting.

5. Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session
Chairman Dagostino made an oral announcement of the item listed on the May 3, 2018
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance
Committees.

6. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Schallock and seconded by Director Kellett to go into Closed
Session at 10:10 a.m. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

B. Open Session
9. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairman Dagostino reported no action was taken in closed session.

10. There being no further business, Chairman Dagostino adjourned the meeting at 1.30
p.m.

James J. Dagostino
Chairman
ATTEST:

Leigh Anne Grass
Secretary

1
%]
¥

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting May 3, 2018

19.



mcol 8

1101 Standiford Ave #C-3 I nvo I ce
Modesto, CA 95350 ~,
Tax ID: 77-0400000 ( Date Invoice #
.09.577.4888 Lt
| 51472018 014017 |
Bill To
Tri-City Medical Center
Teri Donnellan
4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056
T S e —
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Account
Due on receipt 5/14/2018
Description Qty Rate Amount
Payers and Providers site license for up to 10 219.00 219.00
subscribers
CA Sales Tax 7.625% 0.00
| |
|
. i |
Annual Subscription Fees - Aug2018-July2019 Total $219.00 i
|
Payments/Credits $0.00 |
| Balance Due $219.00 |
. S

15¢



ADVANMNCED HEALTH CARE

o Py i . . o
(&) Tri-City Medical Center PRRNYOU
Building Operating Leases
Month Ending April 30, 2018

Base Total Rent
Rate per pear current LeaseTarm

Lessor Sq.Ft.| Sq.Ft month Bepinning  Ending Services & Location
6121 Pasec Del Norte, LLC
6128 Paseo Del Norle, Suite 180 OSNC - Carlsbad
Carisbad, CA 92011 Approx 6121 Paseo Del Norte, Suite 200
V#B3024 9,552 $3.48 |{a) 44,164.55 07/0117|  06/30/27|Carisbad, CA 82011
American Health & Retlrement
DBA.: Vista Medical Plaza
140 Lomas Sania Fe Dr., Ste 103 PCP Clinlc - Venus
Sclona Beach, CA 92075 Approx 2067 W, Vista Way, Ste 160
V#82904 1.558 $2.39 |{a) 4,917.74 01/27/117|  05/31/20|Vista, CA 92083
Camelot Investments, LLC
5800 Armada Dr., #200 PCP Clinlc - Radiance
Carisbad, CA 92008 Approx 3998 Vista Way, Ste. C
V15608 3,563 $1.86 |{(a) 10,750.46 04/01/16]  01/31/20|Oceanside, CA 92056
Cardiff Investments LLC
2729 Qcean St OSNC - Oceanside
Carlsbad, CA 92008 3905 Waring Road
V3204 10,218 $2.50 |{a} 27.970.32 07/01/17] 06/30/22|Oceanside. CA 92056
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic - Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V81981 6,200 $2.70 |{a} 20,540.00 02/01/15|  01/31/20|Vista, CA
CreekView Orthopaedic Bldg, LLC
1958 Via Centre Drive OSNC - Vista
Vista, Ca 92081 Approx 1958 Via Centre Drive
VitB3025 4,995 $2.50 |{a} 15,184.80 07/01/17| 06/30/22|Vista, Ca 92081
Eflin Investments, LLC
Clancy Medical Group
201386 Elfin Creek Trail PCP Clinic - Clancy
Escondido, CA 92029 2375 Melrose Or. Vista
V82575 3,140 $2.56 |(a) 9,642 26 12/01/15|  12/31/20}Vista, CA 92081
GCO
3621 Visla Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste D
#v81473 1,583 $1.92 |(a) 3,398 15 01/01/13| 04/30/16{Oceanside, Ca 92056
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levilt Family Trust OP Physlcal Tharapy
2181 El Camina Real, Ste. 206 OP OT & OP Speach Therapy
Qceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. €l Camino Real, Sie.100
Vi#81028 5,214 $1.86 |(a} 10,549.70 {08/01/17| 08/31/19]|0Oceanside, Ca 92054
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc,
P O Box 2522 Qutpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Visla Way
Vit43849 7,247 $1.35 10,101.01 07/01/16| 06/30/121|Vista, Ca 92083
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Visla Way, Bldg. 5 Center
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
#VEB1250 4,760 $4.12 26,047.00 10/01/12|  10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Vacant Building
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
Vit81503 3,307 51.10 5,135.39 10i28/13]  10/31/18|Vista, CA 92081

Total §188,401.38

{a) Total Rent Includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expensas, elc.




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

@ Tri-City Medical Center O YYOU

e

Education & Travel Expense
Maonth Ending April 2018

Cost

Centers Description [nvoice# Amount Vendor # Attendees
7290 CAHSAH ANNUAL CONFERENCE 22718 377.50 14365 MONICA TRUDEAU
7290 CAHSAH ANNUAL CONFERENCE 22718 377.50 14365 CYNTHIA BOATRIGHT
7770 BOOTCAMP MEDICARE DOCUMENTATION 22718 139.99 37799 PRIYA JOSHI
7772 LYMPHEDEMA MANAGEMENT SEMINAR 112017 1,6B3.48 82940 AMY LECROY
B390 HIMSS ANNUAL CONFERENCE 12318 2,357.69 82547 EVELYN SHEN
8610 CHA HOSPITAL COMPLIANCE SEMINAR 22118 478.70 83006 CARLOS A CRUZ
B620 CHA LEGISLATIVE DAYS - TRAVEL £XPENSE 32718 407.31 81515 JAMES DAGOSTINO
8620 ACHD LEADERSHIP ACADEMY - TRAVEL EXPENSE 31618 814.27 82854 LEIGH ANNE GRASS
B70C CHA 2018 CONSENT LAW SEMINAR 32318 360.00 14365 COLLEEN THOMPSON
B723 CA HOSPITAL ASSOC CASE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 122117 117.96 77502 LISA STROUD
B740 ONS/ONCC CHEMOTHERAPY BIOTHERAPY RENEWAL 40218 103.00 77154 DEBBIE KEVINS
B740 ONS/ONCC CHEMOTHERAPY BIOTHERAPY RENEWAL 40618 103.00 82180 MARIA R THOMAS
8740 INFORMED CONTINUING EDUCATION 41318 140.00 B2544 LAUREN HUGHES
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 32918 145.00 77983 JULIE MATTISON
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 32918 150.00 83243 SETH MUELLER
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 41318 155.00 79416 REBECCA SIMMONS
B740 ACLS RENEWAL 32918 155.00 80314 S5MITH, SARA
8750 2018 CONSENT LAW SEMINAR 40518 360.00 14365 KELLY WELLS
8756 UCLA BRAIN ATTACK SYMPOSIUM 40418 200.00 79956 CAROL REELING
B758 2018 CONSENT LAW SEMINAR 40518 360.00 14365 SHARON S5CHULTZ
8765 REGISTERED NURSE RENEWAL 22018 232.00 82745 JOZELLE LAFORTEZA

**This report shows reimbursements to employees and Board members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request,

15¢



May 10, 2018

Report to the Board

James J. Dagostino, Chairman of the Board TCHD

American Hospital Association Annual Meeting May 6 through May 8 2018, Washingtan DC

| attended the AHA Meeting as well as CHA Legislative Congressional Action Day representing our
district. | participated in the Legislative Day with our colleagues from Sharp, Kaiser, Scripps, and UCSD. |
was the only Trustee representative from San Diego.

On Sunday, May 6, | attended two trustee educational sessions. The first focused on workforce issues
and how trustees should work with their CEOs within the framework of their strategic plan. The
presenter talked about how to get buy-in from employees. The conversation veered to behavioral health
and | found this presentation not very helpful. The second presentation confirmed what | thought about
District Boards being different from most other boards. The second presentation centered on board
leadership in changing times. It accentuated the need for board mentoring process and it talked about
continuing education of members. Interestingly, the lecturer stated that the boards shouid spend
somewhere near 530,000 a year on continuing education and that the quality of the board is directly
related to these expenditures. She talked about the type of boards regarding those that meddle in
running of the hospital to those that just give carte blanche to the CEQ. Somewhere in the middle is
ideal. | asked the question of the speaker Pam Knecht about our situation at Tri-City being an elected
board. Ms. Knecht felt that district boards are one of the maost difficuit challenges to board governance
and behavior. We both agreed that it was not an ideal situation to provide good stewardship of a
hospital. | entered into conversations with other elected officials who are on boards and we had some
interesting talks.

On Manday, May 7 we got into the Federal Forum Plenary sessions. The first was our chief lobbyist Tom
Nickels and media specialist Frank Sesno with presentations from Sen. Susan Collins and CMS
administrator Seema Verma. Ms. Verma stated that CMS recognizes its” overly burdensome regulations
and that CMS is proposing and committed to cutting those that are not needed. The political lay of the
land is nothing mare than what you hear on television. The afternoon session featured congressional
staffers from both parties. My personal opinion of this presentation was it was a hig waste of time. The
conversation drifted at times to sniping at each party. | did not learn much from these young staffers
insight,

Tuesday May 8 in the morning was the final Federal Plenary Session. Three noted media specialists Bob
Schieffer, Jake Tapper, and Michael Behsloss. Michael told us another story but both Schieffer and
Tapper talked about fake news. Although both felt this was a scourge on their profession the
conversation turned partisan quickly. The final plenary session also featured Representative loseph
Crowley from New York and Wall Street columnist Peggy Noonan. Crowley although partisan seems to
have a reasonable handle on the problems within healthcare. Peggy Noonan went off on a tangent
telling us how each president could learn something from the president before them. It seems that AHA

167



brings these famous people to speak to us but they wind up just telling us stories. A final presenter was

Rep. Peter Roskam from lllinois. This gentleman seems to have a great depth and breadth of knowledge
about healthcare. He is the chairman of the subcommittee on health in the Energy and Commerce. | feel
that leaders like Mr. Roskam get our message.

Later on in the afternoon the delegations of Califarnia, New York, Illinois, and Pennsylvania have a
private briefing with the Bicameral Congressional Staff. It was pretty much the same group from last
year. This group reiterated burdensome regulations by CMS that needed to be cut. They were discussing
the pieces of legislation meant to control the opioid problem. This legislation was going to discussed and
“marked up” in Energy and Commerce today. | was fortunate enough to be able to personally share the
Tri-City stories that were given to me by our CEO Steve Dietlin and our Physician Chair of Quality Dr.
Jamie Johnson. Other institutions outlined similar problems. The take-home message was that major
healthcare legislation would not occur untit after the midterm elections. The same problems exist with
inadequate funding of Medicaid and what to do about Medicare cuts.

Wednesday May 8 we started with a presentation from Alex Azar, HHS Secretary. He like Ms. Verma
talked about unnecessary regulation and the need to cut them. He stated big news about drug cost and
health care reform is on the horizon.

| now turn my attention to the California Legislative Action Program which took up most of Tuesday and
Wednesday. We personally met with Congressman Scott Peters and Juan Vargas. The key issues were
preservation of Medicare and Medicaid DHS programs and preservation of the 340 B drug pricing
program. Also actions taken by the DEA to suppress the supply of injectable opioids was discussed. As |
stated earlier, | prepared a story about how these pieces of regulation/legislation affect Tri-City. |
provided an issue paper for each of the legislators and left that behind with them. AHA staff felt that this
was very forward thinking on the part of Tri-City. We were called out as being very prepared for our day
up on Capitol Hill. Our story was taken to heart by alt Legislators Republican and Democrat and the fact
that we could share our hard data about 340 B cuts and Dr. Johnson's concern about lack of injectables
at Tri-City was an efficient way to get our story out.

The legislative tone in Washington is hostile as it was last year. | had the opportunity to speak to
both my Scripps and Sharp colleagues in government relations about their plans. | also had the
opportunity to spend time with Dan Gross from Sharp. The consensus is all of the San Diego hospitals
will be cutting their government relations budget. It seems that Sharp, Scripps, and UCSD make about 3
to 4 trips to Washington a year to do governmental business. Each has a lobbyist for their particular
institution and while they were there doing AHA business, they took the time to lobby on their
institutions behalf. Tri-City continues to use our board as the conduit for gevernment relations in both
Sacramento and Washington. All of my colleagues agree that Tri-City is well represented and their input
is valuable,

We might want to have an internal discussion about how we can best participate in the future.

15¢



ADVANCED HEALTH CARH

@9 Tri-City Medical Center

340 B Drug Pricing reductions of benefits effects On Tri-City Healthcare District Hospital

Tri-City Hospital {TCH) is a sole community hospital that has benefited from the 340 B program. Cuts to
this program have realized a $1 million loss in revenue TCH. The proposed additional cuts to this
program would reduce our bottom line by $3 million. This year we will post greater than a $ 5 million
lass.

340 B has allowed Tri-City to provide discounted drugs to low income and indigent patients with a
variety of chronic diseases. Access to these drugs consistently retards the progression of chronic
diseases such as diabetes, arthritis, and cancer.

If our hospital suffers further financial losses, 2019 budget reductions in programs will need to occur.
Tri-City continues to operate programs at a loss because it is a service to our community. We will not
have the economic wherewithal to continue this noble cause.

Intravenous Opioid shortage effects on Tri City Healthcare District

This is perfect example of how the regulatory process can have unintended consequences. 3 to 5 years
ago pain was considered by CMS as the 5™ vital sign for physicians and was included in many Quality
Indicators considered for additional money or reductions in payment if not addressed. So our physicians
and rehabilitative workers became skilled at pain assessment before and after a procedure to comply
with the CMS mandate. We all subscribed to the erroneous expectation that there shall be no pain
when you are under our care, The clinical reality is pain control not total eradication of all pain which is
an appropriate goal.

The reaction of DEA to the Opioid Crisis was to cut the source, production. What TCH is left with is
critical shortages of an effective tool used by our anesthesiologists in post- surgical pain control. Specific
timely injections are more beneficial in post op care then giving a patient 90 Opioid pills to take home
with them. Today our anesthesiologist, because of the shortages, find themselves getting these
ingjectables in many different types of packaging with different strengths making safety an issue.

This problem speaks to a larger issue about the healthcare governmental process.

Respectfully submitted:

Dr. James J. Dagostino Pt, DPT
Chairman of the Board, Tri-City Healthcare District

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056 > (760) 724-8411

15!



May 23, 2018

Report to the Board

James |. Dagostino, Chairman of the Board TCHD

California Hospital Association 340 B Program Lobby Day May 23, Sacramento, CA

| attended the CHA Lobby Day with Aaron Byzak, Government Relations Tri- City. A briefing and
overview began at 10:00 and then we participated in a Press Conference. Legislative visits occurred in
the afternoon.

Aaron will update the Board ahout the particulars of this event and some recommendations for future
participation but let me summarize what occurred. The Senate subcommittee on budget has rejected
the proposed 340 B cuts proposed by the Government. The Assembly subcommittee on budget will
meet today. The word is that also the Assembly subcommittee will reject the cuts. However it was
relayed to us in the office of the Senate pro tem Tony Atkins that the administration really wants these
cuts to occur. The total amount of savings for the state would be $16 million. As described by the
participants most of the 340 B benefits to California hospitals far exceed this figure.

So it is imperative that when the budget reconciliation process starts that the legislative body stay
strong on 340 B. When | visited Assemblyman Chavez's office, Veronica advised me that Assemblyman
Chavez may be a part of the budget reconciliation committee. The Assemblyman understands how
disastrous the cuts would be to Tri-City. Veronica advised me continue to keep her apprized.

Recommendation- | would advise that administration prepare a formal statement regarding the effects
of the 340 B cuts on Tri-City and deliver them to Assemblyman Chavez’s office as soon as passible. |
would also make sure that Senator Bates receives this communication. It may be valuable for all
members of the subcommittee to see our response.

161



	agenda.packet.May.2018.1
	agenda.packet.May.2018.2
	agenda.packet.May.2018.3



